OFFICE OF THE POSTMASTER-GENERAL, WASHINGTON, D. C., March 6, 1913.

All postmasters and railway postal clerks will be supplied monthly by this Department with the United States Official Postal Guide, the only official guide of the Post Office Department.

A. S. BURLESON, POSTMASTER-GENERAL.

## UNITED STATES

OFFICIAL

# POSTAL GUIDE

## IMPORTANT

All Postmasters and Postal Employees should read the July Postal Guide and Monthly Supplements

## SUBSCRIPTION PRICE

Manila-covered Abridged Guide, \$1.50 Cloth-covered Abridged Guide, \$2.00 Paper-covered Complete Guide, \$3.00 Cloth-covered Complete Guide, \$3.50 (including monthly supplements)

J. B. LYON OMPANY, PRINTERS,
LYON BLOCK, MARKET SQUARE,
ALBANY, N. Y.

## CONTENTS

Amendments to the Postal Laws and Regulations:

Waybills to be prepared by postal clerks.

Requests for maps required by post offices.

Fraud orders.

Correction of mailing lists.

Surety companies acceptable on bonds.

Indorsement of undeliverable mail.

Waste paper.

Use of Form B-22, notifying senders of unclaimed letters.

Liquids, pastes, etc., admissible to parcel-post mails exchanged with Argentine.

Parcel-post packages for Chile - Consular invoices.

Paper money in mails for Mexico.

Coin, gold or silver substances, etc., prohibited in regular mails to Hong Kong.

Certifying to service of mail messengers.

Letter bills to accompany mails from U. S. naval vessels.

Money orders to be carefully examined upon receipt from Department.

Forwarding and returning mail matter.

Plants and plant products addressed to places in California.

Correction in scheme for dispatch of registered mail to Canada.

Return receipts for insured parcels.

Change of rural delivery disbursing officer in Oklahoma.

Failure to cancel postage stamps properly.

Typewriters.

Numbering machines.

Surplus insurance tags.

Postal savings changes.

Money order changes.

Registry changes.

Latest changes in post offices.

Additional fourth-class post offices advanced to Presidential class January 1, 1916.

Fourth-class post offices advanced to Presidential class April 1, 1916.

Amendments to the Postal Laws and Regulations - Inserts.

Warning notice - Stolen money order forms.

Calendar for March and April.

Office numbers on money order forms.

Third cover page.

Copies of Postal Laws and Regulations must be kept up to date.

Fourth cover page.

## UNITED STATES OFFICIAL POSTAL GUIDE

Third Series.

APRIL, 1916

VOL. 8, NO. 10.

The following order and notice were issued from the office of the Postmaster General. - Albert S Burleson, Postmaster General:

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE POSTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

The amendments are printed on one side of the paper at the back of the monthly supplements. The following subjects are treated in the amendments publish 1 this month:

Insert No.

196. Waybills to be prepared by postal clerks. 197. Requests for maps required by post offices.

#### FRAUD ORDERS.

The attention of all postmasters is invited to the fact that fraud orders have been issued against Roy Bunting and Jules Maurice at London, England. All mail addressed to these parties should be returned to the postmaster at the office at which originally mailed, to be delivered to the senders thereof, with the words "Fraudulent: Mail to this address returned by order of Postmaster General" plainly written or stamped upon the outside of such letters or matter. Where there is nothing to indicate who are the senders of such matter it should be sent to the Division of Dead Letters with the words "Fraudulent: Mail to this address returned by order of Postmaster General" plainly written or stamped thereon. All postmasters should decline to issue any postal money order in favor of the parties named.

The following notices were issued from the bureau of the First Assistant Postmaster General — Daniel C. Roper, First Assistant:

#### CORRECTION OF MAILING LISTS.

It has been brought to the attention of the Department that a large number of mailing lists are being sent to postmasters for the purpose of having same corrected. In connection with the sending of these lists some firms are including instructions not in keeping with the provisions of section 523, Postal Laws and Regulations.

The attention of postmasters is called to the fact that the correction of these lists is entirely voluntary with them and that they may be only corrected by striking off the names of persons who are no longer patrons of their offices and for whom there are no forwarding orders.

## SURETY COMPANIES ACCEPTABLE ON BONDS.

Companies,	Home Offices.
American Bonding Company of Baltimore	Baltimore, Md.
American Fidelity Company	Montpelier, Vt.
American Indemnity Company	Galveston, Tex.
American Surety Company of New York	. New York City.
American Surety Company of New Pork	New York City.
Casualty Company of America	Chlengo III
Chicago Bonding and Surety Company	Dalelmore Md
Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland	Darrinore, Stu.
Globe Indemnity Company	. New York City.
Martfort Acadent and Indemnity Company	Hartiord, Count.
Tuesda Suraty Company	, Chicago, III.
International Fidelity Insurance Company	Jersey City, N. J.
London and Lancashire Indemnity Company of America	New York City.
Mangland Casualty Company	Baltimore, and
Massachusetts Bonding and Insurance Company	Boston, Mass.
National Surety Company	New York City.
New Amsterdam Casualty Company	Baltimore, Md.
New England Equitable Insurance Company	Roston, Mass.
New England Equitable Insurance Company	Harrisburg, Penn.
Pennsylvania Surety Company	Now York City.
Royal Indemnity Company	Sulpt Lords Mo.
Southern Surety Company	Thereford Conn
rep. A too tooldoor and Linbillty Company,	A A LEGIS PARCE OF A COURSE
The Exteller and Casualty Company of New York	* * TARM THEN PARTY
Total States Edgelly and Guaranty Company	Dantimore, and
United States Guarantee Company	. New York City.
The Aetna Accident and Liability Company  The Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York  United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company  United States Guarantee Company	. Baltimore, Md.

## INDORSEMENT OF UNDELIVERABLE MAIL.

The attention of all postmasters is directed to section 638, Postal Laws and Regulations, which requires that upon every undelivered article of mail matter must be indorsed or stamped the reason for nondelivery such as "Unknown," "Refused," "Removed," "Firm dissolved," "Deceased," "In dispute," etc. When no other reason can be ascertained, the matter shall be indersed "Unclaimed." In indersing or stamping undelivered matter the original address or postmark must not be defaced or obscured,

## WASTE PAPER.

Postmasters who have received from the Department of Commerce a notice concerning "Shortage of Paper Material" are hereby instructed not only to post such notices conspicuously but in all instances where they are unable to sell the waste paper, etc., in accordance with Section 362, Postal Laws and Regulations, to communicate with the local Chamber of Commerce or Board of Trade, to obtain information as to a probable market for such matter and to assist as far as practicable in this endeavor on the part of the Department of Commerce to prevent the unnecessary destruction of material which might be used for the manufacture of paper.

It should be noted that this matter can not be sent free in the mails to a purchaser and that mail bags can not be used to store or carry it away, but it is probable that many dealers

will arrange for its transportation.

## USE OF FORM B-22, NOTIFYING SENDERS OF UNCLAIMED LETTERS.

It has been brought to the attention of the Department that a number of postmasters are using Form B-22 in a general effort to secure information as to all letters bearing the card request of senders that remain on delivery in their offices. In view of the provisions of Section 633, Postal Laws and Regulations, the use of this form should be limited as much as possible. Postmasters are notified that the use of Form B-22 should be restricted to making inquiries in regard to such letters as are apparently improperly addressed to the wrong office or to some other firm or individual than those they are intended for, and the form should not be used even in cases of this nature if the return request on the envelope shows that the inquiry cannot be made and reply received from the sender within the time limit stated in the return request or as stated in Section 633. The indiscriminate use of Form B-22 in post offices is resulting in an excessive amount of work on the part of postal employees and is the frequent cause of complaint from senders who desire that undelivered mail shall be returned promptly instead of its being made the subject of unnecessary correspondence.

The following notices were issued from the bureau of the Second Assistant Postmaster General - Otto Praeger, Second Assistant:

## LIQUIDS, PASTES, ETC., ADMISSIBLE TO THE PARCEL-POST MAILS EXCHANGED BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES AND ARGENTINE REPUBLIC.

This Department and the postal administration of the Argentine Republic having agreed thereto. mailable liquids and oils, pastes, salves and other articles easily liquefiable are admissible to the parcel post mails exchanged between the United States and Argentine Republic, provided said articles are packed in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 4 of section 474 of the Postal Laws and Regulations as amended by the Postmaster General's Order No. 7884 of the 13th of March, 1914. Referring to the notice of this office dated the 13th of December, 1915, printed on page 2 of the Postal Guide for January, 1916, and to the notice of this office dated February 25, 1916, printed on page 2 of the Guide for March, 1916, the "Note" printed at the top of page 115 of the Postal Guide for July, 1915, is further modified accordingly.

In this connection, attention is invited to sections 472 and 480 of the Postal Laws and Regulations, and to pages 3 to 7 of the Postal Guide for May, 1915.

Postmasters and other postal officials will please take due notice of the foregoing and cause the widest possible publicity to be given thereto.

## PARCEL-POST PACKAGES FOR CHILE - CONSULAR INVOICES.

With regard to parcel-post packages from the United States for Chile, this Department is advised that if the value of the goods contained in a parcel or in several parcels posted at the same time by one sender to the same addressee exceeds five pounds sterling, an invoice certified by a Chilean Consul must be furnished. It appears that the necessary invoice may be attached to or inclosed in one of the parcels covered by same, or that it may be forwarded separately to the addressee in the regular mails.

Postmasters and other postal officials will please take due notice of the foregoing and give the widest possible publicity thereto.

## PAPER MONEY IN MAILS FOR MEXICO.

The postal administration of Mexico has advised this Department under date of the 16th of February as follows:

"It is prohibited to import into Mexico paper money of any nature whatever in amounts of one thousand (1,000) pesos or more, unless covered by a consular certificate."

Postmasters and other postal officials will please take due notice of the foregoing and give the widest possible publicity thereto. In this connection reference is had to section 74 (c) on page 97 of the Postal Guide for July, 1915.

## COIN, GOLD OR SILVER SUBSTANCES, ETC., PROHIBITED IN THE REGULAR MAILS TO HONG KONG.

This Department having been advised that the articles mentioned in section 37 "d" on page 93 of the Postal Guide for July, 1915, are prohibited importation into Hong Kong in the regular mails, the phrase "including certain British Colonies" should be modified to read "including Hong Kong and certain other British Colonies."

Postmasters and other postal officials will please take due notice of the foregoing.

#### CERTIFYING TO SERVICE OF MAIL MESSENGERS.

On account of numerous complaints being received by the Department from mall messengers of delay in receipt of their pay warrants, and of the fact that in most cases the delays are caused by postmasters failing to forward promptly their reports of service on Form 2242, or when so forwarded are incorrectly made, postmasters at offices where mail messenger service is involved are instructed to make reports of messenger service on Form 2242 promptly and forward to the Department by the first mail after the close of each month, as provided by the Postal Laws and Regulations, section 1479, paragraph 3.

Care should be exercised that the reports are correctly made out by the postmasters and that the signature of the messenger of record is obtained thereto. Otherwise delays will be incurred in

making settlements.

### LETTER BILLS TO ACCOMPANY MAILS FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL VESSELS.

In order that it may be known what should be received at the office of destination in a dispatch from a United States naval vessel, a Letter Bill (Form 4072-E) shall be inclosed with each mail dispatched from a United States naval vessel, whether the dispatch is made up of one or more sacks, or pouches, and whether the mail is prepared by a navy mail clerk or a mail orderly.

Each Letter Bill shall show by the entries the name of the naval vessel, the date of dispatch, the number of (outside) sacks or pouches and the aggregate of the registered articles and jackets to be accounted for at the post office to which the Letter Bill is addressed.

A Letter Bill serves as an involce of the sacks, pouches and registered articles sent in a

dispatch, and must be invariably used to prevent loss and misunderstanding.

Mail orderlies who are without a stock of Letter Bills (Form No. 4072-E) shall make requisition on the New York post office for the number needed on the basis of one bill for each dispatch.

The following notices were issued from the bureau of the Third Assistant Postmaster General. - Alexander M. Dockery, Third Assistant:

## MONEY ORDERS TO BE CAREFULLY EXAMINED UPON THEIR RECEIPT FROM THE DEPARTMENT.

Postmasters are requested to make a careful examination of all domestic money order forms immediately upon their receipt from the Department, with special reference to the correct printing of both the office and serial numbers and in all cases where errors are detected promptly report the same to the Third Assistant Postmaster General, Division of Money Orders.

The office number assigned to each post office will be found in the U. S. Official Postal Guide for July, 1915, or the monthly supplements since that time. In cases where typographical errors of such numbers appear in the July Guide the correct number will be found in the supplement for March, 1916, under the heading "Corrections" appearing at the end of the State concerned,

## FORWARDING AND RETURNING MAIL MATTER.

It has come to attention that some postmasters, when they have two or more separatelyaddressed pieces of mall of the second, third or fourth class to be forwarded or returned to the same person, place the pleces in one package and attach to the wrapper of the package the stamps for all the pieces therein. In many cases the postage is computed on the bulk weight of the package instead of on each separately-addressed piece. This action is improper, as will be seen by reference to paragraph 3, section 595, and paragraphs 3 and 4, section 637, Postal Laws and Regulations.

The forwarding or return postage shall be charged on each individually-addressed piece of second, third or fourth class matter and the necessary stamps in prepayment thereof be affixed to each piece and canceled. Before forwarding or returning mail the necessary change of address shall be made on each piece and, in the case of matter which is being returned to the sender, the reason why it could not be delivered shall be indorsed thereon as required by section 638, Postal Laws and Regulations, care being taken in indorsing or stamping the matter not to deface or obscure the original address or postmark. After being treated in accordance with the foregoing, a number of pieces intended for the same person or delivery at the same post office may, of course, be tied in a single bundle labeled to such office. Postmasters will report to the Third Assistant Postmaster General, Division of Classification, any instances of failure to comply with the foregoing coming to their attention.

## PLANTS AND PLANT PRODUCTS ADDRESSED TO PLACES IN CALIFORNIA.

Postmasters are informed that Bieber, Cal., should be stricken from the list of places in Califormis, heretofore published in the Postal Guide, to which plants and plant products subject to terminal inspection in the State of California may be sent for inspection, under the provisions of section 478%, Postal Laws and Regulations, as no inspector is stationed at Bieber.

## CORRECTION IN SCHEME FOR THE DISPATCH OF REGISTERED MAIL TO CANADA.

Omit the words "Athabasca, and " from paragraph (3) of Article 57, page 77, of the July, 1915, Postal Guide, and insert the words "including Yukon Territory" after the words "British Columbin" in the same paragraph.

## RETURN RECEIPTS FOR INSURED PARCELS.

Many complaints are being received by the Department because of the failure of senders to

receive return receipts for insured parcels.

The negligence of postal employees in furnishing such receipts is, at the present time, the most serious irregularity in connection with the insurance service, and all postmasters are therefore enjoined to enforce a strict observance of section 488, paragraph 8, of the Postal Laws and Regulations, and Articles 27, 28 and 29, page 82 of the July, 1915, Postal Guide,

To obtain the best results, patrons who desire return receipts for their insured parcels should be requested to place the indorsement "Return receipt desired" conspicuously on both the wrapper and tag, immediately above the name of the addressee, so that it will attract attention at the office of address when the parcel is examined to ascertain whether a return receipt must be obtained upon delivery.

The following notices were issued from the bureau of the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General - James I. Blakslee, Fourth Assistant:

## CHANGE OF RURAL DELIVERY DISBURSING OFFICER IN OKLAHOMA.

By Order 9457 of the Postmaster General, dated February 15, 1916, the postmaster at Oklahoma, Oklahoma, is designated as disbursing officer for the payment of salaries of all rural carriers and substitute rural carriers in the State of Oklahoma for services performed on and after April 1, 1916.

Vouchers covering salaries of regular, temporary or substitute rural carriers for services performed in the State of Oklahoma, on and after April 1, 1916, must be sent to the postmaster at Oklahoma, Oklahoma,

Payment for service performed on or before March 31, 1916, will be made by the postmaster at Guthrie, Oklahoma, if the vouchers are sent to that office without delay. After completing payment of vouchers sent to him, the postmaster at Guthrie will transfer his records to the postmaster at Oklahoma.

#### FAILURE TO CANCEL POSTAGE STAMPS PROPERLY.

Postmasters should comply strictly with the requirements of section 1615. Postal Laws and Regulations. "The postmarking portion of the postmarking and canceling stamp shall not be used to cancel postage stamps."

#### TYPEWRITERS.

Postmasters at offices of the first and second class entitled to typewriters should understand that the Department has the following makes of machines under contract for the balance of the current fiscal year from which selections may be made when submitting requisitions: Monarch, Oliver, Remington, Royal, Smith Premier, L. C. Smith, Underwood, and Victor.

This notice must not be construed, however, as an invitation to request typewriters, as the state of the appropriation from which they are purchased will only permit supplying them in very urgent cases, but is merely for guidance of postmasters when submitting requisitions, a number having been received in which the make of machine desired has been omitted, resulting in much unnecessary correspondence,

## NUMBERING MACHINES.

Numbering machines should be carefully handled, well oiled, and kept free from dirt. Special ink, supplied for the purpose, should be used. When repairs are needed, machines should be sent to this office by registered mail with explanatory letter. Parts are not carried in stock by the Department.

## SURPLUS INSURANCE TAGS.

Postmusters at all offices, other than regular depositories, will promptly notify the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General, Division of Equipment and Supplies, of the surplus supply of insurance tags, Forms 3813 and 3813-A, in excess of requirements to July 15th, next,

#### POSTAL SAVINGS CHANGES.

JUNE 1, 1915, TO MARCH 31, 1916.

This list, taken in connection with the post offices designated as postal savings depositories in the State list of the Postal Guide for July, 1915, shows the offices, branches and stations at which the postal savings service has been established or discontinued. Former monthly lists should be disregarded. The radical sign (V) before the name of an office indicates information not previously published.

#### ALABAMA.

Established.

Station, Birmingham,

Woodlawn.

#### Discontinued.

Bridgeport. Carrollton. Columbiana Demopolis. Enterprise. Girard. Gordo. Guntersville. Haleyville. Hartsells. Jacksonville. Jasper. Opp.

Piedmont. Reform. Russellville. Samson, Stevenson, Sulligent, Sylacauga, Troy. Union Springs. Warrior. Wetumpka. Winfield. York.

#### ARIZONA.

Discontinued.

Metcalf.

#### ARKANSAS.

Established.

Pleasant Plains.

#### Discontinued.

Altheimer. Crossett. Earl. Green Forest. Hamburg. Marianna Marmaduke.

Osceola Parkdale. Piggott. Portland. Prairie Grove. Rector, Waldo.

#### CALIFORNIA.

Established.

Westwood.

Branch, Oakland,

San Leandro.

Branch, Sawtelle.

Soldiers Home,

#### Discontinued.

Banning. Ceres. Ferndale. Fort Jones, Half Moon Bay Kerman, Los Bar Parlier. Banos.

San Anselmo. San Gabriel, San Leandro, Sierra Madre, Soldiers Home. Stanford University.

Name Changed. Portersville to Porterville.

#### COLORADO.

Discontinued.

Aguilar. Arriba. Bristol. Flagler. Fort Lupton. Johnstown. Saguache.

Station, Denver.

Eighth Avenue. Five Points. Villa Park.

#### CONNECTICUT.

Discontinued.

Bridgewater, Burnside.

Coscob. Darien.

#### DELAWARE.

Discontinued.

Felton.

Frederica.

#### FLORIDA.

Discontinued.

Alachua. Blountstown. Chipley. Chipie, Daytona Beach.

Inverness.

Lake Butler, Marathon, Micanopy. Perry. Terra Ceia.

Correction.

Ocala, not Oak Hill.

#### GEORGIA.

Discontinued.

Adairaville. Austell. Blackshear. Blue Ridge. Bowden. Buena Vista. Buena Butler. Cairo. Calhoun. Canton. Carrollton. Cave Spring. Chipley. Colquitt. Commerce. Cumming. Donalsonville. Douglasville. Eastman. Edison. Fairburn. Hartwell. Helena. Jefferson. Ludowici.

McDonough. Marshallville. Millen. Monroe. Montezuma. Nashville. Newton. Oglethorps. Perry. Reidsville. Rockmart. Sandersville, Shellman. Sparks. Sylvania Sylvester. Thomaston. Thomson. Union City. Union Poin Union Point. Vidalia. Villa Rica. West Point.

#### HAWAII.

Discontinued.

Kabului. Correction.

Paia, omitted.

#### IDAHO.

Discontinued.

Cambridge. Hagerman. Middleton.

Rathdrum. Sugar.

Farina. Fillmore.

Forrest. Forreston.

Galva. Germantown. Golconda.

Gridley. Griggsville.

Hayworth. Highland.

Hinckley.

#### ILLINOIS.

Established.

Station, Chicago.

v Canal.

Name changed. Station, Chicago.

Wicker Park to Humboldt Park.

#### Discontinued. Eureka.

Ashkum. Ashland, Atwood. Bement. Blandinsville. Bowen. Bridgeport. Brighton. Brownstown. Cerro Gordo. Chrisman. Clifton. Dahlgren. Dallas City, De Sete. Edinburg. Elizabethtown.

Elkville.

Enfield.

Homer. Hoyleton. Humboldt Hutsonville. Kansas, Kirkland, Kirkwood.

Leland. Le Roy. Louisville. Manadeld. Neoga. New Holland. Noble. Norris City. Oakland. Odin. Opdyka. Pecatonica. Port Byron. Potomac.

Ridge Farm. Roseville, Scottville. Shawnestown. Sheridan. Sigel. Sumner Tamaroa. Teutopolia. Toledo. Trenton.
Utica.
West Salem.
West Union.
Woodhull. Wyoming.

#### INDIANA.

Discontinued.

Bloomingdale. Boswell, Brownsburg. Churubusco. Clayton, Crothersville. Dana. Ewing. Francesville. Galveston. Hope, Kempton, Kingman. Lyons, Mentone, Mooreland.

Morocco.

Allerton.

Morristown. New Carlisle. New Harmony. Notre Dame. Oaktown Otterbein. Oxford Paragon. Pennville. Pessyville. Redkey. Swayzoe. Thorntown. Vallonia. Vanburen. Williamsport. Wingate.

## 10WA.

#### Discontinued.

Alton. Anita. Bellevus. Blairstown, Cambria, Carlisle. Carson. Charter Oak. Churdan. Clarksville, Coggon.
Columbus
Junction.
Coon Rapids.
Dallas Center. Dinsdale. Dyersville. Dysart. East Pleasant Edgewood. Emerson. Farley. Garner. George. Gilmere City. Gowrie. Graettinger. Griswold. Grundy Center. Hedrick. Hopkinton. Hubbard.

Humeston.

Kellogg. Kingsley.

Lake City. Lake Park.

Lamont. Larchwood.

Laurens.

Jesup.

Livermere. Lone Tree. Lorimor. Mapleton, Marcus. Massena. Maxwell. Melrose. Milton. Monteguma. New Sharon. Nora Springs. Oakland. Olin, Orange City. Ossian. Oxford. June-Oxford tion. Peterson. Pleasantville. Pocahontas. Pomerey. Redfield. Reinbeck. Riverside. Russell. Scranton. Sloan. Stratford. Tingley. Tipten. Union. Victor. Walker. Walnut. Wapello, West Point, West Po Williams. Winfield. Wyeming.

#### KANSAS.

Discontinued.

Luray, McCracken. Ashland. Atlanta. Mapleton. Axtell. Bancreft. Blue Rapids. Mulvane. Nortonville. Plains. Prescott. Quinter. Burns. Bushong. Carlton. Cunningham. Redfield. Silver Lake, Soldier, Sylvan Grove, Torento. Edwardsville. Englewood. Green. Wamego Haddam. Jefferson. Waverly. Westphalia Kirwin. White Water. Wilson. Inkin.

Station, Kansas City. Quindaro.

#### KENTUCKY.

Established.

Logan.

McVeigh.

Discontinued.

Bardwell. Beattyville, Bloomfield. Horse Cave. Irvine. Jeffersontewn. Kevil, Bucchel. Carrollton. Levisburg. Cerinth. Morgantown, Murray. Pembroke. Elkton. Eminence. Ewing. Sturgis, Trenton. Franklin. Turners Station. Greenville. Guthrie. Hazard.

#### LOUISIANA. Discontinued.

Abbeville. Jonesbero. Arabi. Lecompte. Mangham. Bernice. Many, Patterson. Coushatta. Delhi. Pineville. Eros. Penchatonla. Franklin. Saint Gibeland. Grand Cane. Martinville. Westlake. Youngsville. Gueydan. Homer. Zachary. Jens.

#### MAINE.

Discontinued.

Buckfield. Dixfield. Fort Fairfield. Mars Hill. North Anson. Searsport. South Poland.

Correction.

Wytopitlock, not a depository.

#### MARYLAND.

Discontinued.

Hampstead. Millington, Pecomeke City Princess Anne.

Sharpaburg. Stevensville. Union Bridge. Williamsport. Woodsboro,

#### MASSACHUSETTS.

Established.

Branch, North Abington.

Abington,

Breach, North Attleboro. Plainville.

Stations, Worccater.

Greendale.

Washington Square.

Name Changed. Branch, Boston. Boulevard to Coolidge Corner.

Discontinued.

Millbury. Biller-South Hadley. South Lancaster. oxford. Wayland. Plainville.

#### MICHIGAN.

Name Changed. Station, Detroit.

A to Eliot.

Discontinued.

L'Anse. Addison. Lum. Mesick. Au Gres. Barryton Breckenridge. Milan. Mount Morris. Nashville. Brooklyn. Brown City. Camden. Orion. Otter Lake. Owendale. Pinckney. Pincenning. Richmond. Clinton. Davison. Dearborn. Deckerville. Edmore. Farmington, Farwell. Romeo, Royal Oak, Sandusky, Farwell.
Flat Rock.
Flowler.
Hesperia.
Hubbell.
Jehannesburg.
Kent City. Tower. Wayland, Wells, White Cloud, Zeeland. Laingaburg.

Corrections.

Houghton, not Horton. Parma, not Palmer,

#### MINNESOTA.

Established.

Stations, Saint Paul.

No. 33.

No. 13, No. 30,

Name Changed: Station, Saint Paul. Bradley Street to Daytons Bluff.

#### Discontinued.

Amboy. Holloway. Argyle.
Badger.
Bagley.
Balaten.
Barnesville. Jasper. Kerkhoven. La Crescent. Lake Park, La Salle, Le Roy. Beardsley. Lewiston, Lyle. Madelia, Belgrade. Belleplaine. Bingham Lake. Maple Lake. Mapleton. Brown Valley. Mazeppa. Minneota, Buffalo. Chasks. Motley. Mountain Lake. Cold Spring. Courtland. Dexter. Dumont. Eden Valley. Peterson. Pierz. Pine Island. Ellsworth. Evansville. Plainview. Richmond. Eyota. Fulda. Richmond.
Rockville.
Silver Lake.
South Haven.
Stewartville.
Wendell.
Windom. Gaylord. Glencoe. Goodhue. Gracevilla. Grand Meadow Woodstock. Henning. Herman.

Station, Minneapolia.

Riverside.

Corrections.

Saint Cloud, not Saint Clair, Saint Peter, emitted.

#### MISSISSIPPI,

Discontinued.

Batesville. Oxford. Carrollton. Seminary. Shaw. Charleston. Cleveland. Ellisville. Shelby. Starkville. Terry. Tylertown, Utica, Hazelhurat. Kosciusko. Lucedale. Wiggins. Marks. Okolona.

#### MISSOURI.

Established. Station, Saint Joseph.

Stations, Saint Louis.

No. 1. V No. 6. Discontinued.

Laddonia. Aldrich. Altenburg. Ava. Martinsburg. Mercer. Montgomery Benton City. City. Bogard. Branson. Moody. Niangua. Braymer. Breckenridge. Brunswick. Ozark. Pacific. Perry. Chaffee. Piedmont. Clever. Portageville, Purcell. Craig. Crocker, Crystal City, Cuba, Puxico. Rothville. Senath. Desloge. Diamond. Sikeston. Skidmore. Eolin. Fairview. Steele. Greenville. Sturgeon. Tipton. Van Buren. Wellsville. Whitewater. Harris. Hermann. Koshkonong. La Belle.

Station, Kansas City. A.

#### MONTANA.

Discontinued.

Medicine Lake. Belgrade. Chinook. Culbertson.

#### NEBRASKA.

Established.

Dakota.

Stations, Omaha.

No. 1. South Side.

## Discontinued.

Bancroft. Holbrook. Barada. Imperial. Kenesaw. Leigh. Long Pine. Lynch. Millerton. Bassett. Belgrade. Bertrand. Byren. Campbell. Cedar Bluffs, Cedar Rapids. Minatare. Niobrara. North Loup. Cook Creighton. Oxford. Pender. Pilger. Platte Center. Silver Creek. Spencer. Crofton. De Witt. Dorchester. Elkhorn. Elwood. Staplehurst. Tecumseh. Trumbull. Gering, Goehner. Greenwood. Wilsonville. Gretna. Wisner. Harbine Hemingford.

Branch, Lincoln.

VUniversity Place.

Station, Omaha. Ames Avenue.

Branch, Omaha. South Omaha.

#### NEVADA.

Discontinued.

Golconda. Minden.

National.

#### NEW HAMPSHIRE.

Discontinued.

Durham.

Gorham.

#### NEW JERSEY.

Established,

Lebanon.

Stations, Passaic.

No. 2. No. 3.

#### Discontinued.

Allentown. Cranbury. Elmer. Hamburg. Lawrenceville. Mahwah. Pennington. Stockton. Tuckerton. Woodbridge.

#### NEW MEXICO.

Discontinued.

Las Vegas.

#### NEW YORK.

Established.

Stations, Brooklyn. Kensington. New Lots. Saint John Place.

Station, Rochester.

Charlotte.

Name Changed.

Lestershire to Johnson City.

## Discontinued.

Altmar. Amenia. Berlin, Black River, Cape Vincent, Castleton. V Clyde. Crown Point. Franklin. Fultonville. Hartsdale. Holland. Kerhonkson.

Kinderhook. Marion. Marlboro New Paltz. Northville. Salem. Sonyea. Southold. Stillwater. Tully, Webster, West Winfield Williamson.

Branch, Rochester. Charlotte.

#### NORTH CAROLINA.

#### Discontinued.

Aberdeen. Ayden. Ayden. Benson. Mountain. Burlington. Clarkton. Clayton. Edenton. Elm City. Fayetteville. Forest City. Graham. Hamlet. Henderson. Kenly. Kittrell. La Grange. V Lenoir.

Lumberton. Magnolia. Mebane. Mocksville. Murfreesbero. Newton. Northwilkesboro. Pittaboro, Pittshore.
Red Springs.
Shelby.
Siler City.
Snow Hill.
Thomasville.
Vineland.
Wake Forest.
Weldon,
West Durham.
Windsor.
Zebulen. Zebulen.

#### NORTH DAKOTA.

Discontinued.

Alexander. Minto. Anamoose, Ashley, Bathgate, Mohall, Napoleon, Northwood, Center. Colgate. Park River. Portal. Rhame. Richardton. Courtenay. Garrison. Hannah. Scranton. Sheldon. Hatton. Sheyenne, Starkweather, Hebron Hettinger. Kulm. La Moure. Steele. Taylor. Tioga. University. Walhalla. Willow City. Lansford. Litchville. McHenry. Mayville.

#### OHIO.

Name Changed. Canal Dover to Dover.

#### Discontinued.

Leroy. Louisville. Antwerp. Archbold. Malta. Mata-Bethel, Bigprairie, Bluffton, Brookville, moras, New Paris, Ohio City, Quaker City, Caledonia. Cedarville. Cleves. Coldwater. Racine. Savannah. Covington. Spencerville. Eaton. Fort Recovery. Sugarcreak Summerfield, Genoa, Grover Hill. Hopedale, Sylvania. West Lafayweodstock. Killbuck.

Correction. Beach City, omitted.

#### OKLAHOMA.

Established,

Drumright.

#### Discontinued.

V Marietta. Amorlta. Marshall. Beaver. Maud. Mountain Park. Boggs. Bennington, Billings. Mountain View. Blair, Boswell, Chelsea, Cherokee. Noble. Okarche. Olustee. Cornish. Erick, Ramona, Ravia. Fargo. Renfrow. Rush Springs. Ryan. Foss. Glencoe. Grove. Hallett, Hellis. Homestead. Hydro. Sayre. Sharon. Shattuck. Stigler, Stratford. Kildare. Taft. Valliant. Vian. Konawa. Lahoma. Lone Wolf. McCurtain. Welch.

#### OREGON.

Entablished. Station, Portland. Saint Johns.

Discontinued,

Bay City. Creswell,

Milton. Shaniko.

Branch, Portland. Saint Johns.

#### PENNSYLVANIA.

Established. Colver.

Branch, Johnstown. Conemaugh.

#### Discontinued.

Montgomery, Montoursville, New Cumber-land, New Freedom, New Holland, New Tripeli, New Wilming-Christiana, Clarka Summit. Collegeville. Conemaugh, Confluence, Dallastown, Dalton. ton.
Parkesburg.
Pleasantville.
Port Royal.
Quarryville.
Red Lion.
Selinsgrove.
Souderten.
Stewertstawn Dillaburg. Dewningtown. East Downingtown. Ephrata. Gap. Glen Reck. Harrisville. B Stewartstown. Tioga. Hatboro. Hays. Hooversville. Tionesta. Lapark. Ulster. Union Dale. Vanderbilt.
Wernersville.
West Brownsville.
Wyalusing.
Youngsville. Station Littlestown. McVeytewn. Manheim, Midlinburg. Midlintown.

Station, Bradford.

Kendall Creak.

Millersville.

Branch, Hazleton,

West Hazleton.

#### Corrections.

Boyertown, not Shippensburg, Bowerton, Clintonville, not Shippens-ville. Tamaqua, omitted. omitted.

#### PORTO RICO.

Established.

Juana Diar. San Lorenzo, Santa Isabel. Anasco. Carolina. Central Aguirra.

Correction.

Ensenada, not a depository.

#### RHODE ISLAND.

Discontinued.

Natick.

## SOUTH CAROLINA.

Established. "

Paris Island.

#### Discontinued.

Abbeville. Branchville. Leesville. Manning. Pendleton. Central. Cheraw. Pickens. Piedmont. Conway. Fountain Inn. Saint Matthews. Walterboro. Gaffney. Hampton. Woodruff, Yerk. Hartsville. Lancaster. Latta.

## SOUTH DAKOTA.

#### Discontinued.

Alexandria. Alpena. Avon. Beresford.

Bigstone City. Bonesteel, Bridgewater, Bristol.

Broadland. Corsica. Elk Point. Frederick. Garden City. Gary. Hecla. Hudson. Kadoka. Lake Preston. Oacoma. Onida. Ramona. Revillo. Springfield. Wilmot.

#### TENNESSEE.

Name Changed.

Branch, Nashville.

McLean to Woodbine.

#### Discontinued.

Bells.
Cedar Hill.
Centerville.
Crossville.
Decherd.
Ducktown.
Dyer.
Estill Springs.
Franklin.
Jonesboro.
Kingsport.
Lawrenceburg.
Lewisburg.
Lexington.

Livingston,
McMinnville
Mountpleasant,
Murfreesboro.
Newbern.
Oliver Springs.
Savannab.
South Pittsburg.
Sweetwater,
Treaton.
Whiteville,

#### TEXAS.

#### Discontinued,

Alanreed.
Albany.
Alto.
Anna.
Archer City.
Bellville.
Bioeming Grove.
Blossom.
Boyd.
Buffalo.
Buffalo.
Gap.
Calvert.
Campbell.
Celeste.
Center,
Clyde.
Collinsville.
Croabyton.
Dilley.
Edna.
Emery.
Estelline.
Fatc.
Ferris.

Fort Davis.

Fort Stockton, Frisco, Giddings, Gilmer, Goree, Gorman, Grand View, Grapeland, Hallsville, Higgins, Helland, Holliday, Hutto, Jasper, Kirbyville, Leonard, Liberty, Lipscemb, Lockney, Lott, McAllen, Mansfield, Maypearl, Mercedes, Miles, Miles, Miles, Miles, Miles, Miles, Giddings, Giddi

Mingus.
Moody.
Moran.
Morgan.
Mount Calm.
Newton.
Nocona.
Overton.
Pampa.
Pecan Gap.
Plano.
Robstown.
Royae City.
Saint Jo.

Spur,
Sunset,
Talpa,
Tenaha,
Timpson,
Troup,
Tulia,
Valley Mills,
Van Alstyne,
Wellington,
Westhoff,
Willis,
Wylie,

#### UTAH.

#### Discontinued.

Bountiful. Brigham. Delta. Ephraim. Garland. Moreni. Saint George. Sandy.

#### VERMONT.

Discontinued.

Castleton. Chelsea. Island Pond.

North Troy. Proctorsville. Putzey.

#### Correction.

Fort Ethan Allen, not a depository.

#### VIRGINIA.

#### Discontinued.

Amelia Court
House,
Appalachia,
Appomattox,
Basic,
Blackstone,
Bowling
Green,
Bridgewater

Bridgewater.
Brockneal.
Buchanan.
Cambria.
Cape Charles.
Colonial
Beach.
Crewe.

Crewe.
Dendron,
Eagle Rock,
Exmore.
Franklin.

Fries,
Louisa.
Madison.
Marion.
Martinsville,
New Church,
North
Emporia.

Pennington
Gap.
Raphine.
Saint Paul.
South Hill.
Stephens City.
Stonega.
Strasburg.

Victoria. Virgilina. Washington. Waverly.

#### WASHINGTON.

#### Discontinued.

Anatone. Connell. Elberton. Saint John. Spangle. Wapato. Washtucna.

Station, Seattle.

5.

Stations, Spokane.

A. B. C. D.

## WEST VIRGINIA.

Established.

V Shenandoah Junction,

Branch, Wheeling.

Elm Grove.

#### Discontinued.

Barboursville.
Eikhorn.
Elm Grove.
Harrisville.
Reedsville.
Romney.

Salem. Shepherdstown. Spencer.

Thurmond. West Union.

#### WISCONSIN.

#### Discontinued.

Algoma, Alma Center, Almond, Bagley, Baldwin, Kewaskum. Kingston. Loyal. Luxembourg, Luxembourg, Junetion. Muscoda. Bloomington. Cambridge. Oakfield. Castville. Packwaukee. Clinton, Cottage Grove, East Troy. Pewaukee. Plainfield. Poynette. Sawyer. Seymour. Ferryville. Footville. Friendship. Shiocton. Somerset. Galesville. Sturgeon Bay. Turtle Lake. Viola. Waterford. Granton. Gratiot. Greenwood, Hancock. Waunakee. Wautoma. Hartland. Iola. Kaukauna. Wittenburg. Kendall.

## WYOMING

Discontinued.

Douglas. Greybull. Upton. Wheatland.

## MONEY ORDER CHANGES.

#### DOMESTIC LIST.

March 31, 1916.

Money order offices established, names changed, corrections made, etc., since issue of the register of money order post offices in operation July 1, 1915, as published in the body of that pamphlet, are given below.

NOTE.—The last named office under head of "Discontinued" in each case, is the office at which the records of the discontinued office are kept. Example: Wood, Als., having been discontinued, the Money Order Records, etc., will be found at Double Springs.

Names in the following list preceded by the radical sign (V) are printed therein for the first time and have not previously appeared under the same heading in any list of "Money Order Changes."

Classified branch offices and classified stations are indicated by an asterisk (\*).

International offices appear in full face type.

#### ALABAMA. ARIZONA. Acorn Mena Armstrong Williford Avery Merensy Claunch Lake City Coy England Dotson McGaskill Fairfield Pina Bluff Fogleman Marion Gavin Ebony Geridge Humnoke Gill Palestine Halfway Okolona Halfway Utitle Rock Holmes Walnut Ridge Ludwig Clarksville Mangrum Monette Risher Cash Rubicon (M. O. B. only) Bland Tomahawk Gilbert Tomberlins England Tubal Three Creeks Welch Lucky Discontinued. Aultman. Established. Established. Allgood (late Chepultepec) V Chilito. V Colter. Easter. V Beltona, V Bishop, V Camp Hugh, Cranal, V Davies, V Dixie, V Dixie Spring, Elfrida. V Fort Grant. V Hayden Junction. V Haynes. v Huron. Flattop. V Liverpool. V Kayenta. Maddox. ∨ Marengo. ∨ O'Neal. ∨ Primrose. Mescal. Wocensin. Phoenix: V Rosemary. V Saint Clair. Station No. 5. Seman. V Picacho. Quayle. V San Rafael. V Wrightstown. Trafford V Tysonville. V Uriah. Discontinued. V Welsh. Cliffs Flagstaff Columbia Hot Springs Hamburg Garces Middlemarch Pearce Old Glory Ruby Silver Creek Shumway Name Changed. Chepultepec to Allgood. CALIFORNIA. Entablished. Discontinued. Alabama Port....Delchamps Archer .....Ethelsville Alabama Port Delchamps Archer Ethelsville Birmingham: Station No. 2. Bradley Falco Brooks McKenzis Burleson Saint Stephens Byron Perdido Station Cahaba Orrville Cedarlake New Decatur Cedarville Grove Hill V Dorlan Theodore Drifton America Ellaville Houston Est Carbon Hill Farill (M. O. B. only) Lawrence Gate City Birmingham V Glenville Camden New Lexington Berry Oplee (M. O. B. only) Houston Palmyra Fort Deposit Sardine Wallace Schley Verbena Scotland Tunnel Springs Steadham Amore Wait Drewry Westbrook Eleanor Wood Double Springs V Asilomar. V Bass Lake. Bass Lage. Berkeley: Station No. 11. Boulevard. Buntingville. Calwa City. Camp Baldy. Cedar Glen. Cornell. Cruesto. ARKANSAS. Established. V Amagon. Amy. Atlas. Blytheville: Station No. 1. V Brickeys. Crucero. Culver City. Dos Rios (late Two Rivers). East Nicolaus. V Bruins. V Brummitt. V Cedarville. Chase. V Chatfield. East Nicolaus. V Edom. Etteraburg. V Fertilla. V Fourth Crossing. Giant Forest (late Ranger). V Glen Alpine. V Gloryetta. Craig Mill. Deberrie. V Des Cane. V Dilce. V Elevenpoint, Erbie, V Ferrell. V Gray Mountain. Holmes. Island Mountain (lute Irms). ∨ Finns. ∨ Fourche. Jasmine. Leliter. Llano. Hand. Hibank. Jelks. Kinton. Long Beach: Station No. 10. V Lakeside. Los Angeles: Station No. 30 (Re-estab-lished). Corrections. Little Rock: Station No. 10. The establishment of Helicon has been rescinded. McCullough, not McCollough. Lost Prairie. Manor Maruba, V McArthur. McFerren. V Many Islands. V Mason. Memdag. Miami. Middle River (late Moorland). ALASKA. Established. Mina. V Mist. V Neuralia. Anchorage. Chichagof. V Neuhardt. Craig. Ellamar. Fort Yukon. Kake. Nipinna wasee, Nuevo. V Parequet. Oakland: \*San Leandro Branch. V Station No. 28. ∨ Prague. ∨ Pugh. Rex. ∨ Sixmile. Kennecott. Orange Cove. Klawook. Kotzebue. V Skaggs. Loring. McCarthy. Tokeen. Pasadena: V Stuart. Station No. 3 (Re-estellished). V Pebble Beach. V Plumas Junction. V Tarlton.

		-
Dayteenville)	V Setonsburg. (late Seton).	Jacksonville: Station G (late Station
Porterville (late Portergville)	V Snowmass.	No. 11.
Posey. Pratner.	Tacony.	Station No. 1 (Re-estab-
Presidio of Monterey.	V Towaco.	Hahrd)
VRio Linda.	V Woodrow.	Station No. 2. Station No. 3.
Sacramento: V Station No. 5.	Yellow Jacket.	Station No. 4.
Station No. 9. Station No. 11.	Name Changed.	Station No. 6. Station No. 6.
	V Seton to Setonsburg.	Station No. 7.
San Diego: Station No. 5.	Discontinued.	√ Kendall.
San Francisco	Animas Forks Eureka	V Lake Hamilton. V Lake Pickett.
Station No. 68.	Beaverton Estelene	∨ Lucerne Park.
Saugus (late Surrey).	V CherrelynDenver	∨ Merial. ∨ Military Park.
V Stacy.	Denver:	Milloreek,
V Terminous. Termo.	*Eighth Avenue Sta-	New Port Richey.
V Terra Buena.	Prive Points Station.	V Overstreet. Palm City.
V Trigo.	*Villa Park Station.	Pensacola:
√ Wilton. √ Zabriskie.	Hargisville Kiowa Ladore Sunbeam	Station No. 1.
Names Changed.	Taeallay	√ Pineda. √ Pinehurst.
Irma to Island Mountain.	V New Wattenberg Fort Lupton Owen Limon	√San Blas.
Moorland to Middle River.	University ParkDenver	Socastee.
Portersville to Porter-		∨ Springdale. ∨ Useppa Island.
Ville.	CONNECTICUT.	V Wagner.
Ranger to Giant Forest. Surrey to Saugus,	Established.	√ Waverly.
Two Rivers to Dos Rios.	Bridgeport: Station No. 26.	Name Changed.
Arabia	Station No. 27.	Jacksonville: Station No. 1 to Station G.
Arabia	Station No. 28,	A THE STATE OF THE
Bella Vista Pale Cedro	Station No. 29. Station No. 30.	Discontinued.
Berdan Forest Ranch Bruceville Elk Grove	Cannondale (late Cannon Station)	Anclote
Califa	Greton Long Point.	Bakers MillJasper
Cantara Shasta Springs	New Haven: Station No. 11 (Re-estab-	Berrydale Catawba ChasonFountain
Dale	Hahed).	Cutler Cocanut Grove
Glencoe Mokalumne Hill	WNorth Ashford.	Edge
Globe	Norwich:	Fort George Mayport
Indianola Bayaide	Station No. 8. Taconic (late Chapinville).	Jacksonville:
Josephine	Waterbury:	*Military Branch.
Quinby Buratranch	Station No. 9.	Station B. Station D.
San LeandroChilcoot	Names Changed.	Station E.
Stanwood Swavze	Cannon Station to Cannondale.	Keuka Edgar Kinsey Limestone Levyville Bronson Morris Park Balm
WaldoSpenceville Yankee JimsForesthill	Chapinville to Taconic.	Levville Bronson
Tattaco atms	Discontinued.	Morris Park Balm
Corrections.	Clarks Corner North Windham East Windsor Warehouse Point	RuralEnville
Paso Robles, not Pasa Roubles.	Fast Windsor, Warehouse Point Pomfret Landing, Pomfret Center	SedaliaJuniper
The establishment of Inside	West Woodstock	Shady Oscala Whittier Kenansville
Inn Station of San Fran- cisco has been rescinded.	Woodstock Valley	Whittier
cisco has been rescinued.	DELAWARE.	GEORGIA.
COLORADO.	Established.	Established.
Established.	Carpenter (Re-cetablished.)	Atlanta:
Atwell. Brodhead.	V Fairmount,	√ Edgewood Station. √ Station No. 28.
Caribou.	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.	Augusta:
V Cary Ranch. Cousin Springs.	The second secon	*The Hill Station (late The
Dailey.	Established,	Hill Branch). Station No. 6.
Denver:	Washington: *Night Station.	Bancroft (late Burgundy).
Station No. 34. Station No. 35.	Randle Highlands Station.	√ Boydville.
Station No. 36.	Station No. 30. Station No. 78.	Brookton, V Cancochee.
Station No. 38.		V Fairhope.
Station No. 39.	Discontinued. Washington:	∨ Fife, ∨ Hebardsville,
Station No. 40, Station No. 41,	Good Hope Station.	V Hinkles.
Earl.	Station L.	Hunters.
Fiat Top.	Station No. 40. Station No. 76.	Ivanhoe.
Garcia, Gowanda,	States and Man	Ray City (late Rays Mill).
∨ Graylin.	FLORIDA.	Rome: Station No. 2.
V Highmore.	Established.	V Saint Clair.
Hughes.	V Bayview.	V Tallulah Park.
V Junction City.	Biscayne (Re-established),	v Armuie.
V Keating. V Lasauses.	Chaseville,	Names Changed.
Maitland.	V Crooked Lake.	Augusta:
V Plum Bush. V Price Creek.	V Crystal Beach, Desr Park,	*The Hill Branch to The Hill Station.
V Rapson.		
Sawpit.	V Dinner Island,	Burgundy to Bancroft. Rays Mill to Ray City,

Discontinued,	East Saint Louis:	10WA.
Adams Park	Station No. 13. Frankfort Heights.	Established.
Bachlott	V Grayson.	Ames:
Barrington Townsend Beards Creek Donald Bemiss Valdosta	Kirksville.	Station No. 2.
Bemiss	Logan (late Hanaford).	Cedar Rapids:
Burton	Ocoya,	Station No. 11. Station No. 12.
Coney	Oaborn,	√ Coal City.
Euharles	Peru: Station No. 1.	Elwell.
Flint Baconton Gentian Columbus	V Renshaw.	∨ Herrold. ∨ Kingston.
Lookout Harrisburg Malbone Cartersville Mandeville Bawdon Junction	∨ Windom.	V Knoke.
Mandavilla Bawdon Innetion	Names Changed.	Madrid:
Massee Adel	Chicago:	"Zoor Spur Rural Station.
OrlandSoperton	*Wicker Park Station	Waterleo:
Waring	to Humboldt Park Station.	Station No. 2 (Re-est
HAWAII.	Waldron to Aroma Park,	Discontinued.
Established.	waining to Monta Para.	
Honokohau.	Discontinued.	V Cairo (M. O. B. only) B Columbus Junet
Honokonau.	Bolivia Mechanicsburg	Coalfield Eddyv
*******	Cherrypoint Chrisman	Des Moines:
IDAHO.	Eichorn	Station No. 7.
Established.	Freeport: Station No. 6,	Duncan Bi
Addie. Adelaide.	LickgreekBuncombe	OlivetEv
Agatha.	Matteon:	Ottumwa:
Banida. Banks.	Station No. 2.	*South Side Station.
Blowout,	Mitchell Granite City	
Boise:	Nameoki Granite City	KANSAS.
Station No. 5.	Paul	Established.
Burgdorf (late Resort).	Springfield:	
Caldwell:	Station No. 7. Strout	∨ Brownspur. ∨ Carden.
*Huston Rural Station. Cerro Grande.	Watertown East Moline	Catharina (Re-established).
Chilco.		Groveland.
Churchill.	Carrections,	∨ Guy. ∨ Hayne.
Edgemere. Fenn (late Tharp).	The discontinuance of Station	Kansas City:
Freedom (late Freedom, Wyo.).	No. 1. Savanna, has been rescinded.	Station No. 25.
Geneva.	Scottland not Scotland.	V Lawton. Ringo,
Golden. Heglar.		Shallow Water.
Idaho Falls:	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	Wichita:
Station No. 1.	INDIANA.	Station B. Station C.
Jumbo.	Established.	Station C.
Juniper. Meadow Creek.	Blanford.	Discontinued.
Muldeon.	Crawfordsville:	DrywoodAre
Nounan,	Station No. 1.	Francis Ba
Phoenix. Roy.	Fort Wayne:	HalifaxA
Sorrento.	Station No. 17.	Kansas City:
Stewart.	Hammond: Station No. 4.	Quindaro Station,
Taber. Tikura.	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	Stippville Colum StockholmWes
Wilburus.	Huntington: Station No. 3.	Twin CreekOsb
	Indianapolis:	Wichita:
Names Changed.	Forty-second Street Station	Station No. 1.
Resort to Burgdorf.	Forty-second Street Station (late Forty-third Street Station).	
Tharp to Fenn.	Station No. 9. Station No. 27.	KENTUCKY.
Discontinued.	New Albany:	Established,
CusterBonanza	Station No. 1.	V Ages.
Larson Mulian Lillian Drummond	√ Siberia.	√ Alice.
Piercon	South Bend: Station No. 2.	V Allendale-
Rosswelt	The state of the s	V Anchor.
Salubria Cambuidge South Boise Boise	Vols, V Wallen,	V Ary.
NAMES OF TAXABLE PARTY.	Whitaker.	V Austin.
ILLINOIS.	Name (Thousand	∨ Barefcot. ∨ Barrallton.
	Name Changed.	V Barton.
Established,	Indianapolis: Forty-third Street Station to	V Belcher. V Beverly.
Aroma Park (late Waldron).	Forty-second Street Station.	V Bond.
Bloomington:	Discontinued.	V Boone.
Station No. 4.		∨ Bourbon. ∨ Calvin.
Buffalo Prairie.	Duncan	∨ Canyon Falls.
*Humboldt Park Sta-	Elon	V Cassaday.
tion (late Wicker Park	Indianapolis:	V Cheanuthurg. V Clarksburg.
Station).	Station No. 42.	V Craynor.
Cicero	v McVilla Solsberry	V Cressmont.
Station No. 6.	Mount Olive Indian Springs Reed Station Bedford	V Cubage. V Deerlick.
East Moline:	Shadaland La Fayette	V Dorena.
	Stonington Tunnelton	/ Douglas.

	0.000	V Deepwood (late Golts).
V Dulaney.	v Fay.	V Fair Haven.
V Dunham.	V Gandy.	V Honga.
Filen.	V Hoy. V Johnsons Bayon.	Island Creek.
V Endee.	Lenzburg.	Lowry (Re-established).
V Fannin. V Fishtrap.	V Long Bridge.	∨ Mountain. ∨ Mount Victoria.
V Flournoy.	A. Lagraina.	V Ritchie.
V Garrett.	Marrero (late Amescille).	Rover.
V Grenham.	Maud.	V Springhill.
Guage.	Mink.	V Tippett.
Hardy.	V Modeste.	
V Ivis.	Natchitoches:	Name Changed.
/ Juan.	Normal Station.	V Golts to Deepwood.
V Lake.	New Orleans:	and the second second
V Lennut. V Licking River.	Station No. 32, Station No. 33,	Discontinued.
V Lothair,	V Station No. 34.	Bush River Perryman
Mater.	V Nicholls.	Dentsville (M. O. B. only)
Millport.	V Osborn.	Proston
∨ Mystic.	v Otis.	Ellwood Preston Flintville Whiteford
V Pageville.	VOtts Mills.	FrazierLusbys
Pilcher.	Pontchartrain Grove.	Lakesshore Pasadena
V Pine Mountain. V Printer.	V Quinton.	Mount Carmel Parkton
Raccoon.	V Ragley.	В
V Records.	Sunbeam,	MASSACHUSETTS.
V Sassafras.		
V Sharondale.	V Sycamore. V Terry.	Established,
V Silver Grove.	V Truxno.	Boston: Contidera Corner
Slaughters (late Slaughterville).	V Tucker.	* Coolidge Corner
V Smithsboro.	V Weiss	Branch (late Boulevard Branch).
V South Corbin, V Speck.	Westover.	
V Threlkel.	V Wilda.	Station No. 31.
V Typo.	V Wills Point.	Station No. 73.
V Vale.	Name Changed.	Station No. 108.
V Weeksbury.	V Amesville to Marrero.	Station No. 147.
V Wheelersburg.	A Williastine to marrore.	Canton:
White Star (late Willioit).	Discontinued.	V Ponkapog Station.
Whitewood.	Adner	Chicopee Falls:
	Hallevna	Station No. 2.
Names Changed.	BlackburnRuple	∨ Hillsboro.
Slaughterville to Slaughters.	Bogalusa:	V Lake Boon.
Wilhoit to White Star.	Station No. 1.	V Monponsett.
	'Crusel	∨ Ocean Grove.
Discontinued.	Dunbar Ansley, Miss.	Plymouth:
Advance	EstopinalSaint Bernard	Station No. 2.
AlexBethesda	Farwell	√Smiths Ferry.
Alpine Sloans Valley	V LouterLillie	V Straits Pond.
Barrenfork Flat Rock	V MarieScanlon	Worcester:
Baldwin Newby Bingham Blanchs	Natchitoches:	*Washington Square
Boles Mons. Tenn.	Station No. 1.	Station.
BuskeyeLancaster	Schley	Name Changed,
Cisney	South Point Little Woods	Boston:
Coy (M. O. B. only) . Lancaster	Stovail	*Boulevard Branch to
Dalesburg Flemingsburg Ewington Mount Sterling	Tensas Wildsville V Womack Chatham	Coolidge Corner
Ewington Mount Sterling	Womack Chatham	Branch.
Ferndale Pineville	Corrections.	as done
Flatwood Crab Orchard Fiorence Station Boas	Collinston, not Collingston.	Discontinued.
V Folsom Elliston	Meraux, not Merraux,	Marblehead:
Fexport Flemingsburg	Mount Hermon, not Mount Her-	Station No. 1.
Fruit Vanceburg	man.	
Huber Brooks	Warren	V PonkapogCanton RexhameMarshfield
Kentontewn Mount Olivet	MAINE,	South MilfordMilford
Kettle Peytonsville	Established.	Worcester:
Lamb	V Allegash.	Station No. 4.
Marksbury Lancaster	Biddeford:	Station No. 6.
Mentgomery Gracey	V Station No. 1.	
Montgomery Gracey Mount Aerial Trammel	Bowerbank,  V Bustins Island.	Correction,
Mount Carmel Flemingsburg	V Dallas.	Needham Heights
Paducah:	V Grants.	Branch, Boston, should be
Station No. 4.	V Hamlin.	classified.
Pond	VRav.	***********
Rankin . (M. O. B. only)	V Shin Pond.	MICHIGAN.
Rife	V South Leeds.	Established.
Rife	Waterville:	Battle Creek:
LOUISIANA.	Station No. 3.	Station No. 2.
	Discontinued.	Benton Harbor:
Established.	The state of the s	"Milburg Rural Station.
v Abington.	Allens Mills Farmington	Station No. 3.
Atchafalaya.	Beachwood Biddeford	Station No. 4.
V Belle Chasse. V Black Hawk.	Parsonfield Limerick South Parsonfield Limerick	Burnips (late Burnips Corners).
V Blanks		Coryell.
V Brittany.	Correction.	Detroit:
V Caddo.	VLily Bay, not Lilybay.	*Eliot Station (late Sta-
V Calcasieu.		tion A),
V Caribale.	MARYLAND.	Station No. 93.
V Cockfield.	Hetablished.	V Drayton Plains
V Davant. V Deerpark.	V 290ne.	V Frenchlanding.
1 wast here	V Brinklew.	Grand Rapida:
v Dulac.		
V Dulac. V Emad.	Chattelanee,	Station No. 4.

*	1	-
V Highbridge,	HildaErie	Kansas City:
V Station No. 1.	Homma Wasts	Station No. 44.
V Kelden,	Lax Lake Knife River Minneapolia:	Station No. 45. Station No. 48.
Little Point Sable.	Riverside Station.	V Station No. 47,
∨ Loxley. ∨ North Port Point.	Orchid Bareville	V Keltner.
∨ Sauble.	Pine Knoll Aitkin Richdala . New York Mills	V Keller, Lemons (late Lemonville).
V Sigma, Sparr,	Terrebonne Red Lake Falls	V Linda.
∨ Wahjamega,		V Mingsville. V Minimum.
Names Changed.	MICHIGATORY	∨ Mumford.
Burnips Corners to Burnips,	MISSISSIPPI.	∨ Munger. ∨ Pointrest.
Detroit:	Established.	V Powersite.
*Station A to Eliot Station.	∨ Baltzar. ∨ Benmore.	V Prescott.
Station,	Brandon Depot.	Saint Louis: Walthe Station (late Station
Discontinued.	V Clearman.	No. 79).
Arnheim Kewcenaw Bay Averill Midland	Cohay (late Wiener).	Station No. 26.
Bomanville	V Crane Creek.	V Silvermine.
Copper Falls Mine . Eagla River	Cybur. VFlowers.	South Gifford,
Crescent . North Manitou Island Cumber	Iowana.	Wasser of Sec. 1
Estey Rhodes	V Issaquena. V James.	Names Changed. Horine Station to Horine.
V Glenmere Empire Loomia Clare	Little Rock.	Lemonville to Lemons,
Malcolm	Metcalfe (late Wilczinski). Renova.	Saint Louis:
Melva Bendon Montreal Ironwood	V Sandhill,	Station No. 79 to Walthe
Niles:	Sebastopol, V Stillmore.	Station.
v Station No. 1.	v Stover,	Discontinued.
North MorenciMorenci V RobinsonGrand Haven	∨ Tippo.	AptusPotosi
Sault Sainte Marie:	V Zula.	Beemont
Station No. 1.	Names Changed.	De Lassus Farmington
Townley	Wilczinski to Metcalfe,	Gads Hill Piedmont Hagers Grove Clarence
Walkers Point Pointe Aux Pins	Wisner to Cohay,	Assnedy Realfost Tesn.
Wells Escanaba	Branch and	March Elkland Norton (M. O. B. only) Nelson
Corrections.	Discontinued. AustinTunica	Rockview
Childsdale, not Chilsdale.  Mancelona, not Manse-	BalfourFlera	Saint Louis:
lona.	Baifour	Station No. 14. Station No. 60.
	Boykins	SelmoreOzark
MINNESOTA.	Charlton Madison Station	Shannondale
Established.	Cublake	SharpCureall
∨ Automba, ∨ Belden.	Dockery (M. O. B. only)Boyle EnolaLimerick	White Church
V Brevator,	Endera	WoodsideAlton
Burnett. V Buyck.	Expose	
Duluth:	GillsburgOsyka HarlowCleveland	MONTANA.
Morgan Park Station.	HawkesSandersville	Established.
Dutchie (late Concord).	KeelOxford   VLake ViewWalls	∨ Aloe,
∨ Elrosa, ∨ Flakne.	Lamb Gunnison	V Alta. V Ashley.
Genola (late New Piers).	Lottville Sharon Minden Porterville	V Ashmoor.
∨ Jane. ∨ Keegan.	Mooretown	∨ Aznoe.
V Kingsdale.	Myles Insmore Palmer Hattiesburg	∨ Barnard. Barr.
∨ Kitzville. ∨ Leipold.	RandolphSpringville	∨ Beaverton.
Lude.	Strayhorn	∨ Becket. ∨ Birdseye.
Manitou,	VictorPace	∨ Bole.
Minneapolis: Station No. 51.	Waits	∨ Brenizer. ∨ Bruce.
Station No. 54.	watsen	Carpenter Creek.
Station No. 55.		V Christina. V Clara.
∨ Naytahwaush. ∨ Nemadji,	MISSOURI.	Content (late Bacth).
V Nopeming.	Established,	Crow Rock.
∨ Penturen, ∨ Pinetop.	∨ Abadyl.	∨ Daleview.
∨ Rabey.	Bartlett Springs.	Dean, Edwards,
V Rauch.	V Bertha.	Egly.
St. Paul: Station No. 17,	∨ Caney. ∨ Cantwell.	VElk Park. Freano.
V Sunbeam,	√ Clayroot.	V Grandview,
V Toivola.	Cruisa.	∨ Hillside. ∨ Hoosac.
y Wawina.	V Edgerton Junction.	V Horse Creek,
Names Changed.	Excelsion Springs:	∨ Horte ∨ Kellogg.
Concord to Dutchie, New Pierz to Genola.	Station No. 1.	V Keystone.
	V Fagus. V Hanna,	King, V Kippen.
Badoura	Horine (late Horine Station).	V Kolin.
Badoura	V Howards Ridge.	Lehigh. Leroy.
Farley Turtle River	Jefferson City:	V Lonepine.
FarrisCass Lake	Station No. 3.	∨ Lytle,

	es at a Clate Dialou)	Discontinued.
MacKenzie.	Platina (late Ripley).	Allen Santa F Bacaville Bele
Manton.	V Prospect.	Maria Dati
Natal, Nyack.	Name Changed.	North Des Moines Des Moine
Olmos.		210130
Pattonbill (late Mathus).	Ripley to Platina.	WIN YORK
Pike.	Discontinued.	NEW YORK.
Pinto.	Rochester	Established.
Richey. Riebeling.	SandpassSheepshead	Albany: Station No. 21,
losa Fork.	Bearing Transfer of the Control of t	
lage.	NEW HAMPSHIRE.	Alexandria Bay: Saint Lawrence Park Sta
Saint Joseph. Sherburne.	The state of the s	tion.
Carkio.	Established.	Binghamton:
Toluça.	Manchester:	Station No. 11.
wete.	Station No. 14.	Brooklyn:
Vayne.	Discontinued.	Station No. 12.
West Fork.	Daning Hillsboro	Station No. 180. Station No. 181.
fork.	Deering	Station No. 182.
Venne Channel	North Sanbornton Sanbornton	Station No. 183.
Names Changed.	South Barnstead Center Barnstead	
Basth to Content.	Center Barnstead	Buffalo: Station No. 26.
nathus to Pattonnius	Correction.	
Discontinued.	Plainfield, not Painfield.	Flushing: Station No. 12.
Amazon	Finished, not Lamasta.	Station No. 13.
arthur Popiar	Charles Services	Hammond:
Tamardan (tersiding)	NEW JERSEY.	*Oak Point Rural Station.
Howie Bigtimber rene Bercail	Established,	Harmon-on-Hudson,
Knervilla	Asbury Park:	V Howard Beach (late Rambler
Stony Butte Brockway	Station No. 2.	ville).
	V Beach Haven Terrace.	Jamaica:
NEBRASKA.	V Brant Beach.	Station No. 22.
	Camden:	Station No. 23. Station No. 24.
Established,	V Station No. 20.	V Station No. 25.
Bignell.	East Orange:	Latham.
Billing.	Station No. 7.	Johnson City (late Leste
Blackbird. Chimney Book.	V Green Pond.	shire).
Closter.	Hebeken:	New York:
Erina.	Station No. 4.	*U. S. S. Georgia Brand
Ethel.	V Laurelton.	*U. S. S. Minnesota Branc *U. S. S. North Carolin
Fern. Gables.	Manville.	
Garley.	Mountain Lakes.	*U. S. S. Rhode Islan
Hoagland.	Phillipsburg:	Branch.
Hodges, Jennings,	Station No. 3.	V.U. S. S. San Diego Brane
Lavaca.	Pinewald.	*U. S. S. Supply Branch. *U. S. S. Tennessee Branch
Lucky Valley.	∨ Seaside Heights.	Onchiota (late Pine Park).
Mumper.	Weehawken: Station No. 8.	Rochester:
Newton.	Station No. 9.	*Charlotte Statio
Omaha: "South Side Station (late	V Station No. 11.	(late Charlotte Branch)
South Omaha Branch).	West Hoboken:	Rock Tavern (late Rocklet).
*Stock Yards Station (late	Station 4.	Rosebank:
Stock Yords Branch).	Particular desirate	Station No. 1.
Shebesta, Tate,	Discontinued.	Taylors-on-Schroon.
Warren.	Asbury Park	Utica:
Woodville,	Station No. 10.	V Station No. 12.
Names Changed:	Bevans Layton Cinnaminson Riverton	Names Changed,
Omaha:	Clermont . Cape May Court House	Lestershire to Johnson
*South Omaha Branch to	Cokesbury Lebanon	City
South Side Station.	Fairmount Labanon	Pine Park to Onchiota.
*Stock Yards Branch to Stock Yards Station.	New Sharon Robbinsville	V Rambiersville to Howard Beac
A MILES DIRECTOR.	Paterson:	Rochester:
Discontinued.	Station No. 24.	*Charlotte Branch Charlotte Station
Beacon	Pierces Cape May Court House	Rocklet to Rock Tavern.
Carson	Seaville	andwice to move tavern
CarterOrleans Heag (M. O. B. only) Beatrice	WaterlooStanhope	Discontinued.
Hunt Earl	Westmont	Assembly Park (M. O. B. only)
JelenVerdigro	The state of the s	Besemer Brookt
Omaha:	NEW MEXICO.	BonneyOtse
Station No. 18.	Established.	Chili Lincoln Pa
Pibel Ericson Rita Park Erik	Brackett.	Claverhouse Irondequ Clinton Mills Churubu
Scottville	Casa Salarar.	Clinton Mills Churubu Eagle Mills Ti
	Chapelle.	East Steuben Alder Cre
Correction,	Glenrio (late Rock Island). Lesbia.	Emmonaburg Salisbury Cen
Tippetts, not Tippitts,	Progresso.	French Mountain Lake tree
NEWADA	Sofia.	GarogaJohnsto
NEVADA.	Stead,	Guilford Center Guilf Hibernia Clinton Corn
Established,	Valmont (late Sharrock). Water Canon,	Hope Falls
/ Elgin. Hualipi.	URSI SAMAI	Idlewild
/ Hudson.	Names Changed.	Hnowelhurst Stony Cre
/ Humbeldt.	Rock Island to Glenrio.	Leonta Frank Methol Cooks Fr
Lurline.	I w BESTILIUCK TO VAIMONT	Mathal Caster V

MinnowbrookOld Forge	Alliance:	V Pocola Bonanza Ark.
Monterey Beaver Dams	Mount Union Station.	Ringall Halen
VIII. S. S. Osceola Branch	Cincinnati: *Night Station.	Summit Muskoges Whiterock Garber
North Harpersfield Jefferson North Rush West Rush	Station No. 11.	Woodrow
North Rush West Rush Northwood Remesn	Station No. 19.	Corrections,
Northwood	Cleveland:	Breckinridge, not Breckenridge,
Saint Lawrence Park. Alexandria Bay	Station No. 75.	Schooltan, not Schoolton,
Schroon River North Hudson	V Station No. 76.	
Sonyen Mount Morris	Dayton: Station No. 10.	OREGON.
WODER CLIPATER	Dover (new) (late Canal	Established.
NORTH CAROLINA.	Dover).	Berduge, Broadmead.
Established, Beechcreek	Dover Center (late Dover). Elvria:	Harper.
Charlotte:	Station No 1.	Homestead.
Station No. 4.	Findlay:	Marshfield: Station No. 1.
Dockery.	V Station No. 3.	Medford:
Doughton. Glen Ayre.	Sedan.	V Station No. 1.
Marston,	Toledo: Station No. 24.	Nichols.
Pilot Mountain (late Pilotmoun-	V Station No. 25.	Portland:
Rock Branch (late Olivia).		*Saint Johns Station (late Saint Johns Branch).
Roe, Sanatorium,	Names Changed.	Station No. 28.
Danatorium,	Canal Dover to Dover	Station No. 33.
Names Changed.	(new). Dover to Dover Center.	Powers. Rachel.
Olivia to Rock Branch,		Salem:
Pilotmountain to Pilot Mountain.	Discontinued.	Station No. 2.
Discontinued.	Aitch	Shedd (late Shedds). Tualatin (late Tualitin).
Big LickOakboro CahabaWoodville	Allianca: Station A.	Wastina.
Cahaba	Ashtabula:	Westlake.
Concord:	Station No. 1.	Names Changed.
*Westford Rural Station.	Bays Rudolph	Portland:
Craven	Bristol McConnellsville Chapman Coalton	Saint Johns Branch
Goff Corinth	ChautauquaFranklin	to Saint Johns Sta-
Hendersonville:	Cleveland:	Shedds to Shedd.
Station No. 1.	V East Cleveland Station.  Island CreekToronto	Tualitin to Tualatin.
∨ Hill Tarboro Iola Biscoe	Marble Cliff Columbus	Discoutinged
Kings Bluff East Arcadia	MarkleToronto	Dale
Lew Elk Park Magnetic City Bakersville	Middletown: Station No. 1,	Eugene:
Mill Brook	VOlive FurnaceJep	Station No. 1.
Mon Swamp Gum Neck	ParralDover	Necanicum Seaside Rendowa Palmer Junction
MontvaleLake Toxaway Otila (M. O. B. only)	Platform Scottown South Bloomfield Ashville	Steamboat Applegate
Kitty Hawk	Swan Creek Bladen	v WatermanRichmond
Otter CreekSugar Hill Raleigh:	Vienna Warren	
Station No. 3.	West LeipsicLeipsic	PENNSYLVANIA.
Suburb	Correction,	Established.
Teresita (M. O. B. only) Prentiss	Hollansburg, not Hollandsburg.	Amberson (late Ambersons Val-
Viands	OKLAHOMA.	Rraddock:
Wilmington:	Established.	Station No. 4.
*Delgado Rural Station.	Griffin,	Station No. 5. Station No. 6.
Winston-Salem: Station No. 2.	Leonel. Markham.	Station No. 7.
Station No. 3,	Nobscot (late South Canadian).	Cornwells Heights (late
NORTH DAKOTA.	Pemeta. Wilkins.	Mand).
	Zoe (late Thomasville).	Dubeia: Station No. 2.
Established.	Names Changed.	Harrisburg:
Birchwood. Dodge.	South Canadian to Nobscot.	Station No. 22:
Rainy Butte.	Thomasville to Zoe.	Joffre.
Werner.	Discontinued,	Johnstown: *Conemaugh Branch.
Discontinued.	Bressle Hill Pierce	V Station No. 15.
GaytonLivonia	Cade Bennington	McKeesport:
VIves Rhame Reeder	Childers Lenspah	Station No. 7. Station No. 8.
Kennedy Reeder Langedahl Tuttle	Clear Lake Legan Erin Springs Lindsay	Mayport (late New Mayeille).
	Ward Bills	Milton:
Liberty	Hadley Yonkers Janis Arkinda, Ark.	Station No. 1.
Milroy	Hennady Wister	Norristown: Station No. 7.
our phungs	Kent Nelson Linn Madill	Reading:
оніо.	Maralla Griggs	Station No. 8.
	V Messer Hugo Mohawk Tulsa Nerotown Eufala Nida Kenene	South Mountain.
Established.	Nerotown Enfala	Trumbauersville (late (restman)
Akron:	Kenalio	Washington:
Station No. 7.	Nida Proben Arrow	Station No. 4.
Station No. 7. Station No. 10. VStation No. 17.	Oneta Broken Arrow Pirtle Blue	Westmoreland City

		Humboldt:
Wilkes-Barre:	Discontinued.	Station No. 1.
Pealy Branch.	V Hughesdale Thernton	Knoxville: Station No. 11.
Sugar Notch Branch.	Woomsocket:	Nashville:
Wilmerding V Station No. 1.	Station No. 5.	Station No. 9.
York:	SOUTH CAROLINA.	New Providence Clarksville
Station No. 17.	Established.	Roope Norcross
Names Chanced.	Allabrook (late Sanford).	Community Cumulingsville
A harrows Valley to Amberson,	Chicora.	Transfer Bichiniville
	Forney. (lofe Oukton).	V Triune
Mand to Corner	York (late Yorkville).	
Heights. New Mayville to Mayport.	Names Changed.	TEXAS.
	Oabton to Gresham	Established.
Discontinued. Tyrons	Cantinad to Allinging	Beler.
Archapring Tyrons Baird Denora Camlay	Yorkville to York.	Cain City.
The life of the provide the second se	Discontinued.	Dallas:
Bidwell (M. U. M. Coll) Allerta	Brittons Neck Eulonia	Station No. 14.
Wannerdell Kannerdell	May Osborn	Denmark.
Carlo Kane Clair Jahnstown:		Guthrie,
	V Westen	Houston: Station No. 8.
		Norville.
County Line Palmatia Covede Punxsulawney Ranger	SOUTH DAKOTA.	√ Pattison (late Patterson).
	Established.	Pike, Tomas (late Min.
	Davenpert. Tivis.	Santo Tomas (late Min-
Elk City Coatesville		Southland.
	Discontinued.	Vineyard (late Sebree).
	V Bailey Miller Kinsikinio Oacoma	Wetmore.
Fishing Creek Shickshiany Ferest Lake Mantress	C-mare Hoover	Whiteland.
Fredell West Manterey	Frederick	Names Changed.
Garrettford Warriors Mark	Wellsburg	Minera to Santo Tomas.
	TEXNESSEE.	VPatterson to Pattison.
		Sebree to Vineyard.
Heltz Wyalning	Established.	Discontinued.
The State of the S	Allisona. Anna (sain Annis).	Alama Reach Magnolia Beach
Irenton Coplay Kaufman Chambersburg	Ardmore,	Alpha
	Baugh, Collinwood.	Arno
Lancarter No. 12.	Padore	Raldwin Karnack
Iaurel Lake Brackney	French Broad (late Huckleberry).	Ravarly
	Higheliff.	Branon
Logue Costelle Leyalsock Menteutsville	Rnorville: Park Branch (late Purk	Coburn
	Dural Station)	Cologne Fannin
Mannaville Newport Markes Merceraburg	Memphis:	East Houston Houston Fargo Tolbert
		Grogen Ochiltree
Marries	Station No. 16.	KeithIola
Neshannock Falls Volant Passer Cooperaturg		Manton Lufkin Mostyn Magnelia
Disable Wilking Dist. 10	Milledgeville.	Noonan Dunlay Northwood Richards
Renwick	Mashville:	NorthwoodRichards
Segment	Station No. 3. Station No. 4.	Oria Pecos VPlateau Van Horn
Station No. 15.	Station No. 8.	Progreso
Station No. 24,	Station No. 12,	Quintana Freeport Redbluff Lolita
Shehawken Preston Park Sheahequin Ulater	Station No. 13. Moreross (lare Norma).	Run
Englaphanak Moscott	Signal Mountain.	San Antonio:
Pines Watel William Barri	Slavden:	Station No. 5.
V Tulna Freedom  V Wakefald Peach Better	Shiloh Rural Station,	Station No. 6.
The allegants and the contract of the contract	O Dinimat	SealeOletha
Wells Seeley Creek, N. Y.		SholarJoaquin
West Reading Reading	Standard Condition	Sceotto
WindomLancaste	Amnis to Anos.	StarkesLlano
	VHuckleberry to French Broad, Knexville:	Texas City: "Military Station.
PORTO RICO.	*Park Eural Station to Park	Time (M. O. B. only) Isla
Entoblished,	Branch.	Todd Magnolis
Mayagust:	Norma to Norcross. Straw Plaine to Strawberry Plain:	Vienna
Marina Station.		Waco: Station No. 1.
Villalba.	Discontinued.	Warfield
distribution was board	Albion View Signal Mountai	n   Willow Point Wigard Well
RHODE ISLAND.	Chestnut Bluff Wall	
Established.	Cieverbill Binfiel Binfiel Emary Springs Pocahenta	
Providence:	Fairmount Signal Mountain	B UTAH.
V Station No. 45.	Manging Limb Crawfor	d Established.
Westerly: Station No. 1 (Summ	Harriman No. 1.	Bennett.
Office).	Hissoniprings Lexingto	n Magna (late Pleasant Green).
The second secon	一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一 一	the state of the s

Hissensprings (M. O. B. only)... Lebanon

Bennett. Honeyville. Magna (late Pleasant Green).

Provo: Station No. 1.

Westerly: Station No. 1 (Summer Office).

Woonsocket: Station No. 6.

	50311031	
Salt Lake City:	Geer.	
V Station No. 28 (Re-estab-	Harrah (late Saluskin).	Salt Lick Bridge Heatera
lished).	Lochley (late Lockslou).	Villa (M. O. B. only) Charleston
Stateline. Strawberry.	Marengo, Millwood,	v Wyoma Gallipolis Ferry
	Mount Solo,	
Name Changed.	Onalasha.	WISCONSIN.
Pleasant Green to Magna.	Port Townsend:	Established.
Discontinued.	Station No. 1. Retail.	Glen Oak, Herbster.
BlackhawkHiawatha	River Homes.	Hinea.
Carbon Halman	Sundale.	Holmsville.
Cornish	Tahuya, Two Rivers.	Milwaukee:
HarperPrice	240 24170124	Station No. 56 (Re-estab-
VERMONT.	Names Changed.	Sheboygan:
Discontinued.	Lochsley to Lochley.	Station No. 4.
∨ Bloomfield	Saluskin to Harrah.	Superior:
North Stratford, N. H. Stevens MillsRichford	Discontinued,	Station No. 1. Station No. 2.
Descens Mills	Cleveland	Station No. 3.
VIRGINIA.	Franklin Diamend Hood Underwood	Discontinued.
Established.	Melmont Fairfay	Bass Lake Summit Lake
Abilens, Basic (late Basic City).	Napoleon Boyda	Burr OakMindoro
Bay Port (Re-established)	PenrithNewport	Lenroot
Bay Port (Re-established). Cliffview (late Ethelfelts).	Spokane: *Station D.	Milwaukee:
Crozier.	Tacoma:	Station No. 63. Valten Wonewee
Fredericksburg: Station No. 2.	Station No. 12.	V Vudeaare Donaldson
Glenvar.	Walker Snake River	Washington Harber Detroit Harbor
Haran.	WanicutOroville	Detroit Harbor
Hopewell.		Correction,
Invermay. Lynchburg:	WEST VIRGINIA.	Jeffris, not Jeffries.
Station No. 2.	Established.	
Midway Mills.	Alpoca.	WYOMING.
Norfolk:	Amherstdale. Amigo.	Established.
Station No. 15.	Barnabus.	Dwyer.
Station No. 16.	Camden on Gauley (New) (late	Federal, Hampton,
Richmond: Station No. 34.	Lanes Bottom). Devilsfork.	Kally.
Tye River (late Nelmont).	Engle (late Keller).	Meadowbrook.
Virso.	Fairplain, Gauley Mills (late Camden on	Shawsee. Wendover.
Yellow Sulphur Springs.	Gauley).	
Names Changed.	Iuka. Lead Mine.	Name Changed.
Basic City to Basic.	Maitland (late Olmsted).	∨ Freedom to Freedom, Idaho.
Ethelfelts to Cliffview.	Marfork (late Emerson).	Discontinued.
Nelmont changed back to Tye River.	Newlest. Oras.	V Morse Gillette Rothwell Embar
Discontinued.	Oxley.	SusieFrontier TiptonWamsutter Underwood (M. O. B. only)
AgeeBuffalo Station	Scottdale. Tralee.	Tipton
V Attoway Marion	Uno.	UrieFort Hridger
Azen	Wendel.	UrieFort Bridger
Buckhall	*Elm Grove Branch.	
Buckhall	Station No. 4.	CANADA.
Eggbornsville	White Sulphur Springs:	Established.
Favor	Station A.	Agerton
Hitch Linden Hortons Summit Duffield	Whitmer, Willis Branch (late Herberton).	AldersonAlta.
Inlet	Winter.	Amaranth
Jackson	Wyco.	Anerley
Jonesboro	Names Changed,	Bloomfield Station N. B.
Kiptopeke	Camden on Gauley to Gauley	BottrelAlta.
Laws	Mills.	BrudenellOnt. BulwarkAlta
MarksvilleStanley	Emerson to Marfork, Herberton to Willis Branch.	CallanderOnt.
Marsh Market Hallwood	Keller to Engle.	(late Callender).
Nono	Lanes Bottom to Camden on Gauley (New).	Camper
Rawley Springs Hinton	Olmsted to Maitland.	Cardinal
Reids Ferry Suffolk VRip Raps Buckroe Beach	Discontinued.	Causapscal
RodophilJetersville		Clarkstown Ont.
Rodophil Jetersville Rondabush Standardsville	√ Arbela	Compear
Rose Garden Cumnor Rosephersor Hayfield	V Beale Gallipolis Ferry V Bulltown (M. O. B. only) . Napler	Crichton
Rosenberger	Called Bot Jacket	Cromer
Sassin	MINIONIC INV.	DacreOnt.
Sassin. Poplar Hill Trower Wachapreague Truhart. Little Plymouth	Cole bank Kasson Cotton Hill Beckwith	Davis Sask.
THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE		Doreil P. Q.
WASHINGTON.	Elm Grove Wheeling (Elm Grove Branch)	Douville
Austin.	Hamiltonia Walton	Edmonton: Sub-effice,
Everett:	Hartmonsville Ela Garden	No. 4. Endako
Station No. 7.		Entrance Alta.
Station No. 8. Station No. 9.	SalamaWillow	Eston Sask,
Manage 2001 31		

	2-4	Barriefield, Field Post Office Ont.
Carle	St. Amour Sask. St. Boswells Sask. St. Ericans de Beauharnois P. Q.	Pasks Innetion E. Q.
Estuary Sask, Sask, Fairmount Ont.	St. Boswells St. Etienne de Beanharnois.P. Q.	V Boston Ont. Bask.
Fairmount		Burquitlam
Fauquier Alta. Forestburg Sask-	St. Gerard d'Yamassa. P. Q. Ste. Luce P. Q.	Calgary: Sub-offices.
V Fort Pitt Oat.	Ste. Luce. P. Q. St. Robert de Bellechasse P. Q. Ste. Sabine de Bellechasse P. Q.	No. 18.
Glen Iver	Ste. Sabine do	No. 18, No. 25,
Glen Sandhota, N. S.	Saskatoen: Sub-office. No. 3.	Comanlix B. C.
Grainger Station Alta.	warie: Sub-omce.	Condition P. D.
Grand Narrows N. S.	Sault Ste. Marie West.	Dominion Yukon VElimville Ont.
Green Point Bankle B. C.		Canburn Centre B. C.
Green Point Maples Ont.	St. UDES ASSESSED BLANK	Translation Man
Hallville Station N. B.	Silver Granite (Summer P. Q.	HambingAlta.
Hampton Station. N. B. (late Ossekoay.)  Hardy P. Q. Harricanaw Man. Harte Station. Alta. Hay Lakes. Alta. Heisler Sask.  (Re-opened.)	Silver Granite (Summer officer) P. Q. Sask. South Ham Sud. P. Q. South Slocan. B. C.	Kinmundy Alta, MakwaOnt.
HardyP. Q.	South Ham Sud	V Marsville
Harte Station Man.		Montreal: Sub-offices.
Hay Lakes Alta.	Spirit River	Rordeaux.
Helsier Sask.	Spirit River Man. Sprague Sask. Spring Valley Ont. Steelton West Alta.	Paro Lafontaine. St. Denis Street.
(Re-opened.)	Spring ValleyOnt.	Villeneuve.
Hirah (Re-opened.) Ont. Hornepayne Sask	Steelton West Alta. Stevaville Man.	No. 24.
Eask.	Stereville Man. Stockton Stockton Stotion  (late Stockton Stotion)  Stoke Centre Sask Stony Beach Man.  Story Heach Man.	No. 30. No. 32.
Hunteon Sask.	Stake Centre	No. 74.
Keppel Sask.	Stony Beach Sask.	Wanter Ont.
Keppel Alta Kirriemuir B. C. V. Koksilah Alta Alta	Distriction ( ) - Clation )	Mastlaton
Lac la Biche Station Alta.	Summerville	V New Richmond West P. Q. Niagara Military Camp Ont.
	Terento: Sub-effices.	O-seals Ont.
Lac Ste. Mary).  [late Lake St. Mary).  La Visitation P. Q.	Earlscourt.	Phillipsburg West Ont. Port Wade N. S.
Le Pont de QuebecP. Q.	∨ Mount Dennis.	Port Wade
Lesage Alta.	Swansea.	Quebec: Sub-office.
Loretteville	X.	Stadacona. RenwickOnt.
Loretteville	No. 6, No. 29,	CA TANKANT BOOTIFEEL
(Idio Lorento).	No. 40.	St. Louis P. E. I. Sarcee Military Camp Alta.
Lower Fort Garry Man.	No. 63.	Savall Camp Field Post Office.
(Re-openel.)	No. 157. No. 167.	Smoky Lake Alta.
Lourdes V Lower Fort GarryMan. (Re-opened.) Luskville McAlpine Ont. MacTier Musicke Station).	Vancouver: Sub-office.	Smoky Lake
MacTierOnt.	No 18 (Re-opened).	
Caste	VanderhoofB. C.	Toronto: Sub-office. Eglinton,
Major Sask.  Maxim Sask.  Medora Medora Station).	Victoria: Sub-office.	No. 108
(Re-opened).	Walter and the control of the contro	Valoartier Military Camp P. Q.
Maxim	Weldon	Vernon Field Post Office B. C.
Medora Medora Station).	West Bathurst N. B.	Winnipeg: Sub-office. St. James.
Mantreal: Nub-omces,	West Balants Village). West Dublin N. S. Wilhelmins Alts.	
V Westmount, (Late Station L.)	West Dublin	Correction.
Youville.	Willmar StationSask. WillowsSask.	Kinsey Falls, P. Q., not Kingsley
Station A. Station F.	Willows Sask.	Falls.
Station H.	Woite Ont. Sask.	CUBA.
Station O. No. 41.	Varmonth South	Established.
No. 42, (Re-opened).	YeofordAlta.	Ariosa Santa Clara
No. 43.	Names Changed.	'Anga
No. 48. (Re-opened). No. 50,	Bathurst Village, N. B., to West	Columnia
No. 83 (Re-opered),	Bathurst,	Cambas
No. 93.	Callender, Ont., to Gallander, Carlstadt, Alta., to Alderson.	Caspades
No. 96.	Cromer Station, Man., to Cromer,	Guarimal
No. 97.	Lake St. Mary, P. Q., to Lac.	Havana
No. 98.	Ste, Marie. Lorette, P. Q., to Loretteville.	Moneyes Santa Diala
Mulvihill	Medera Station, Man., to Medera.	Mines de Matahambre
Nobel	Montreal:	Minas de Matanambre Pinar del Rio Piedrecitas Camagney Pinan Matanzas
North Stanbridge P. Q. Ogema Bask.	V Station L to Westmount Sub-	Pijuan
Palmer Rapids	Muskoka Station, Ont., to Mac-	Portaleza de la Cabana Habana San Diego del Vale Santa Clara San Marcos Santa Clara
Parkhurst	Tier.	San Diego del Vala Santa Clara
Pence River Crossing Alta. Pemberton Portage B. C.	Ossekeag, N. B., to Hampton	San Marcos Santa Barbara, Isle de Pines
Plaisance	Station, Plamendonville, Alta., to Pla-	TIAURIA
Plamendon Alta. (late Plamendonville.)	mondon.	Taco-Taco Pinar del Rio
Plato	Slosan Junction, B. C., to South	Tapaste
V Port Washington B. C.	Stockton Station, Man., to Stock-	Corrections.
Pouce Coupe	ton	Central America Oriente, omitted.
Ramore Ont. V Renown Sask.	Strathclair Station, Man., to	Central Unidad, Santa Clara,
V Richardson Station Sask.	Strathclair.	omitted.
V Richmond P. E. I. River Valley Ont.	Discontinued.	Ingenio Johabo, Oriente, not In-
River Valley Ont. Riviere Bell P. Q.	Aldershot, Field Post Office N. S.	genio Tobabo.
St. Adalbert P. Q.	AnacondaB, C. ArkwrightOnt.	Palmarito de Cauto, Oriente, not Palmarito de Canto.
	The state of the s	a military or and seement

#### INTERNATIONAL LIST.

New Offices to be Added to the List.

March 31, 1916.

ENGLAND AND WALES.

Catford, near Catford Bridge Station S. E., London, Pentre, Chester.

12300		
334	 17.10	 ABLES

Bennett's	Christehurch.
Featherston Military Camp	Wellington.
Kaiteratahi	Gisborne.
Matainui	Hokitika.
May Morn Military Camp	
Portland	Auckland.
Waddington	Christehurch.

Change in Name.

ENGLAND AND WALES,

NEW ZEALAND.

Offices to be Erased from the List.

#### ENGLAND AND WALES,

Catford, Rushey Green, S. E	London.
Catford Hill, S. E	London,
Chyandour	
Deptford, Creek Road, S. E	London.
Enfield Lock	Enfield Wash, Ponders End, Middlesex.
Grandpont	Oxford.
Marshgate	
Melton Road	
Millbay	
Normanton Village	
Sidestrand	
Sladebrook	
Station Road	., Clacton-on-Sea.
Walnut Street	
West Halton	
MATERIAL STREET, MATERIAL STREET, STRE	
Sunnyside Scotland,	Aberdeen.
13MM January 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	

## REGISTRY CHANGES.

## DISPATCHES OF REGISTERED MAIL CLOSED WITH ROTARY LOCKS.

The following offices should be added to the list of third and fourth class offices, branches and stations in posses-

sion of rotary-lock keys, printed on pages 67 to 69 of the July, 1915, Guide:

El Camp, Tex.

Evart. Mich.

Apalachicola, Fla. Ashburnham, Mass. Beaufort, S. C. Bend, Oregon. Cairo, Ga. Cisco, Tex. Columbus, N. Mex.

Fairbanks, Alaska. Fairfield, Maine. Garfield, Utah. Grenlock, N. J. Henderson, Tex. Denison, Ohio. Holualca, Hawaii. Dexter, Mo.

Kealakekua, Hawaii. Kent, Wash. Kenwood, N. Y. Kerrville, Tex. Marion, Ky.

Lawrenceburg, Tenn. Monticello, Ark. Mountpleasant, Tenn. Pahala, Hawaii. Pen Argyl, Pa. Pittsburg, Tex.

Point Pleasant, W. Va. Sidney, Nebr. Sulphur, Okla, Thomaston, Conn. Waimea, Hawaii.

The following offices should be removed from the list:

Hamakuapoko, Hawaii. Rawhide, Nev.

Kekaha, Hawaii.

Kukuihaele, Hawaii.

Laupahoehoe, Hawaii.

## INTERNATIONAL THROUGH REGISTERED POUCH AND INNER REGISTERED SACK EXCHANGES.

Changes in list (page 79 of July, 1915, Guide) from June 1, 1915, to March 31, 1916.

International Inner Registered Sacks.

## ESTABLISHED. DISPATCH TO -POUCHING OFFICE. Sweetgrass & Great Falls R. P. O. tr. 240. Lethbridge, Canada Sweetgrass & Great Falls R. P. O. tr. 239 Lethbridge, Canada. DISCONTINUED. Billings & Virden R. P. O. tr. 239 .... Lethbridge, Canada .... San Francisco, Cal .... Vancouver, B. C ..... Lethbridge, Canada. Billings & Virden R. P. O. tr. 240. Vancouver, B. C. San Francisco, Cal.

## LATEST CHANGES IN POST OFFICES.

JUNE 1, 1915, TO MARCH 31, 1916.

Nors.— This list, taken in connection with the list of offices in the Guinz for July, 1915, shows the offices in operation. Former monthly lists should be disregarded.

Commencing with the August supplement to the Postal Guide, the radical sign (V) before the name of an office will indicate information not previously published.

A. Alphabetical list.

S. State list.

C. County list.

N. New name of office.

D. Office established since publication of July Guins and afterwards discontinued or name changed.

PARCEL POST CHANGES. The unit number appears between the office and the county.

ALABAMA.	39579 Pittstown Tuscaleosa	ARIZONA.
Established and Name Changed.	39149 PrideColbert	Established.
38349 Allgood* (N)2031Blount 39612 Fairfax., 1883 Chambers	Mail to Tuscombia.	05381 Algodon 4333 Graham
39613 Pinebelt., 2084 Dallas	39164 V Quito Shelby	05388 Bernardina 4285 Cochise 05380 Easter 4532 Maricons
39610 Surginer 2134 Marengo	Mail to Helena.	05380 Easter 4532 Maricopa x5384 Elfrida 4335 Cochise 05383 Gadaden 4833 Yuma
Station, Birmingham, 38109 No. 3.	Mail to Wallace,	
	39255 V Schley " Coosa Mail to Verbena.	05386 Magma
Name Changed. 38349 Chepultepec*, Blount, to	39257 Scotland* Monroe	05396 VOldtrails 4778 Mohave
Aligood.	39269 Selfville Blount	05389 Pomerene 4385 Cochine
Discontinued.	Mail to Village Springs.	05387 Sahuarita 4435 Pima 05391 Sanders 4278 Apache
38015 Alabama Port Mobile	39329 Steadham Escambia Mail to Atmore.	00385 San Asvier., 4484 Pima
Mail to Delchamps, 38041 Archer	39394 Toledo Favette	05392 Sembrich . 4386 Cochise 05390 Senator 4580 Yavapai
38041 Archer Pickens Mail to Ethelsville.	Mail to Berry. Monroe	05395 V Topock 4779 Mohave
38052 ∨ Arnold	Mail to Deasery	Station, Phoenix.
38053 Asahel*	39481 Westbrook* Dallas	05382 No. 5.
Mail to Coy.  38210 Bells Landing* Monroe	39505 Wood*	Discontinued,
Mail to Tinela.	Mail to Double Springs.	05044 Cliffs" Coconino
38261 Bradley* Escambia Mail to Falco.	Stations, Birmingham. 38108 No. 2.	Mail to Flagstaff, 05050 Columbia Yavapai
38279 Brooks* Covington Mail to McKenzie.	38120 No. 10.	Mail to Hot Springs.
39599 Burlesone Washington	Corrections.	Mail to Payson,
Mail to Saint Stephens, 38364 Byron* Baldwin	Chavies, unit 1930 not 1931. Gallien, Hale, not Gallien, C	05105 Hamburg* Cochise Mail to Garces.
Mail to Perdido Station.	Lambert, unit 2186 net 2086,	05115 Hooper
38305 Cahaba Dallas	McDowell, unit 2133 not 2183.	Mail to Crown King.
38334 Cedarlake Morgan	39611 Peterson*, not 39601, B.	Mail to Marinetta
Mail to New Decatur.	ALASKA.	05156 V Middlemarch Cochise Mail to Pearce.
Mail to Greensboro,	Established and Name Changed.	05172 Old Glory Santa Cruz Mail to Ruby.
38365 Clarksville*	05691 Granite Mine	05238 VSilver Creek" Navajo
39545 V Dorlan' Mobile	05550 Hollis S. E. 05689 Hyder S. E.	Mail to Shumway.
Mail to Theodore. 38488 Drifton*	05690 Livengood	Corrections.
Mail to America.	05588 McKinley R. C. C. 05507 Moquawkie (N) R C.	Groom Creek, emit*, S. Pinte, unit 4328 not 4320.
Mail to Millry.	05692 Poorman	THEOL HUIS SOCO DOS SONO!
38495 Eagle	Name Changed.	ARICANSAS.
38513 Ellaville Winston	05507 Beluga, C. to Mequawkie,	Established and Names Changed. 78309 Alf (N), 2730 Montgomery
38528 Eat*	Discontinued. 05655 BeauclairSE.	74666 Arklow 2577 Cleburne
Mail to Carbon Hill.	Mail to Shakan.	74530 Atlas* 2627 Searcy 74646 Beasley 2373 Poinsett
38540 Fail*	05672 Dikeman R. C. Mail to Iditared.	74663 Bridge Junction 2378
38616 Gate City Jefferson	05557 Innoko Mail to Cripple. C.	74654 Diantha. 2530Jefferson
Mail to Birmingham.	05574 KotsinaE.	74642 Diven. 2726 Benton
Mail to Pittsview.	Mail to Strelna.	74651 El Central . 2430 Desha 74481 Elevenpoint* (N) . 2476
Mail to Montgomery.	Mail to Chignik.	74667 V Engledale., 2378. Crittenden
38702 Helicon* Winston Mail to Addison.	05670 Point Ellis SE. Mail to Seattle, Wash.	74662 Erbia* 2676 Newton
38859 Lou	Corrections.	73199 Girard 2729 Scott 74664 Kubeck 2577 Van Buren
38868 Lusk	Anchorage, insert "R", S.	74643 Lost Prairie" 2732 Miller
Mail to Needham,	Aniak, insert " R ", S. Barrow not Barrows, S.	74859 Lydalisk 2577 Stone 73886 Morris Ferry 2781
38953 V Mon Louis Mobile Mail to Theodore.	Bluff, insert "R", S. Golden, omit "R", S. Long, insert "R", S.	Little River
39002 Nathan Winston	Long, insert "R", S.	74652 Mount Magazine 2728 Legan 74647 Myrickville. 2477 Jackson
39007 Nellie*	Matanuska, insert "R", S.	74681 Nail. 2677 Newton
Mail to Camdon.	Matanuska, insert "R", S. Phillips, insert "R", S. Shungaak, insert "R", S.	73825 Pastoria. 2580 Jefferson 73907 Princedale. 2428 Cross
39017 New Lexington Tuscalossa Mail to Berry. 39074 Palmyra Lowndes	TOROTHE, Insert At 1 41	74653 Raymond . 2470 Monroe 74665 Roundtop 2780 Sevier 74052 Sedalia 2726 Benton
39074 Palmyra Lowndes Mail to Fort Deposit.	Unslakleet, not Unalaklett. S.	74052 Sedalia. 2726 Benton
Mail to Park Magazini		

	China China	81459 Middle River* (N) . 5523
74099 Smyrna 2627 Pope	74636 Lost Mail to Mena Johnson	Ban Joaquin
water was William William Deliver		82548 Moraga, 5573, Contra Costa 82542 Nashmead., 5669
	78596 Mangrum Craighead	Mendocino
magan Wanama 8797 Madison	MANUTO INDIDITION	82539 Navelencia. 5275
manao Warkeith 2680 Montgomery	74620 Martin Independence Mail to Sandtown.	82523 Nuevo" 5081 Riverside
maner willia 9878 Boone	mant Montgomety	81556 Omira 5869 Lassen 81977 Pedro Valley* (N) 5828
74644 Wrenton, 2527, Independence 74658 Zenaria. 2577 Searcy	Mail to Black Springs. 73705 V Mount Hersey Newton	San mateo
Station, Blytheville.		82536 Pisgah Grande. 5230 Los Angeles
74655 No. 1.	74584 Noten McGehee.	82533 Pomins. 5370 Eldorado
Station, Little Rock.	manan Dannie Subastian	81659 Porterville† (N)5276 Tulare
72114 No 10.	Mail to Mansheld.	82541 Rayl 5368 Lassen
Names Changed.	Trail to Minimizate Acousti	81934 Saugus* (N)5230 Los Angeles
74481 Cavenar, Randelph, to	74633 Praitt Izard Mail to Calleo Rock.	cosas Soleter Springs 5621 Lake
Flavenpoint.	74603 Praint to Calico Rock. 74605 Reglub Polk	82535 Seville 5276 Tulare 81926 Sunland (Ro-cat.) 5180
73309 Helen, Montgomery, to Alf.	Mail to Mena.  74412 Ripley Cleveland	Los Angeles
R. Station, Little Rock.	Mail to McKinney.	81960 Termo". 5367 Lassen 82537 Triumfo 5230 Ventura
72111 Mitchells Store, to 72118	Mail to Cash.	82531 Trowbridge
Niemoyer.	manus Chart White	Santa Cruz
Sites Changed.	74089 Slate Saline	Station, Berkeley.
73450 Kingsley, Boone, now in Carroll Co.	Mail to Craig Mills	80314 No. 11.
73483 Townsley, Newton, now in	Mail to Gravelly,	Station, Long Beach.
Madison Co.	74648 Stovesmith (D) Yell Mail to Gravelly.	82540 No. 10.
72003 Acorn* Polk	water Thorburn Garland	Branch Office, Oakland.
Mail to Mena.	Mail to Hot Springs,	82141 San Leandrot (Ind.).
72045 Antioch Mail to Beabs. White	Mail to Gilbert.	Station, Oakland. 82136 V No. 28.
Sharp Sharp	74208 Tomberlina Lonoke Mail to England.	
Mail to Williford, 72088 Avery Lincoln	74219 Tubal's	Stations, Sacramento. 80206 V No. 5.
Mail to Meroney.	Mail to Three Creeks.	30210 No. 9.
Mail to Lavaca.	Mail to Detouti.	80212 No. 11.
72703 Blue Springs Bradley Mail to Banks.	74228 Turnip	Station, San Diego.
74641 Bryan Spur (D) Scott	74609 Waco Craighead	The state of the s
72865 Chauch Craighead	Mail to Leachville, 74317 Weber	Station, Son Francisco. 80185 No. 68.
Mail to Lake City.	Mail to Tichner.	23200 0000
72881 Cobbs Loneke	74320 Welch" Montgomery Mail to Lucky.	Branch office, Sawtelle. 82525 "Soldiers Home.†
72905 Cornie		Octob Doluters around
	74841 Whiterock Franklin	at an attended
Mail to Three Creeks.	Mail to Mulberry.	Names Changed.
74546 Coy Lonoke	Mail to Mulberry. Corrections.	80898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante,
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679.  Bengel, Jackson, not Ben-	80898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory-
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679.  Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.	80898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.*
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincoln	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679.  Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S.  Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.	80898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincoln Mail to Star City.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679.  Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S.  Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949,  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not	80898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun Mail to Hampton.  73011 Dotson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincoln Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin to Mountain View.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S.  Bansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C.  Gilmore, unit 2378 not 2373.	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville†, Tulare, to
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calheun  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Dotson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Essex* White	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679.  Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S.  Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C.  Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873.  Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain, 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calheur Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edlil Lincola Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Essex* White	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2878.  Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Nerferk*, not Norfelk, A. B.  V Paters, unit 2429 not 2379.	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edill Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Deanyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.	S0898 Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calheur Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edlil Lincoln Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Essex* White  74645 Everage (D) Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson Mail to Pine Bluff.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Bansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roceevelt, unit 2527 not 2523.  74384 Weslams*, not Woodlum, S.	S0898 Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin* San Matee, to Pedre
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun  73011 Detson* Hempton.  73011 Detson* Hempton.  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edill Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Hountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73119 Fears  Mail to Oakland.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. S.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roosevelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin*, San Matee, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoue Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edill Lincoln Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Essex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairdeld* Jefferson Mail to Pine Bluff.  73113 Fears Mail to Oakland.  73142 Fegigman* Orittenden	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Bansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed.	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Esbex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Hountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73112 Fears  Mail to Oakland.  73142 Fegleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  Raisi Gavin* Crittenden	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679.  Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S.  Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not  Denyville, C.  Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873.  Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Ppters, unit 2429 not 2379.  Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2523.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed.  62439 Basin‡, 5274Fresno	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin*, San Matee, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios.  Sites Changed.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Esbex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Hountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73112 Fears  Mail to Oakland.  73142 Fegleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  Raisi Gavin* Crittenden	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Bansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Denyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roosevelt, unit 2627 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 82543 Basin‡, 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows, 5373  Mariposa	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedre Valley. 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios.  Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 Gf, to 1697 W, 54th St.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincain  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail te Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73119 Fears  Mail to Oakland.  73142 Fegleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Ebesy.  74533 Geridge* Lonoke	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Bansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2523.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 62439 Basin‡ 5274Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows. 5373  Mariposa 92532 Buntingville*5365. Lassen	S0898 Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios.  Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles.
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edlil Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Essex*  Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73112 Fears Marion  73142 Fegieman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Humnoke.  73195 Gill*  Mail to Humnoke.  Mail to Humnoke.  Mail to Palestine.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949. V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B. V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 52439 Basin‡ 5274Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  Mariposa 82547 Cariaga Piains5368Lagsen 82547 Cariaga Piains5328 San Luis Obispo	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 "Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville, 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedre Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios.  Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1697 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St.  R. Station, Wrights,
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calheue  Mail to Hampton.  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edlil Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Essex* White  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73112 Fogleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  73142 Fogleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Humnoke.  73195 Gill* Lei  Mail to Palestine.  73253 Haifway* Clary	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949. V Denyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2826 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. S. V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roosevelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 82489 Bagint, 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  Mariposa 82547 Carisea Piains 5328 Lassen 82547 Carisea Piains 5328 San Luis Obispo 82289 Crucero*, 4978	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain, 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 *Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville, 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81924 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios, Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles, 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St.  R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now
Mail to Three Creeks.  74546 Coy* Lonoke Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoun Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edill Lincoln Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson Mail to Pine Bluff.  73113 Fears Mail to Pine Bluff.  73142 Fogleman* Crittenden Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden Mail to Ebezy.  74533 Geridge* Lonoke Mail to Humnoke.  73195 Gill* Mail to Palestine.  73261 Haifway* Clark Mail to Okolona.  73261 Haifway* Pulask  73261 Haifway* Pulask  73261 Haifway* Pulask  73261 Haifway* Pulask	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Deanyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Ppters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 52439 Basin*, 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373.  Mariposa 82522 Buntingville*, 5368, Lassen 82547 Carissa Plains 5328  San Luis Obispo \$2289 Crucsro*, 4978  San Bernardino 82372 Des Rios* (N) 5669	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1607 W, 54th St. 81123 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Shyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  Test Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  Totson Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  Mail to McCaskill.  Mail to McCaskill.  Mail to Star City.  Test Mail to Star City.  Test Mail to Mountain View.  Test Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Mountain View.  Test Mail to Mountain View.  Test Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Mountain View.  Test Mail to Pine Blaff.  Test Mail to Oakland.  Test Mail to Marion.  Test Mail to Marion.  Test Mail to Marion.  Test Mail to Marion.  Test Mail to Humnoke.  Test Mail to Humnoke.  Test Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Okolona.  Test Mail to Okolona.  Test Mail to Little Rock.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Nerfork*, not Nerfolk, A. B. V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379, Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528, 74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 52439 Basin‡ 5274Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  Mariposa 82532 Buntingville* .5368Lassen 82547 V Cariasa Piains 5328 San Luis Obispo S2289 Crucero*, 4975  San Bernardino 82372 Dos Rios* (N) 5669  Mendocino	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Moantain, 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedre Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios.  Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1607 W, 54th St. 81123 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St.  R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co, Discontinued.
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  Tabre Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  Tooli Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  Tools Edill Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Mail to Pine Bluff.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Chithe Rock.  Mail to Little Rock.  Mail to Guion.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Deanyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B. V Ppters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 82439 Basint 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373.  Mariposa 82542 Buntingville* .5368 Lassen 82547 Carissa Plains 5328 San Luis Obispo \$2289 Crucero*, 4978  San Bernardino 82372 Dos Rios* (N) 5669  Mendocino \$2526 East Nicolaus* 5521 Sutter 82541 Ettersburg* 5718	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1607 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St.  R. Station, Wrights. 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co, Discontinued. 82418 Arabia*. Riverside Mail to Thermal.
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  Tabre Delhi Calhour  Mail to Hampton.  Tabre Edili  Mail to McCaskill.  Tabre Edili  Mail to Star City.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Hampton.  White  Mail to Beebe.  Tabre Mail to Beebe.  Tabre Mail to Hountain View.  Tabre Mail to Pine Bluff.  Tabre Mail to Pine Bluff.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Mail to Marion.  Mail to Marion.  Mail to Ebesy.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Cuitte Bock.  Tabre Mail to Cuitte Bock.  Tabre Mail to Cuitte Bock.  Tabre Mail to Guion.  Tabre Mail to Guion.  Tabre Mail to Rudy.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2373. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B. V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roosevelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 52439 Bagint 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  82532 Buntingville* .5368 Lagsen 82547 Cariaga Piains 5328 San Luis Ohispo S2289 Crucero*, 4975 San Bernardino 82372 Dos Rios* (N) .5669 San Bernardino 82526 East Nicotaus* 5521 Sutter 82541 Ettersburg*. 6718  81698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225 San Humboldt S1698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225.	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain, 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 "Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville, 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedre Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios, Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles, 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.  Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thormal, 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Msil to Cottonwood.
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  Tabre Delhi Calhoun  Mail to Hampton.  Tabre Edili Lincoln  Mail to McCaskill.  Tabre Edili Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  Tabre Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Espex*  Mail to Pine Bluff.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Tabre Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Cittle Rock.  Mail to Guion.  Tabre Mail to Rudy.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengel, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. E. V Paters, unit 2429 not 2379, Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2523.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 62439 Basint 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  Mariposa 82547 Carissa Plains 5368 Lassen 82547 Carissa Plains 5328 82289 Grucero*, 4978 San Luis Obispo 82289 Grucero*, 4978 Mendocino 82526 East Nicolaus* 5521 Sutter 52541 Ettersburg*, 5718  Humboldt 81698 Giant Forest* (N)5225  Tulars	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81123 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St.  R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.  Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thormal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Totonwood. 80411 Bella Vista* Shasta
Mail to Three Creeks.  74572 Delhi Calhour Calhour  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edill Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail te Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73119 Fears  Mail to Cakland.  73142 Fogieman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Ebezy.  74533 Geridge* Lonoke  Mail to Palestine.  73195 Gill* Lee  Mail to Palestine.  73251 Haifway* Clar)  Mail to Chittle Eock.  74483 Hill  73341 Hobbs* Crawfore  Mail to Rady.  73344 Holmes* Randolpt  Mail to Rady.  73574 Index Conwar  Conwar  Conwar  Tonoke  Mail to Rady.  73574 Index Conwar  Mail to Walnut Ridge.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Beynton*, not Boyton, S. Bansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Denyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Rocesvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed.  82439 Basin; 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  82522 Buntingville* .5368 .Lassen 82547 Carisan Piains .5328  San Luis Obispo \$2289 Crucero*, 4978  San Bernardino 82372 Des Rios* (N) .5669  Mandocino \$2526 East Nicolaus* .5521 Sutter 52541 Ettersburg*. 5718  81698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225  Rumboldt 81698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225  Rumboldt 81698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225  Tulare 82459 Gloryetts* (N) .5131 Orange 82538 German .5229 Los Angeles	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain, 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 "Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville, 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios, Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles, 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Emeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Shyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.  Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thermal, 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood, 80411 Bella Vista* Butts
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  Tabre Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  Tabre Edili Lincoln  Mail to McCaskill.  Tabre Edili Lincoln  Mail to McCaskill.  Mail to Star City.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Mail to Pine Bluff.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Palestine.  Mail to Palestine.  Tabre Mail to Palestine.  Tabre Mail to Okolona.  Tabre Mail to Chittle Reck.  Mail to Chittle Reck.  Mail to Guion.  Tabre Mail to Rudy.  Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Main Ridge.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Conwa Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Mail to Mountain View.  Mail to Rudy.  Conwa Mail to Mountain View.  Mai	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not 2949,  V Deanyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2429 not 2873.  Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B., V Paters, unit 2429 not 2379, Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2523.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 52439 Basin; 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  Mariposa 82547 Cariasa Plains 5828 San Luis Obispo \$2289 Grucsro*, 4978 San Bernardino 82372 Dos Rios* (N) 5669 Mendocino \$2526 East Nicolaus* 5521 Sutter 52541 Ettersburg* 5718  Humboldt 81698 Giant Forest* (N) .5131 Orange 82538 Gorman 5229 Los Angeles 82538 Hodsson* 5422 Calasarses	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81123 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St.  R. Station, Wrights. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thormal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Thormal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Palo Cedro. 80422 Berdan*
Mail to Three Creeks.  Tababa Coy* Mail to England.  Tabre Delhi Calhour Calhour Mail to Hampton.  Tabre Mail to Hampton.  Table Edill Lincoln Mail to McCaskill.  Tabre Edwin Stone Mail to Star City.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Mail to Pine Bluff.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Mail to Marion.  Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Palestine.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Chittle Bock.  Tabre Mail to C	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  Densyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2378 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  VPsters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roosevelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed.  82439 Basint, 5274Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows. 5373  Mariposa 82543 Buck Meadows. 5373  82532 Buntingville* .5368. Lassen 82547 Cariasa Piains. 5328  San Luis Obispo S2289 Crucero*, 4975  82526 East Nicolaus* .5521. Sutter 82541 Ettersburg*. 5718  Humboldt 81698 Giant Forest* (N). 5225.  Tularo 82528 Hodsen* 5423Calaveras 81020 Huliville*, 5620Lake 82520 Indian Wells 4981	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 "Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville, 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81924 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedre Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81122 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.  Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thermal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood. 80411 Bella Vista* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood. 80422 Berdan* Butte Mail to Forest Ranch. 82425 V Beverly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Beverly Hills.
Mail to Three Creeks.  74572 Delhi Calhour Calhour  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincain  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail te Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73119 Fears  Mail to Cakland.  73142 Fogieman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Ebezy.  74533 Geridge* Lonoke  Mail to Palestine.  73195 Gill* Lee  Mail to Palestine.  73251 Haifway* Clar)  Mail to Chittle Bock.  74483 Hill  73344 Holmes* Randolpt  Mail to Rady.  73574 Index Conwa  Mail to Marrillton  Mail to Lono.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Beynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B. V Ppters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 82439 Basint 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373.  82532 Buntingville* .5368 . Lassen 82547 Carissa Piains .5328 San Luis Obispo \$2289 Crucero*, 4975  82528 Grucero*, 4975  82526 East Nicolaus* .5521 Sutter 82541 Ettersburg* 5718  Humboldt 81698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225  82459 Giaryetta* (N) .5131 Orange 82528 Hodsson* 5423 Calayeras 81020 Hullville* .5620 Lake 82530 Indian Wells .4981  Riversida	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Forterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley. 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1607 W, 54th St. 81123 G†, to 1607 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 8249 Shyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co. Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thermal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood. 80411 Bella Vista* Shasta Mail to Palo Cedro. 80422 Berdan* Butte Mail to Forest Ranch. 82425 V Beverly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Forest Ranch. 82425 V Beverly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Beverly Hills. 82424 Bruswille* Searamento
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  Tabre Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  Tabre Bail to McCaskill.  Tabre Mail to McCaskill.  Tabre Mail to McCaskill.  Tabre Mail to Star City.  Tabre Mail to Star City.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Essex*  Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Essex*  Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Essex*  Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Mail to Mountain View.  Tabre Mail to Pine Blaff.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Oakland.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Marion.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Palestine.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Humnoke.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Cakland.  Tabre Mail to Walnat Ridge.  Tabre Mail to Marrillton  Mail to Mail to Little Borten  Mail to Marrillton  Marrillton	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949.  V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2878 not 2873.  Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B.  V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roosevelt, unit 2527 not 2523.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed.  52439 Basint, 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows. 5373  Mariposa 82532 Buntingville* .5368. Lassen 82547 Cariasa Piains. 5328.  San Luis Obispo S2289 Crucero*, 4975  82526 East Nicolaus* 5521 Sutter 82541 Ettersburg*. 6718  81698 Giant Forest* (N) . 5225.  Tulare 82528 Hodsen* 5423 Calaveras 82528 Hodsen* 5423 Calaveras 82528 Hodsen* 5423 Calaveras 81020 Hullville*, 5620 Lake 82520 Indian Wells 4981.  d Blood Island Mountain* (N) .5718	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mountain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River, 81659 "Portersville†, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest, 81924 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus, 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed, Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81122 T, to 4419 Emeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.  Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thermal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood, 80411 Bella Vista* Shasta Mail to Palo Cedro. 80422 Berdan* Butte Mail to Forest Rauch. 82425 V Beverly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Beverly Hills. 82425 Brucsville* Sacramento Mail to Elk Grove. Relier Placer
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  73011 Detson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edili Lincain  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Esbex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Hountain View.  73111 Fairfield* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73113 Fears  Mail to Oakland.  73142 Fogleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  78181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Humnoke.  73195 Gill* Lonoke  Mail to Palestine.  73253 Haifway* Clark  Mail to Okolona.  73261 Halatead* Pullak  Mail to Cultic Beek.  74483 Hill Mail to Guiun.  73337 Hobbs* Crawfor  Mail to Guiun.  73344 Holmes* Randolpi  Mail to Mant Ridge.  73574 Index Mail to Morrillton  74602 Jerome Mail to Lono.  Mail to Morrillton  73494 Lawrence* Garlan  Mail to Hot Eprings.  Mail to Hot Eprings.  Mail to Kedron.	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Beynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmore, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B. V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 82439 Basin; 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  82532 Buntingville* .5368 .Lassen 82547 Carissa Piains .5328  San Luis Obispo \$2289 Crucsro*, 4978  San Bernardino 82372 Dos Rios* (N) .5669  Mendocino \$2524 Ettersburg*. 5718 Humboldt S1698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225  82459 Gloryetta* (N) 5131 Orange 82528 Hodson* 5423 Calayeras 81020 Hellville*; 5620 .Lake 82530 Indian Wells .4961  Riverside 81069 Island Mountain* (N) 5718  Trinity	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Mosntain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Porterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angeles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin* San Mateo, to Pedro Valley. 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1607 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Emeralda St. R. Station, Wrights, 82249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co.  Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thermal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood. 80411 Bella Vista* Shasta Mail to Palo Cedro. 82425 V Beyerly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Forest Rauch. 82425 V Beyerly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Beverly Hills. 82425 Brucoville* Sacramento Mail to Elk Grove. 80507 Bullion Placer
Mail to Three Creeks.  Topoke  Mail to England.  74572 Delhi Calhoue  Mail to Hampton.  Totson* Hempstead  Mail to McCaskill.  73048 Edill Lincoln  Mail to Star City.  74639 Edwin Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73093 Espex* Mail to Beebe.  74645 Everage (D) Stone  Mail to Mountain View.  73111 Fairdeld* Jefferson  Mail to Pine Bluff.  73112 Fears Marion  73142 Fegleman* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  73181 Gavin* Crittenden  Mail to Marion.  73195 Gill* Lonoke  Mail to Humnoke.  73195 Gill* Lonoke  Mail to Palestine.  73261 Halfway* Clar)  Mail to Palestine.  73261 Halfway* Clar)  Mail to Culona.  73261 Halfway* Clar)  Mail to Culona.  73261 Halfway* Clar)  Mail to Culona.  73374 Hobbe* Crawfor  Mail to Rudy.  73344 Holmes* Randolp  Mail to Marrillton  74602 Jerome Hot Springs.  Mail to Lono.  73494 Lawrence* Garian  Mail to Lono.  Mail to Marrillton  Mail to Marrillton  Mail to Marrillton  Mail to Morrillton  Mail to Morrillton  Mail to Morrillton  Mail to Morrillton  Mail to Lono.  Clevelan  Mail to Hot Springs.  Olevelan	Mail to Mulberry.  Corrections.  V Beaudry, unit 2629 not 2679. Bengel, Jackson, not Bengal, C.  72726 Boynton*, not Boyton, S. Dansby, unit 2429 not 2949, V Desnyville, Hempstead, not Denyville, C. Gilmere, unit 2876 not 2873. Maumee, unit 2626 not 2636.  78749 Norfork*, not Norfolk, A. B. V Peters, unit 2429 not 2379. Roossvelt, unit 2527 not 2528.  74384 Woolum*, not Woodlum, S.  CALIFORNIA.  Established and Names Changed. 82439 Basin; 5274 Fresno 82543 Buck Meadows 5373  82532 Buntingville* .5368. Lassen 82547 Cariesa Piains 5328.  San Luis Obispo \$2289 Crucsro*, 4975 Mendocino \$2372 Dos Rios* (N) 5669 Mendocino \$2526 East Nicolaus* 5521 Sutter \$2541 Ettersburg*. 5718 Humboldt \$15698 Giant Forest* (N) .5225 82459 Gloryetta* (N) .5131 Orange \$2528 Hodson* 5423 Calayeras \$2528 Indian Wells .4961 Trinity \$2520 Indian Wells .4961 Trinity \$2520 Indian Wells .4961 Trinity \$1223 V Klamathon .5615 Siskiverside \$2524 Visional Mendocino Siskive \$2528 Calayeras \$2528 Indian Wells .4961 Trinity \$2528 Visional Mendocino Siskive \$2528 Calayeras \$2528 Indian Wells .4961 Siskiverside \$2523 Visional Mendocino Siskive \$2528 Calayeras \$2528 Visional Mendocino Siskive \$2528	S0898 V Gibbs†, Santa Cruz, to Zayante, 82459 Harbor, Orange, to Glory- etta.* 81060 Irma*, Trinity, to Island Moantain. 81459 Moorland*, San Joaquin, to Middle River. 81659 "Portersville*, Tulare, to Forterville. 81693 Ranger*, Tulare, to Giant Forest. 81934 Surrey*, Los Angoles, to Saugus. 81977 Tobin*, San Mateo, to Pedro Valley, 82372 Two Rivers*, Mendocino, to Dos Rios. Sites Changed. Stations, Los Angeles. 81123 G†, to 1007 W, 54th St. 81132 T, to 4419 Esmeralda St. R. Station, Wrights. 8249 Skyland, Santa Clara, now in Santa Cruz Co. Discontinued. 82418 Arabia* Riverside Mail to Thermal. 80089 V Balls Ferry* Shasta Mail to Cottonwood. 80411 Bella Vista* Shasta Mail to Palo Cedro. 80422 Berdan* Butte Mail to Forest Rauch. 82425 V Beverly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Forest Rauch. 82425 V Beverly Glen Los Angeles Mail to Forest Rauch. 82425 Brucoville* Sacramento Mail to Elk Grove. 80507 Bullion Placer Mail to Foresthill. 82329 Califa* Madera

80549	Cantara* Siskiyou	30088 Brodhead* 3824	DANKE ST. L. S. L. S. L. S. L. S. L. S. S. L. S.
80567	Mail to Shasta Springs. Castle Craga & Shasta	30319 Caribout. 3919 Las Animas	30978 University Parkt Denver Mail to Denver,
80686	Dale* San Bernardino	31247 Coloflats 3724 Lan Animas	31163 V Wachtel
80735	Mail to Amboy.  DoveSan Luls Obispo  Mail to Atascadero.	31257 Cowans. 3721 Lincoln 31260 Cuchara Camps. 3874	Stations, Denver.
82408	Dium Placer	31237 Daileys 3617 Logen	30103 Eighth Avenue.†
80865	Mail to Towle. Fredalba*San Bernardino	31252 Debs. 4074 Hinsdala 31256 Delcarbon. 3823 Huerfano	30108 °Villa Park.†
82483	Glen Arbor Santa Cruz	30418 Earl*. 3774 . Las Animas 31248 Flues. 3674 Las Animas	Corrections.
80908	Mail to Ben Lomend.	31243 Gowanda 3818 Weld 31251 Harbourdale 3673 Bent	Dillingham, unit 3619 not
80916	Globe	31246 Joycoy, 3624Baca 31258 Kauffman 7. 3717Weld	3669. Kendrick, unit 3771 not
80968	Mail to Springville. Hart* San Bernardino	31259 Lascar. 3823 .Huerfano 31242 McCollin. 3721 .Lincoln	3721. McElmo, unit 4274 not 4224. 30905 Slater*, 4067, Moffet, insert
81047	Mail to Goffs. Indianola* Humboldt	1 SIROU ELCUTEROT . AUGUS Rents	S.
81088	JosephineEldorado	30684 Maitland*, 3823 Huerfano 31250 Ninaview 3673 Bent 30824 Pyrolite* (N) 3872	Welcott, not Welbach, A.
82527	Juhl (D) San Luis Obispo	31244 Renaraye . 4224 Frement	CONNECTICUT.
82449	Mail to Templeton, Mingesdale San Joaquin	30863 Russell 3873 Costilla	Established and Names Changed,
82427	Mail to Manteca. Progress Kern	31254 Sand Arroyo. 3624 Baca 30880 Sawpit*, 4122 San Miguel	32056 Cannondale* (N)666
81684	Mail to Bakersfield. Quinby	31238 Setonsburg* (N) 3624. Baca 31211 Solar (N). 3823. Huerfano	32751 Lords Point. 516
81780	Mail to Burntranch.  San LeandrotAlameda	31240 Tipperary 3768 Weld	32063 Taconic* (N), 664. Litchfield
82386	Mail to Oakland.	31255 Tosh. 4087 Routt 31088 / Towace (N) 4224	Stations, Bridgeport, 32328 No. 25,
81834	Mail to Chilcoot. Sequoia Toulumne	31261 V Tuck 3624 Monteguma	32329 No. 26. 32330 No. 27.
81877	Mail to Groveland.	31241 Waitley 3668 Washington 31245 Yellowstone Creek . 3873.	32331 No. 28, 32332 No. 29,
	Mail to Soldiers Home,	Huerfano	32333 No. 80.
81901	Branch Sawtelle, Stanwood* Butte	Stations, Denver. 30145 No. 34,	Station, Norwich.
82044	Mail to Swayne, Waldo* Yuba	30146 No. 35. 30147 No. 36.	32752 No. 8.
82073	Mail to Spenceville. Westgatet Los Angeles	30148 No. 37. 30149 No. 33.†	Names Changed, 32056 Cannon Station*, Fairfield,
82222	Mail to Sawtelle. Yankee Jims* Placer	30150 No. 39†. 30151 No. 40.	to Cannondale, 32063 Chapinville*, Litchfield, to
	Mail to Foresthill.	30152 √ No. 41.	Taconic.
00000	Stations, San Francisco. Inside Inn†.	Names Changed.	Station, Waterbury. 32753 No. 9.
	Model Post Office.†	31088 Navaho Springs, Montezuma, to Towacc.	Discontinued.
	Corrections.	30824 Radiant*, Frement, to Pyro-	32068 Clarks Corner* Windham
80032	Alvarador, not Alavardo, S. Atwater, unit 5484 not 5474.	31211 Rockland, Huerfano, to Solar,	Mail to North Windham S2419 East Windsor* Hartford
80463	Bonanza, Merced, omit S. Chilcoot, unit 5369 not 5361.	31238 V Seton* (D) Baca, to Setons- burg.	Mail to Warehouse Point. 32458 Hartland
82299 V	Fertilla,* Riverside, not 82482 S.	Sites Changed,	Mail to West Hartland. 32574 Pomfret Landing". Windham
	Fort Jones, unit 5615 not 5619.	30554 V Hermes*, Yuma, now in	Mail to Pemfret Center. 32716 V West Woodstock* Windbam
81105	Garvanza, Sta. Los Angeles, not Garvanva, S.	30570 Holtwold (not Heltwood,	Mail to Weodstock Valley,
	Hercules, insert A. Inglenock, unit 5719 not	S.), Elbert now in El Paso.	Station, New London, 32901 No. 1.
81303	5718. Llanada*, not Llandada, S.	Discontinued.	Correction.
1	Los Molinas, not Los Mo-	S0023 Animas Forks*San Juan Mail to Eureka.	North Ashford, unit 565 not
81380 81384	Mayfield, insert *. S. Melburne*, Mendocino, not	31225 Beaver Creek Arapahoe Mail to Deertrall.	650,
81391	Mentonet, not Mentome, S.	31075 Beaverton Kit Carson Mail to Stratton.	DELAWARE.
35555	Mount Dome, unit bolb not 5575.	31203 Boiler Larimer Mail to Masonville.	Established.
	Oceanpark, omit A. Sattley, unit 5369 not 5469,	30324 Carrizo Baca Mail to Estelene.	33619 Carpenter 869 (Re-est.) New Castle
82521	Universal City, not 82523 B.	30341 V Cherrelyn Arapahoe Mail to Denver.	
-	Usona not Usena, A. Witter Springs, unit 5620	31227 Copper Rock Boulder Mail to Sunset.	DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.
	not 5670.	grand Glacier Gunnison	Established.

CANAL ZONE. Established. Monte Lirio.

not 5670.

#### COLORADO.

Established and Names Changed. 31253 Benko. 3721 ..... Elbert 31236 Big Elk. 3868 .... Boulder 31235 Bonny. 3569 .... Kit Carson

31227 Copper Rock..... Boulder
Mail to Sunset.
31192 Glacier ..... Gunnison
Mail to Crested Butte.
30537 Hargisville\* .... Elbert
Mail to Kiewa.
31146 Horsefly .... Montrese 30537 Mail to Ric Montrese

Mail to Sams.

30624 Ladore\* Moffat

Mail to Sunbeam.

30642 Lavalley\* Costilla

Mail to San Pablo.

31090 V New Wattenberg\* Weld

Mail to Fort Lupten.

Dwen\* Lincoln 30766 Owen\* Mail to Limon. Late in Nebraska.

Established.
Stations, Washington.
33199 Night.
33108 Randle Highlands (Re-estab-lished).
33178 V No. 30. Discontinued. Stations, Washington. 33105 Good Hope. 33114 L. 33150 No. 40. 33193 No. 76.

-		BROWARD. SE.	GEORGIA.
	FLORIDA.	Formerly in Palm Beach County.	Established and Names Changed. 07799 Bancroft* (N) 1836 . Early
75252	Piscayne" (Re-cst.) 1397	78452 Dearfield*.	07801 Genola. 1881 Carroll 07804 V Isle of Hope. 1485. Chatham
78373	Charamillas 1538 Duval	79225 Pompano".	07257 Osborn. 1729 Towns
79508	De Soto City. 1494 De Soto Earnestville. 2087 . Escambia	Formerly in Dade County.	07798 Ozell. 1737 Brooks 07346 Ray City* (N). 1686
COM N. Fr	Floridatown 2087	78447 Dania". 78342 Davie".	Stations, Atlanta.
	Gainer. 1888 Bay	78565 Fort Landerdalet (ch.).	06138 V Edgewood.
	Gunntown 1640 Levy	78637 Hallandale",	06137 V No. 28.
78659	Helen 1788 Leon Hicoria . 1494 De Soto	78215 AltmanDe Sete	Station, Augusta.
78693	Immokalee 1496 Lee Kolokee 1491 Seminole	Mail to Zollo.	06608 No. 6.
79503	Lake Gem 1541 Lake Laurel Manatee	78221 Anclote Pinellas Mail to Tarpon Springs.	Station, Rome. 07803 No. 2.
79505 78857	Martinelli. 1587 Baker Millereek* 1539	78241 Ashmore" Wakulla Mail to Sepchoppy.	Names Changed.
	Moore Haven . 1485 . De Soto	78255 Bakers Mill Hamilton	07799 Burgundy* (D), Early, to
79504	Mossdale1491 Volusia Myskka City1594 Manatee	79422 Belle Haven Santa Rosa Mail to Robinson Point.	07846 Rays Mill*, Berrien, to Ray
79497 79490	New Port Richey 1042	78281 Berrydale* Santa Rosa Mail to Catawba.	City.
79494	Okcelanta., 1445	79477 Breadmoor Saint Lucie Mail to Fellamere.	Branch Office, Augusta.
79501	Oraino. 1441 Brevard	78374 Chason* Calhoun	06602 The Hill, to The Hill Sta-
79498	Riviera. 1295. Pelm Beach	78440 Cutler Dade	Change, County Seat.
79493	Rock Harber., 1898 Monroe	78446 Dallas	Chatworth, now (ch.) of
79499 79491	Rood. 1895 Palm Beach Stesta 1644 Manates	Mail to Summerfield. 79278 Edge" De Soto	Murray Co., not Spring Place.
79484 79486	South-Mere. 1441 Brevard	Mail to Labello.	Discontinued.
79394	Sunbeam 1538 Duval	Mail to Pinemount.	06010 Adams Park* Twiggs
79506	Tavernier 1449 Monroe Verna 1594 Manatce	78556 Fogartyville Manatee Mail to Bradentown.	Mail to Bullards. 07756 BachlottsCharlton
	Stations, Jacksonville.	78563 Fort George" Duval	Mail to Winckur, 06092 V Barrington McIntosh
78110 78113	No. 1 (Re-established).	78574 FranklinOkaloosa Mail to Falco, Ala.	Mail to Townsend.
78114	No. 2. No. 3.	79359 Grubhef De Soto Mail to Ona,	Mail to Donald.
78115 78116	No. 4. No. 5.	78632 V Gulf Hammock*Levy	Mail to Valdosta.
78117	No. 6. No. 7.	79416 High Point	06083 Browntown* Wayne Mail to Fendig. 06481 Burnett
	Station, Pensacola.	78424 IdlewoodCalhoun	06481 Burnett Gilmer Mail to Cherrylog.
79492	No. 1.	79318 Kalon	06485 Burton* Rabun
	Name Changed.	Mail to Lacoches. 78729 Keuka* Putnam	Mail to Tiger. O6592 Coney*
	Station, Jacksonville,	Mail to Edgar.	08746 Energy Hancock Mail to Culverton.
78110	No. 1 to 78111 G., 700 E. Union St.	Mail to Limestone.	06755 Enharles Bartow
	Siles Changed.	Mail to Chiefland.	Mail to Cartersville.  06784 Flint
79395	Eva. Lake, now in Polk Co.	79393 Merris Park* Hillsberough Mail to Balm.	Mail to Baconton, 06794 Fork
	Station, Jacksonville.	79463 V Rocky*Levy Mail to Otter Creek.	Mail to Dawsonville, 06823 Gentian*Muscogee
78103	A. (Ind.) 1225 W. Bay St.	79060 Rural	Mail to Columbus.
		79095 Sedalia*	06862 Grimshaw Bulloch Mail to Statesboro.
	New Counties.	79104 Shadys Mail to Ocala, Marion	06865 Grove
Fort	okaloosa. NW.	10200 BHVIII.	06945 IndianolaLowndes Mail to Valdosta.
79398	Baker*. Blackman*.	79236 Whittier* Oscapla	07047 Liveoak
78313	Brick.	Mail to Kenanaville.	07054 V Lookout* Chattooga Mail to Telega.
79331	Camp Walton*, Galliver*,	Stations, Jacksonville.	07099 Malbone* Bartow Mail to Cartersville.
	Garniers. Harris.	78104 B. 78106 D.	UTIVO Mandeville
78680 78687	Holt*, Howell*,	78107 E.	07115 Massoc Berrien
78850	Mary Esther*, Metts,	Station, Mami.	07256 V Orland* Montgomery
78859 78905	Milligan* (ch.). Newell.	79442 No. 1.	Mail to Soperton.
78819	Oak Grove*. Rock Creek,	Corrections.	07322 Prattsburg* Talbot Mail to Howard 07369 Ridley Heard
79310	Wright*.	Durbin, pull 1822 per 1422	Mail to Franklin.
78297	ormerly in Walton County.  Bolton*,	Kenansville, unit 1642	06612 Waring Mail to Madison
78430	Orestview*	78742 Kynesville", Jackson vet	07675 Withers"
78460	Deerland*. Destin*.	Oak Knoll unit 1502 not	Station, Savannah.
79280	Dorcas*, Garden City*,	Saint Catherine and Color	06310 A.
78767	"Laurelhill". Niceville".		Station, Valdosta.
		Turnbull, Brevard, omit C.	07764 No. 2.

	Corrections.	03690 Wilbert Jefferson	Corrections.
07781	(Albany) Sta. No. 1 not	Mail to Howe,	Altamont, unit 2220 not 220.
6052	Arbutus, Chattooga, not Chattanooga, S.	Corrections.	Apple River, unit 2363 not 2364,
06679	Doerunt, not Doerum, S.	Berenice, unit 4611 not 4661. Clearwater, unit 4906 not	Bushnell, unit 2417 not 2367.
06682	Donalsonville; net Donald- sonville S.	4907. Harpster, unit 4907 not 4908.	Cabery, unit 2167 not 2166. Centerville Station, unit
7109	Glenn, unit 1882 not 1862. Margret, not Margaret, S.	Howe, unit 4611 not 4661. Lenox, unit 4911 not 4912.	2371 not 2314. Charleston, unit 2170 not
7142	Middleton*, not Middletown,	03470 Slickpoo* 5006 Nez Perce.	2169.
		insert S. Star, unit 4961 not 4861.	Chebanse, unit 2117 not 2116.
	HAWAII.	Strevell, unit 4664 not 4064 S.	Columbus, Unit 2469 not 2468.
x1069	Correction. Paiat, 167, Maui, insert,	Sugar, Fremont, insert C.	Cornell, unit 2217 not 2216. Elwin, unit 2219 not 2269.
	S.	Yellow Pine, unit 4909 not 4359.	Farmdale, unit 2317 not
	IDAHO.		Georgetown, unit 2119 not
	blished and Names Changed.	ILLINOIS.	2419. Grayville, unit 2172 not
3724	Alridge4512Bingham Arling 4959Boise	Established and Names Changed. 13173 Aroma Park* (N)2116	2122. Herrick, unit 2220 not 2270.
3572	Bond	12270 Kirksville*, 2219. Moultrie	Hillaboro, unit 2270 not
3782	Cerro Grande 4612. Bingham	12085 Logan* (N) 2223 Franklin	Liverpool, unit 2368 not
03725	Cliffs., 5063 Owyhee	12647 Ocoya*, 2217Livingston 13381 Oilbelt, 2121Crawford 12679 Osborn*, 2365Rock Island	2318. Marietta, unit 2368 not 2367.
03510	Fenn* (N),.4957Idaho	12679 Osborn*, 2365 Rock Island 13379 Rocts., 2322 Randolph	Meppen, unit 2421 not 2420. Menroe Center, unit 2214
3736	V Freedom 1 4463. Bannock	Station, Cicero.	net 2264.
3723	Gardena. 4961 Beise Harbona. 4904 Shoahene Homefield. 5006 Nez Perce	13378 No. 6.	V New Dennison, not New Denison, A.
3731	Homefield. 5006 Nez Perce Monteview. 4610 Jefferson	Station, East Moline.	12638 Oakford", not 12636 S. Rend, unit 2222 not 2272
03354	Muldoon* 4711 Blaine	13380 Watertown.†	Rome, unit 2317 not 2267. Rosece, unit 2314 not 2264
3729	V Newdale 4511 Fremont Nordman 5001 Bonner	Station, East Saint Louis.	Saint David, unit 2365 no
$03719 \\ 03721$	Osborne. 4954 Shoshone Rice Creek 4957 Idaho	11414 No. 13,	2367. Sherrard unit 2416 not 2366.
03735	Sebesta 5004 Benewah	Station, Peru.	Sigel, unit 2170 not 2220. Speer, unit 2317 not 2316
03722 03734	Spring Camp. 5007Idaho Standrod 4664Cassia	13309 No. 1.	Stark, unit 2317 not 2316. Stratford, unit 2264 not
	Station, Boise.	Station, Rock Island.	2314.
03726		18377 Sears. Station, Savanna.	Tice, unit 2319 not 2318. Virden, unit 2320 not 2319
03720	R. Station, Caldwell. Huston,	12935 No. 1.	Westfield, unit 2120 no. 2170.
	Station, Idaho Falls.	Names Changes.	Wilmington, unit 2166 no 2168.
03727	No. 1.	12085 . Hanaford", Franklin, to	
	Names Changed.	Logan. 13173 Waldron*, Kankakee, to	
03510	Tharp*, Idaho, to Fenn. Resort*, Idaho, to Burgdorf.	Aroma Park,	Established. 35854 Blanfordt. 2119 Vermilion
	Discontinued.	Station, Chicago.	95959 Tectan 1970 Monro
03693	BoyleLemhi	10147 °Wicker Parkt, to Humboldt Park,	35858 Saffaras, 2022 Perr 35857 Volre, 2016 Pulask
03695	Mail to Shoup. Idaho	Discontinued.	Station, Crawfordaville.
	Mail to Warren.	11081 Bolivia	
03103	MAII to Doving	11629 Cherrypoint Edgar	Station, Fort Wayne.
03122	Mail to Bonauza.	Mail to Chrisman,	34318 No. 17.
03701	French CreekIdaho	Mail to Hicks.	CAMPAGNA ALAMANA
03715		Mail to Grantsburg.	
03606	Taland Parks Fremont	12339 Liekereek*	georg No. 3.
03669	Indian Cove Owyhee	13351 Mitchell' Madison Mail to Granite City.	Stations Indianapolis.
	Mail to Hammett.	12570 Nameoki* Madison Mail to Granite City	34113 No. 9.
03705	Mail to Bonnera Ferry,	12718 Pauls Pope	
03290	V Larsont Shoshone Mail to Mullan.	Mail to Golconda.  12947 Sears Rock Island Mail to Sears, Sta. Rock	Station, New Albany. 35852 No. 1.
03301	Mail to Drummond.	Teland.	1 Station South Bend.
03315		13041 Strout*	34402 No. 2.
03384	OInn John Fragh	Mail to Nebe.	Name Changed.
03608	PalisadeTeton	Mail to East Molles.	Station, Indianapolis. 34142 Forty-third Street, to Forty
03403		Stations, Bloomington.	second Street, to Porty
-	Mail to Ketchum.	19206 No. 6. 12208 No. 8.	Site Changed,
03637		Station, Freeport.	34868 Falmouth*, Rush, now i
03611	V Salubria* Washington	12501 No. 6.	Discontinued.
03465	Sharon Bear Lake	Station, Mattoon.	34619 Bretzville Duboi
MARKE	South Boise"	12461 No. 2.	Mail to Saint Anthony.
03476	Mail to Boise. Gooding	Station, Springfield.	34663 Cambria* Clinto

24768	Curby Crawford	Stations, Wichita.	69661 Merta. 1673 Magoffin 69686 Mid. 1623 Magoffin
01100	Curby Crawford Mail to English	92206 B 8062 E. Douglas Ave. 92207 C 1901 N. Lawrence Ave.	69698 V Mud Camp. 1925, Cumberland
34818	Mail to Georgetown.		69678 Mummis . 1724 Jackson 69690 Orinoco . 1573 Pike
34848	Elen Mail to Birdseye.	92713 Drywood Crawford	69683 Ote., 1879 Green
84855	Enterprise* Spencer	Mail to Arendia.	68544 Pack (He-cal.) 1874. Casev
35177	Mail to Rockport.	92797 Francis*	69680 Peevee. 1625 Harlan 69674 Pilcher*. 1973 Meade
35287	Mail to Solsbarry. Mount Olive Martin	92873 Halifax Wabaunsee	68581 Pinckneyville 1. 2174
	Mail to Indian Springs.	92941 V HowellFord	69664 Profit. 1724Clay
35585	Reed Stationt Lawrence Mail to Oolitic.	Mail to Dodge City. 93649 LegansportLogan	69663 Ribbon. 1724 Laurel 69496 VRife (Re-est.) 1874 Casey
35547	Scarlet Orange Mail to Huran.	Mail to Russell Springs,	68630 Scoville* (N) . 1724 . Owsley
35565	Shadeland" Tippecanoo	Mail to Dexter.	69675 Seco. 1624 Letcher 69669 Shineo Laurel
35620	Mail to LaFayette. Stonington* Lawrence	93336 Ransomville" Franklin Mail to Homewood.	69658 Shock. 1573 Pike
-	Mail to Tunnelton.	93658 Schadel Pawnee	Webster
	Station, Indianapolis.	93466 Stippville* Cherokee	69696 Staub. 1674 Perry 69654 Stiles. 1923 Nelson
34151	No. 42.	93468 Stockholm*	69681 Threelinks, 1774. Rockcastle
	Corrections.	Mail to Weskan.	69536 West Van Lear1623 Johnson
34787	Deer Creeks, not 35809, S.	93517 Twin Creek Osborne Mail to Osborne.	67112 White Star* (N)1675
35844	Dubois, unit 2622 not 2622. Gibson Transfer, Sta. Ham-	Station, Kansas City.	69697 V Willailla . 1774 . Rockcastle
	mond, insert A. S. C.	92304 Quindare.	69667 Willsluce., 1624 Letcher
00118	Larwill*, not 85118, S. Wolcott, not Wolbach, A.	Station, Wichita.	69687 Wishbone. 1721 Lewis 69656 Wolf Coal. 1674. Breathitt
		92202 No. 1.	69676 Zag
	IOWA.	Corrections.	Detail Transport
	Established.	Blaine, unit 2970 not 2969. Clearwater, unit 3123 not	Names Changed,
65859 65855	Beech 2666 Warren Elwell* 2665 Story	3073.	68630 Posey*, Owsley, to Scoville,
65860	Gunwald 2666 Lucas Manhattan . 2862 Dickinson	Conquest, unit 3522 not 3472,	63942 Slaughterville*, Webster, to Slaughters.
65857	Martensdale, 2716 Warren	Crisseld, Harper, not Crist- field, C.	67112 Wilhoit, Harlan, to White
	Port Louisa. 2466. Louisa Slifer 2764 Webster	Croft, unit 3223 not 3273.	Stat.
65853	Wellston .2516 . Washington	Glen Elder, unit 3170 not 3169.	Sites Changed.
	Station, Ames.	Green, unit 3020 not 3070.	67504 V Germantown*, Bracken, now in Mason Co.
65858	No. 2.	Hallowell, unit 2524 not 2574.	
1	Stations, Cedar Repids.	Halstead, unit 3122, not 3072,	Station, Louisville. 68108 °H†, to 3007 W. Broadway.
	No. 11.	Locust, unit 3571 not 3521.	octor in, to sour w. Broadway.
64412	No. 12.	Mertilla, unit 3374 not 3424. Miller, unit 2921 not 2971.	Change, County Seat.
	Station, Madrid.	Osawatomie, unit 2821 not 2822,	Whitley City, now (ch.) of
65856	Zoor Spur (Rural).	Saint John, unit 3222 not	McCreary Co.
	Dissontinued.	3223, Satanta, unit 3424 not 3474.	Discontinued.
64581	Mail to Dixon.	Wilmore, insert A.	66018 Advance*
64669	Cealfield*Monros Mail to Eddyville,	Welcott, not Welbach, A. Zenith, unit 3173 not 3223.	66029 Alex* Wayne
64789	Duncan*		66046 Alnina Pulaski
65085	Mail to Britt, Kendallville Winneshick	KENTUCKY,	Mail to Sloans Valley.
05501	Mail to Cresco.	Established and Names Changed.	Mail to Haleys Mill.
65381	Olivet* Mahaska Mail to Leighton.	69699 V Aflex 1578 Pike	66533 Baldwin* Madison Mail to Newby.
65841	Rex Mail to Levilla.	69657 Bass (Re-est.), 1874 Taylor	boobu Barrenfork McCreary
		07010 CHIEDOORS 1793 Walfa	Mail to Flatrock.
64116	Station, Dea Moines. No. 7.	69694 Deanton 1795 Rall	66625 Bethany Owen Mail to Beechwood. 66646 Bingham* Bell
	TO SHARE THE PARTY OF THE PARTY	69600 Dedman. 1674 Perry	
	Station, Ottumica	Owodo Diaz	Mail to Blanche.
64702	Station, Ottumea. South Bide.	69684 Dillon 1675	Mail to Blanche.
64702		69684 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69662 Elias 1724	Mail to Moss, Tenn.
64702	South Side.  Corrections.  Gowrie, unit 2764 not 2762.	69634 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69662 Elias 1724 Jackson 69655 Fesce 1694	Mail to Moss, Tenn. 66693 Bonham Laurel
64702	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 net 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not	69684 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69685 Esco. 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1694 Div	Mall to Moss, Tenn. 66693 Bonham Laurel Mail to London. 66769 Buckeye Garrard Mail to Lancaster.
64702	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 not 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not 2863.	69634 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69662 Elias 1724 Jackson 69655 Esco. 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69465 Gabbard 1724	Mail to Moss, Tenn. 66693 Bonham Laurel Mail to London. 66769 Buckeye Garrard Mail to Lancater. 66778 Bulah Mail to Milburn.
64702	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 net 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not	69694 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69695 Esco. 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69455 Gabbard, 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendiys 1723 Manifes	Mail to Moss, Tenn. 66693 Bonham Laurel Mail to London. 66769 Buckeye Garrard Mail to Lancaster. 66778 Bulah Mail to Milburn. Mail to Milburn.
64702	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 not 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not 2863.  Melcher insert A.	69634 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69662 Elias 1724 Jackson 69655 Esco. 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69465 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendive 1723 Menifee 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelsen 1874	Mail to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel  Mail to London.  66769 Buckeye Garrard  Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  Mail to Milburn.  69626 Burg Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott
64702	South Side.  Corrections.  Gowrie, unit 2764 net 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 net 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2683 net 2863.  Molcher insert A.  KANSAS.	69694 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69685 Esco 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69455 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifes 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelgap 1674 Breathitt 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69667 Greenment 1774	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel Mail to London.  66769 Buckeye* Garrard Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  69626 Burg Lawrence Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox
	South Side.  Corrections.  Gowrie, unit 2764 net 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 net 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2683 net 2863.  Molcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established.	69684 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69685 Esco. 1624 Pike 69685 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69465 Gabbard 1724 Ownley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifee 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelgap 1674 Breathit 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69667 Greenmount 1774 Laurel 69673 Hargett 1773	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel  Mail to London.  66769 Buckeye Garrard  Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  Mail to Milburn.  69626 Burg Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott  Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox
92588	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 not 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2615 not 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not 2863.  Melcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established.  Catharine*. 3271. (Re-est.)	69694 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69685 Esco 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69455 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendiys 1723 Manifes 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69670 Gobelgap 1674 Breathit 69687 Greenmount 1774 Laurel 69673 Hargett 1773 Estill 69691 Heraline 1874 Adair	Mail to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel Mail to London.  66769 Buckeye* Garrard Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  69626 Burg Lawrence Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox Mail to Bimble.  66868 Catron Pulaski
92588 92789	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 net 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 net 2315,  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 net 2863.  Melcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established.  Catharine* 3271. (Re-est.)  Ellis	69694 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69685 Esco. 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69455 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifee 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelgap 1674 Breathitt 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69667 Greenmount 1774 Laurel 69673 Hargett 1773 Estill 69651 Heraline 1874 Adair 69666 Hinkle 1725 Knex	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel Mail to London.  66769 Buckeye Garrard Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  69626 Burg Lawrence Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox  Mail to Bimble.  66838 Catron Pulaski  66903 Chelf Casey
92588 92789 93672 93673	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 net 2762.  Hamlin, unit 2815 net 2315.  Iowa Falls, unit 2663 net 2863.  Melcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established.  Catharine*. 3271. (Re-cat.)  Fergusen. 3174 Harper Flogny. 3822 Hamilton Fravel 2973. Preti	69634 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69695 Execus 1824 Pike 69695 Exocus 1825 MeCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69465 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifec 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelgap 1674 Breathitt 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69667 Greenmount 1774 Laurel 69673 Hargett 1773 Estill 69661 Heraline 1874 Adair 69665 Hinkle 1725 Miney 696668 Hobbs 1923 Buillitt 67743 Hollybush 1624 Knott 68659 Karlus 1874 Rest	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel Mall to London.  66769 Buckeye Garrard  66778 Bulah Hickman  69626 Burg Lawrence  66835 Cann Elliott Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox Mail to Bimble.  66903 Chelf Casey  Mail to Gilpin.  66921 Cisney Mail to Gilpin.
92789 93672 93673 92864 92952	South Side.  Corrections. Gewrie, unit 2764 not 2762. Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315. Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not 2863. Molcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established. Catharine*. 3271. (Re-est.) Fergusen. 3174 Harper Flogny. 3522 Hamilton Fravel. 3273 Pratt Groveland*. 3122. McPherson Huscher. 3119 Chart	69694 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69695 Esco 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69455 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifes 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69670 Gobelgap 1674 Breathit 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69673 Hargett 1773 Estill 69691 Heraline 1874 Adair 69666 Hobba 1923 Bullitt 67743 Hollybush 1624 Knott 68659 Karlus 1874 Russell 69692 Hells Shop 1874	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel  Mail to London.  66769 Buckeyee Garrard  Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  Mail to Milburn.  69626 Burg Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott  Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox  Mail to Bimble.  66903 Chelf Carey  Mail to Gilpin.  66921 Cisneye Muhlenberg  Mail to Greenville.  69624 Clida Powell
92588 92780 93672 93673 93673 93674 92954	South Side.  Corrections.  Gewrie, unit 2764 net 2762. Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315. Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not 2863.  Melcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established.  Catharine*. 3271. (Re-est.) Figury. 3522. Hamilton Fravel. 3273. Pratt Groveland*. 3122. McPherson Huscher. 3119. Cloud Ringe*. 2823. Crawford	69634 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69662 Elias 1724 Jackson 69655 Essec 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69465 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifee 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelgap 1674 Breathitt 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69667 Greenmount 1774 Laurel 69673 Hargett 1773 Estill 69691 Heraline 1874 Adair 69666 Hobbs 1923 Bullitt 67743 Hollybush 1624 Knot 69669 Karlus 1874 Russell 69692 Hells Shep 1874 Russell 69692 Hells Shep 1874 Russell 67912 Kentontown (Recat 1772	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel  Mail to London.  66769 Buckeye Garrard  Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  Mail to Milburn.  69626 Burg Lawrence  Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott  Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knex  Mail to Bimble.  66903 Chelf Mail to Elrod.  66903 Chelf Cisney Mail to Gilpin.  66921 Cisney Mail to Greenville.  69624 Clida Mail to Bowen.
92588 92780 93672 93673 92864 92952 93671	South Side.  Corrections. Gewrie, unit 2764 not 2762. Hamlin, unit 2815 not 2315. Iowa Falls, unit 2663 not 2863. Molcher insert A.  KANSAS.  Established. Catharine*. 3271. (Re-est.) Fergusen. 3174 Harper Flogny. 3522 Hamilton Fravel. 3273 Pratt Groveland*. 3122. McPherson Huscher. 3119 Chart	69634 Dillon 1675 Harlan 69514 Dony 1624 Floyd 69682 Elias 1724 Jackson 69685 Esco 1624 Pike 69695 Exodus 1825 McCreary 69688 Fords Branch 1624 Pike 67446 Foxtown 1723 Jackson 69465 Gabbard 1724 Owsley 69672 Glendivs 1723 Menifee 69682 Glomawr 1674 Perry 69679 Gobelgap 1674 Breathitt 69683 Grays Knob 1675 Harlan 69687 Greenmount 1774 Laurel 69673 Hargett 1773 Estill 69661 Heraline 1674 Adair 69665 Hinkle 1725 Knox 69666 Hobbs 1923 Bullitt 67743 Hollybush 1624 Knott 68659 Karlus 1874 Russell 69692 Hells Shop 1874 Russell	Mall to Moss, Tenn.  66693 Bonham Laurel  Mail to London.  66769 Buckeyee Garrard  Mail to Lancaster.  66778 Bulah Hickman  Mail to Milburn.  69626 Burg Mail to Blaine.  66835 Cann Elliott  Mail to Newfoundland.  66837 Cannon Knox  Mail to Bimble.  66903 Chelf Carey  Mail to Gilpin.  66921 Cisneye Muhlenberg  Mail to Greenville.  69624 Clida Powell

67119 Decker Mail to Lee,	69299 Weir	46403 Cottonwood Vernon
67132 V Delmer Pulaski	69655 Wise (D)Morgan	Mail to Pinewood.
Mail to Naomi.	69407 Yarbro	Mail to Atchafalaya.  45487 Dime
Mail to Bennieville.  69599 DownsGreenup	Mail to Providence,	Mall to City Price
Mail to Oldtown. 67353 Ewington* Montgomery	Corrections.	Mail to Analey, Miss.
Mail to Mount Sterling.	66631 Betsy Layne*, not Betsey Layne S.	45503 Estopinal* Saint Bernard Mail to Saint Bernard.
Mail to Meldrum.	69616 Cantrill, omit", S.	46430 Farwell* Beauregard Mail to Mystic.
67406 Flatwood* Garrard Mail to Crab Orchard,	Crockettsville, unit 1724 not 1674.	46549 Fort Guion (D)Lafourche
67416 Florence Station*	Frogue, unit 1875 not 1873. Leon, unit 1622 not 1922.	Mail to Cut Off. 45596 Glenella
67422 √ Folsom* Mail to Boaz. Grant	Oreknob, unit 1574 not 1624.	40489 Gola Beaureward
mail to Elliston.	LOUISIANA.	Mail to De Quincy.
Mail to Vanceburg.	Established and Names Changed	Mail to Jeffris, 45618 Grigsby Bienville
69630 Gill	46563 Ashridge 2536 Concordia	Mail to Liberty Hill.
67633 Hampshire Greenup	46548 Belle River 2489	Mail to Glenmora.
Mail to Quincy.	46557 Blade 2585La Salle 45239 Bluffs 2784 (Re-est.)	Mail to Singer.
Mail to Ellisten.	Rossier	45730 Kedron Saint Helens Mail to Hillsdale.
67659 HartLaure	East Baton Rouge	45747 V Kirks Ferry Catahoula Mail to Foules.
Mail to London.  67704 Herschel* Butle	Natchitoches	45782 √ Lee
Mail to Quality,	Webster	45804 Linton* Bossier
69622 HoghranchJackson Mail to Middlefork.	46564 Delta Farms. 2389	Mail to Benton. Union
67766 Houchins Edmonson Mail to Ollie.	45427 Denson., 2438Livingston	Mail to Lillie.
67775 Huber* Bullit Mail to Shepherdsville.	46551 Essa., 2686 Vernen	Mail to Scanlon.
67818 InroadAdai		Mail to Beston.  46393 Murdock Tangipahes
Mail to Glens Fork, 69556 Judio	46562 Geraty 2389 Jefferson 46556 Hyams 2685 .Natchitoches	Mail to Osyka, Miss.
67918 Kettle*	AREED Medeantree SEE	46164 Schley*
Mail to Peytonsburg.  67960 KyleTrig	46558 Janie. 2636 . Natchitochea	Mail to Little Woods.
Mail to Cadiz.	45027 V Marrero (N), 2389, Jefferson	46226 Stovall* Jackson Mail to Dedson.
67964 Lacon	46560 Miltonberg. 2636 . Hapides	46440 Tensas Cencordis
69442 Lamb*	46565 Rita. 2439 Lafourche 46566 Riverfield 2535 . Concordia	46351 Wilburton Evangeling
68150 McLeods Station Loga Mail to Russellville,	46554 Velio2734 Caddo	Mail to Elton.
68193 Marksbury Garrar	Station, Natchitoches.	Mail to Chatham.
Mail to Lancaster, 68288 Montgomery Trig	46561 Normal.	Station, Bogalusa,
68315 Mount Aerial* Aller	Stations, New Orleans.	Station, Natchitoches.
Mail to Trammel.	45137 No. 32, 45138 No. 83.	46523 No. 1.
Mail to Pine Top.	20200 1 2101	Corrections.
68424 NorwoodPulask Mail to Science Hill.		Amite, unit 2437, not 2387 Fulton, unit 2687, not 2688
69579 Oliver	Buntero.	Grand Isle, unit 2340, no
68522 Parson Ada	Couchwood.	2390. Kelleggs Landing, unit 243
68617 Pond*	45982 Nolla, Natchitoches, to Cockfield.*	not 2884. 45978 v Nicholls, Plaquemines, no
Mail to Belcher.	1 Siles Changed.	46474 S. Plattenville, unit 2489 no
68781 V Riddle	45835 Lowry, Jefferson Davis, now	2488. Rhisehart, unit 2535 no
68764 Rockwap	to Compron 1:0	
Mail to Byron.	name in Saint John the	vania, A.
68768 Rocklick Gree Mail to Allendale,	Baptist Co.	
69601 Rudd	Discontinued.	MAINE.
69643 Shaggy	1 45006 Adner Bossier Mail to Haughton.	Established.
68898 Sharon Mail to Ripley, Ohio.	45214 Bellevue Bessier Mail to Haughton.	94031 Bancroft. 157 Arossted
68019 Silantrun Hopkit	45232 Blackburn Mail to Ruple.	95322 Halls Mills by Washington
georg / Spider Spence	r 46536 Blue Lase Zwolle.	05221 Perkins . 207 Fenous Wald
Garrai	d 45276 V Brunette Lake Providence.	95022 V Saponao 158 Penepsee
Mail to Grad Orenard.		Station, Diddeford.
		The second secon
69151 Townsville Butle	Mail to Lorangur,	Station, Waterettle. 95325 v No. 3.
69502 Turkey Creek. Trig Mail to Golden Pond.	Mail to Sarteri,	Control of the control of
Mail to Golden a seem	v 45367 Colomb	The second secon
69522 Ware Mail to Bethelridge.  69560 Weatherford Muhlenber		94010 Allens Mills* Franklit Mail to Farmington.

94039 Beachwood\*§ ...... York

Mail to Biddeford.

94408 Camp Carlbon .... Oxford

Mail to Wilsons Mills. Discontinued. Plainville† Norfolk
Mail to Plainville, Branch,
North Attleboro. 61283 Grimes Aroostook
Mail to Caribon,
Parsonsfield York 94629 61314 Rexhame's ..... Plymouth Mail to Marshfield. 61409 South Milford\*. Worcester Mail to Milford. Parsonsfield\* York
Mail to Limerick.
South Parsonfield\* York
Mail to Limerick,
Square Lake Arcostock
Mail to Guerette.
West Schools Penchscot 94939 95103 95293 Station, Beverly. 60056 95237 No. 2. Stations, Boston. No. 82. No. 148. No. 154. 60251 Corrections. 60317 East Northport, unit 210 not 260. No. 171, 60840 Glen Cove", not Gen Cove, 94605 Station, Marblehead. 94729 Lily Bay\*, Piscataquis, not Lilybay, A. S. C. Lisbon, unit 360 not 369. 'Nicelin, unit 209 not 159. Saco, unit 362 not 392. 61122 No. 1. Station, Pittsfield. 60801 No. 1. Station, Worcester. 66508 No. 4. MARYLAND. 60510 No. 6. Established and Name Changed. Correction. 56879 V Billingsley . 1021 Charles 56878 Bryans Road . 1071 Charles 56112 Buena Vista . 1021 . Calvert 56853 Cedar Hill . 1021 . Calvert 56144 Chattolanee 1020 Baltimore 56323 Deepwood (N) . 920 . Kent 56189 Lowry (Re-est.) . 1021 . . . East Lynn, insert (Sta. Lynn), A. MICHIGAN. Established and Names Changed. 08084 Baie de Wasi.....1756... OS713 Burnips\* (N) 1913, Allegan 08832 Coryell\*, 1757 Mackinac 03435 V Hemans 1662 Sanilac 08417 Hendricks Quarry 1856. Mackinac 08421 Kiva Calvert 56664 Rover ... 1020 ... Howard Name Changed. 56323 Coltse, Kent, to Deepwood. Site Changed. Queen Annes, Queen Annes, now in Talbot Co. 56624 Discontinued. 56116 Bush River\* ..... Harford
Mail to Perryman,
56254 Ellwood\* ..... Dorchester
Mail to Preston, Station, Battle Creek. D3427 No. 2, Stations, Benton Harbor. 08422 Milburg (Rural). 08418 No. 3. 08419 No. 4. Station, Grand Rapids. 08423 V No. 20. Station, Ironwood. Corrections. 08424 V No. 1. 56340 Halethorp\*, not Hale-throp, S. Harford, not Hartford Co., Names Changed. 05713 Burnips Cornera\*, Allegan, to Burnips. 08945 √ Eliake\*, Iosco, to Long Lake MASSACHUSETTS. 8tation, Detroit. 08105 "At, to 08415 Eliot.† Established and Name Changed. 61659 Shore Acres. 414. Plymouth 61595 V Straits Pend\*§ (N) 414.... Plymouth Sites Changed 09120 V Hardy", Alcona, now in Os-Station, Canton. Station, Bay City. 08451 At, (Ind.) to 109 N. Linn St. 61663 V Ponkapog. Station, Chicopee Falls. Station, Grand Rapids. 61682 No. 2. 08232 °C†, to 943 Wealthy St. SE. Branch Office, North Attleboro. Discontinued. 61658 Plainville, † (Ind.). 08055 Arnheim\* Baraga
Mail to Heweenaw Bay.
08076 Averill\* Midland Mail to Midland
Averill\*

Mail to Midland
Bomanville\*

Mail to Alger

Midland Station, Plymouth, 61661 No. 2. Station, Worcester. 08678 80519 Washington Squaret (Ind.). Brier Mail to Rhodes. 08697 Name Changed. 08714 Burns Saint Clair
Mail to Smiths Creek.
08826 Copper Falls Mine\* 61595 V Greenhill\*S, Plymouth, to Straits Pond, Branch Office, Boston. Kaweenaw Mail to Eagle River.
Crescent Lesianau
Mail to North Manitou Island.

Boulevardt, to Coolidge Corner.†

to 61660

08836

60108

08846 Cumber\* 09323 Loomis\* ..... Isabella Mail to Clare. 09355 Malcolm\* .... Manistee Mail to Arcadia.

Mail to Arcadia. Melva Benzie

Mail to Benden.

Mentreal Gogebie

Mail to Ironwood.

North Morenci Lenawee

Mail to Morenci. 09436 09503 Mail to Morenci. 09692 √ Robinson\* ..... Ottawa Mail to Grand Haven. 09747 Townley\* ... Lenaw Mail to Manitou Beach. 09883 .... Lenawee Walkers Point\* ... Mackinac Mail to Point Aux Pins. 09937 09961 ... Delta Stations, Detroit. 08154 No. 44.† Station, Niles. 08254 V No. 1. Station, Sault Sainte Marie. 09753 No. 1. Corrections. Grace, unit 1757 not 1758. Ionia, Ionia, not Iona, C. Scottville; not Scottsville; 08761 S. Shelldrake, unit 1855 not 1856. 08406 Wahjamega, not Wahjamoga, S. Wah Wah Soo, Otsego, in-sert S. S. 08324 MINNESOTA. Established and Names Changed. Bankton. 2802. Beltrami Bongards. 2709. Carver Dutchie\* (N).2801. Beltrami Duxbury 2556. Pine Finland. 2454 Lake Genola\* (N) 2757. Morrison Bankton. . 2802 ... Beltrami 28867 28876 28839 28870 28872 25807 | Morrison | 28702 | Beltrami | 28868 | Larament | 2505 | Lake | 28874 | Leech Lake | 2804 | Cass | 28871 | Northern | 2803 | Beltrami | 28344 | Payne\* | 2604 | Saint Louis | 28878 | Pengilly | 2654 | Itasca | 28866 | Phelps Islands | 2709 | Hennepin | 28875 | Rush Brook | 2756 | Cass | 28877 | Sax | 2604 | Saint Louis | 28869 | Woodrow | 2756 | Crow Wing | 28727 | Zerkel | 2854 | Clearwater | Cass Station, Duluth. 27311 Morgan Park† (Ind.). Stations, Minneapolis. No. 51.† No. 54.† No. 55. 27162 27166 27167 Station, Saint Paul. 27222 No. 17. Names Changed. 28889 Concord\*. Beltrami, to Dutchie,
Domaas, Beltrami, to Jed.
New Pierz\*, Morrison, to
Genola. 27702 28807 Station, Saint Paul. Bradley Street, to 27243 Daytons Bluff. 27201 Site Changed. 28347 Pelan\*, Kittson, now in Roseau Co.

-			
27460	Discontinued. Badoura*	97507 Catheys Washington	97376 Tubal
28855	Mail to Nevis. Clover Valley Saint Louis	96323 Charlton Madison	97409 Victor* Bolivar
27705	mail to French River.	96378 Coyt Wayne	97419 Vrue Mail to Pace, Jasper
	Mail to New York Mills.	96383 V Creek* Clarke	97422 Waits Marshall
27794	Farley Beltrami Mail to Turtle River.	96393 Cuba Mail to Quitman. Alcorn	97436 Watson Marshall
27796	Mail to Casa Lake.	96394 Cublake (D). De Soto	Mail to Byhalia.
27965	Mail to Greenbush,	Mail to Hernando.	Corrections,
27971	Mail to Erie.	Mail to Mendville.	Capell, unit 2436 not 2486. Eaglebend, unit 2433 not
28823	Homme* Pennington	Mail to Ovett.	2483. Kioto, Walthall, not Kiota,
28828	Lax Lake* Lake	97521 Energy	0.
28099	Mail to Knife River.	96489 Enolas Yazos Mail to Limerick.	Lemon, unit 2284 not 2334. 97849 Tippo, Tallahatchie, not
28865	Mail to Greenbush. Longtin (D). Saint Louis	96509 Eudora* (D) De Soto Mail to Hernando.	97535, 8.
28853	Mail to Saginaw. Ludlow Beltrami	96515 Expose* Marion	MISSOURI.
28793	Mail to Waskish.	96554 Freeman Sunflower Mail to Sunflower.	Established and Names Changed,
	Mantrap	96578 Gillaburg	16777 Avondale. 2820 Clay 16784 Ayo 2674 Christian
28249	Muskoda"	96596 Goodwater Clarke Mail to Vosburg.	16780 Bartlett Springs*2573 Pulaski
28815	Orchide	96626 Hamer Warren	16761 Canson Mines (N) 2422 Washington
28369	Pine Knoll*Aitkin Mail to Aitkin.	Mail to Kelloggs Landing, La. 96633 Harlow* Bolivar	14747 Caplinger Mills 2723 Coiar 16775 Cawood 2818 Andrew
28429	Richdales Ottertail Mail to New York Mills.	Mail to Cleveland, 97522 Hawkes*Jones	16786 Charteroak, 2325 Stoddard
28586	Terrebonne Red Lake	Mail to Sandersville.	14890 Crescent (Re-cat.) 2421 Saint Louis
	Mail to Red Lake Falls,	Mail to Smithtown,	16789 Dewey Bald 2675 Taney 16790 V Enough 2423 Iron
27107	Station, Minneapolis.  *Riverside†.	Mail to Pine Valley.	16788 Gulick. 2673 Polk 16776 Helvey. 2424 Reynolds
	Corrections.	96729 JanicePerry Mail to Breeklyn.	15399 Horine* (N) .2372 Jefferson 15597 Lemons* (N) 2868
	Barrows, unit 2756 not 2766.	96738 Keel* Lafayette Mail to Oxford.	Putnam
	Beaver Creek, unit 2961 not 2561.	96769 \ Lake View De Soto Mail to Walls.	16783 Netherlands 2328 Pemiscot 16787 Pondfork 2625 Orark 16791 Raftwille 2524 Texas
	Redlake, unit 2853 not 2803.	96773 Lameta Leake Mail to Carthage.	16774 Haytown., 2770Jackson
	MISSISSIPPI.	96771 Lamb* Belivar	16150 Rockbridge 2575 Ozark
Esta	blished and Names Changed.	96803 V Lightsey Wayne	16781 Skiatook 2529Maries 16785 Tallapoosa 2325
97586 97585	Bethea. 2236 Greene Bodone. 2832 Attala	96817 Lois	16481 Vibbard 2770 Ray
96277	Burt. 2279 . Lafayette Cohay* (N) 2335 Smith	96829 Lottville	Station, Excelsior Springs,
97475 97582	Cybur 2337 Pearl River	Mail to Sharon, 96847 McCallumForrest	16782 No. 1.
97581 97579	Errata . 2285 Jones Fruitland Park 2287	Mail to Hattiesburg.	Station, Jefferson City, 16779 No. 3.
97584	Gowdey. 2384 Hinds	Mail to Dixon.	Stations, Kansas City.
97577 97580	Greens (N). 2384 Hinds Hight. 2283 Winston	Mail to Houlka.	14359 No. 44
97460	Metcalfe* (N) 2432 Washington	Mail to Porterville, 96948 Mooretown (D) De Soto	14360 No. 45. 14361 No. 46.
97587	The state of the s	Mail to Hernando, 96967 Myles	14362 V No. 47.
97578	Sorin. 2288. Hancock Spanish Fort. 2433 Sharkey	Mail to Insmore.	Station, Soint Louis.
97263. 97583	Stump. 2286 Forrest	Mail to Vosburg.	Names Changed.
	Names Changed.	97038 Palmer Forrest Mail to Hattiesburg.	15399 Horine Station*, Jefferson,
97577	Oswalt, (D) Hinds, to Greens,	Mail to Farrell.	to Horine. 16761 Ida, Washington, to Can-
97460	Wilczinski*, Washington, to	97104 Potosi*	non Mines. 15597 Lemenville*, Putnam, to
97475	Metcalfe. Wisner*, Smith, to Cohay.	97566 Presnell Winston	Lemons.
	Sites Changed.	97109 Press	Station, Soint Louis. 14209 No. 79 to 14221 Walthe.
96059	Baldwynt, Lee, now in Prentiss Co.	97122 Randolph Pontotoc Mail to Springville.	Site Changed,
97278	Jeffries". Tunica, now in Coahoma Co.	97129 RaworthScott	Station, Saint Joseph
	Discontinued.	97190 Saint Elmo Claiberne	14503 A. (Ind.) to Union RR. Depot.
96011	AdvanceLamar	97258 Snell	Discontinued.
96025	Almadale	07064 Spond	14461 Aptus*
96053	Austin* Tunica	97291 Strayborn" Tate	14473 Ark Mail to Stone Hill.
******	Mail to Tunica.  Balfour Madison	97311 Sykes	16760 Bay Springs Reynolds Mail to Annapells
96061	Mail to Flora.	97320 Tapp Alcorn Mail to Pocahontas, Tenn.	14556 Beemont Franklin
96079	Battlefield* Newton Mail to Duffee.	97332 V Theadville	14588 BidwellLaclede
96247	Boykina* Smith Mail to Sylvarena.	Mail to Wultman.	Mail to Decaturville.
96307	Carterville Jackson Mail to Daisy.	Mail to White Bluff.	Mail to Dora.

3	200	40000	Fielding 4652 Flathead	x8023	Petrie Mail to Turner,
14611	Bleda Mail to Oran. Holt	49969 x8084	Fishel. 4156 . Musselshell Gerhard. 4253 Fergus	x8042	Round Butte Dawson
14911	Curron*	x8077 49363	Calden 4908 Carbon	x4179	Mail to Jordan.
14943	De Lassus*, Saint Francois Mail to Farmington.	x8068 x8108	Harb 4052 Phillips Hausman 4351 Hill Haxby 3953 Dawsen	x8000	Mail to Kendall StillwaterStillwater
15018	Edanville	x8102 x8070	Haxby 3953 Bawson Hopsenville 4007 . Resebud	49914	Mail to Stickley, Stony Butto"Dawson
15182	Gads Hills Wayne	x8093 x8075	Horton. Chauteau		Mail to Brockway,
16703	Gold Mail to Pleamont. Polk	x8098	Ivanell 4055 Powell		Whiteomb (D) Phillips Mail to Zortman.
15298	Mail to Redtop. Hagers Grove"Shelby	x8101 x8126 v	Jitney 4155 Fergus	49747 Ma	Wolsey Meagher all to White Sulphur Springs.
A THE PARTY OF THE	Mail to Clarence. Hulsey Washington	x8118 x8099			Corrections.
15418	Mail to Pea Ridge. Kennedy* Pemiscot	x8095 x8124 v	Kalma. 4054 Dawson		Alder, unit 4558 not 4458.
15495	Mail to Reelfoot, Tenn.	x8080 x8109	Keefer 4051Valley Kinread 4459Hill	V	Brazwell Summit, unit 4207 not 4158.
15710	March Dallas Mail to Elkland	x8122	Kintla 4751		Dooley, Sheridan Co., insert C.
15746	Merimeo Phelps Mail to Saint James.	x8121	Koyl 4553 Teton		Fort Shaw, unit 4503 not 4508.
16668	MountolineOrark Mail to Elijah.	x8086 x8092	Lost Lake 4151 Phillips McHesser 4558 Madison		Nichelia, unit 4610 not 4609, Paris, Dawson Co., insert
16669	Park Mail to Taft.	x8116 x8071	Manielro 4852 Lincoln		C. Prairie City, unit 4352 not
16664	Rockdale, Camden Mail to Linn Creek.	x8111 x8103	Maschetah . 4057 . Big Horn Mecaha . 4104 Dawson	10077	4402.
16154	Rockview*	x8100 x8081	Mink 3854 Dawson Nimred 4655 Missoula	49871	Spring Lake, Richland, not Wibaux Co. S.
16237	Schlicht Pulaski Mail to Swedeborg	x8074 x8113	Norbert . 4408 Unionicad		Woodworth, unit 4654 not 4656.
16250	Selmore"	-coca	Pattonhill*(N).3953.Dawson		wann town
16259	Mail to Ozark. Shansondalo* Chariton	18072 18088	Sagdel. 4105 Powell		NEBRASKA.  Established.
16260	Mail to Salisbury. Sharp"	x8085	Selps. 3852 Sheridan Shriver. 4208 Carbon	26603	Balfe 3513 Cherry
16278	Mail to Cureall, Silica*Jefferson	x8091 x8105	Staff 4204 Fergus	26605 26604	Capwell 3464 Cherry
16630	Mail to Hematite. Ten Brook Jefferson	x8073 x8082	Strauss, 4503 Chouteau	26602	Dullaghan . 3563 . Sheridan Fora 3515 Arthur
U.ALUG	Mail to Kimmawick,	x8094 x8123	Tande. 3901 Valley	26606	Leat 3513 Cherry Tate* 2968 Pawnee
16553	Wheeler Pulaski	x8104 x8096	Verneil 4155 Musselsheil	26419 26497	White*1 3417 Hayes
10555	White Churcht Howell Mail to Pomena.	18087 18097	Wanetta 4156 . Yellowstone Welter 4154 Fergus	26607	Yockey. 3665 Morrill
16599	Woodside Oregon	x8119	Wint. 4254 Fergus Works 4203 Blaine		Names Changed. Branch Offices, Omaha.
	Stations, Saint Louis.	x8114 x8076	Zuley. 4204 Fergus	25127	South Omaha† (Ind.) to
14147	No. 14.		Names Changed.	25128	25131 South Side Station. Stock Yards (Ind.) to Stock
14219	No. 60.	49029	Baeth*, Phillips to Content.	1	Yards (Ind.) Station.
	Buckhorn, not Buckthorn, A.	x8064	Mathus, Dawson, to Patton- hill,	25797	Sites Changed. Edward, Garden, now in
	Dengola, unit 2324 not 2284. Farrar, unit 2323 not 2823.	x8057	Sturgill, Chouteau, to Dis- covery Butte,	26541	Arthur Co. Kauffman*, Kimball, now in
	Gentryville, unit 2768 not 2468.		Sites Changed.	26285	Weld Co., Colo, Rice*, Arthur, now in Keith
	Gravois Mills, unit 2622	49222	Conlereck, Sheridan, now in	80.00.00	Co.
	not 2522. Greeley, unit 2473 not 2493.	49350	Valley Co. Gibson*, Stillwater, now in	26522	Zella, Keith, now in Arthur Co.
	Gregory Landing, unit 2468 not 2518.	49978	Sweet Grass Co.	bones	Discontinued.
15470 15619	Jane*, not 16470 S. V Linda, New Madrid, not	*****	in Wibaux Co.	25564	Mail to Wells,
	16712, S. Mendon, unit 2669 not 2668.		Discontinued.	26218	Beacon*
	Morgan, unit 2623 not 2624. Roach, unit 2623 not 2622.	49016	Amazon* Jefferson Mail to Boulder.	25671	Carsons Garagia
	Schell City, unit 2772, not 2272,	49847	Mail to Poplar.	25672	Carter Mail to Orleans.
		x4158	Bogut	25697	Clara
			Mail to hiverside.	MODUL	EF-17 4 T-17
	MONTANA.	x8032		26549	Dome Sloux
	tablished and Names Changed.	x8032 x8024	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone	26549	Clara Mail to Dalton. Sioux Dome Mail to Morrill.  VElton Custer
x8089	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Amin 4605 Lewis and Clark	1	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan	26549	Mail to Round Valley.
x8089	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Amin 4605 Lewis and Clark	x8024	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley, Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville, Edna Prairie	26549 25813 25860	Mail to Round Valley. Froid
x8089	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annis 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fargus Bitter Root. 4755 Ravalli	x8024 49876	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville. Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand.	26549 25813 25860 26537	Mail to Round Valley. Froid Garden Mail to Julesburg, Colo. Goodstreak Morrill Mail to Angora.
x808: x812: x808: x810; x809; x811: x810;	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Namis 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Root. 4755. Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Bredette. 3852 Sheridan	x8024 49876 x4168 49973	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley, Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pinoview, Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville, Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand. Fort Musselsholl Fergus Mail to Leedy	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968	Mail to Round Valley. Froid
x808: x812: x808: x810; x809; x811: x810;	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annia 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Root. 4755 Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Byford. 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek. 3895 Fallon Calkins. 4406 Meagher	x8024 49876 x4168 49973	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville. Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand. Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy. V Hawarden Chouteau Mail to Garaldine	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974	Mail to Round Valley. Froid
x808; x812; x808; x810; x809; x811; x810; 4985; x811; x811; x811; x811;	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali 4152 Phillips Annis 4608 Lewis and Clark Avondale 3951 Valley Battrick 4205 Fergus Bitter Root 4755 Ravalli Bredette 3852 Sheridan Byford 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek 3805 Fallon Calkins 4406 Meagher Chaldia 4005 Dawsen Chaldia 4005 Fallon Chausse 3806 Fallon	x8024 49876 x4168 49973 49780 49405	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville. Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand. Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy. V Hawarden Chouteau Mail to Garaldine	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974 25990	Mail to Round Valley. Froid
1808: 1810; 1810; 1811; 1811; 1811; 1811; 1811; 1811; 1806; 1807;	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annia 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Boot. 4755. Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Byford. 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek. 3895 Fallon Calkins. 4406 Meagher Chaldia. 4005 Dawsen Chausse. 3806 Fallon Chausse. 3806 Fallon Cheadle. 4254 Fergus	x8024 49876 x4168 49973 49780 49405 49413	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville. Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand. Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy. Whawarden Chouteau Mail to Geraldine. Howies Sweet Grass Mail to Bigtimber. Irene Mail to Begtagler Mail to Begtagler	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974 25990 26008	Mail to Round Valley. Froid
x808i x8125 x808i x8107 x8107 x8104 4985i x8111 x811 x811 x811 x811 x811 x811 x8	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annia 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Boot. 4755. Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Byford. 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek. 3895 Fallon Calkins. 4406 Meagher Chaldia. 4005 Dawsen Chausse. 3806 Fallon Cheusse. 3806 Fallon Cheuse. 3806 Fallon Cheuse. 4254 Forgus Content* (N) 4102 Phillips Corral Coules. 4251 Blaine	x8024 49876 x4168 49973 49780 49405 49413	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley, Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pinoview.  Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville, Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand.  Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy, Hawarden Chouteau Mail to Geraldine. Howie Sweet Grass Mail to Bigtimber. Irene Mail to Bercall.  Knerville Fergus Mail to Geyser.	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974 25990	Mail to Round Valley. Froid Garden Mail to Julesburg, Colo. Goodstreak Morrill Mail to Angora. Hunts Frontier Mail to Earl Ickes Mail to Dalton. Jelens Mail to Verdigre. Kilmer Lincoln Kirsch Mail to Table. Logan Mail to Stapleton.
x8083 x8125 x8083 x8107 x8107 x8107 x8117 x8117 x8117 x8117 x8117 x812 x812 x812 x812 x812 x812 x812 x812	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annia 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Root. 4755 Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Byford. 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek. 3895 Fallon Calkins. 4406 Meagher Chaldia. 4005 Dawsen Chausse. 3806 Fallon Cheadle. 4254 Fergus Cheadle. 4254 Fergus Cheadle. 4254 Fergus Cheadle. 4254 Fergus Content* (N) 4102 Phillips Corral Coulce. 4251 Blaine Content* 4308 Stillwater Discovery Butte (N) 4402.	x8024 49876 x4168 49973 49780 49405 49413 49438 x4134	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville. Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand. Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy. Hawarden* Chouteau Mail to Geraldine. Howie* Sweet Grass Mall to Bigtimber. Irene* Mail to Bercail. Knerville* Fergus Mail to Geyser. Mail to Geyser. Mail to Geyser. Mail to Gilman	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974 25990 26008	Mail to Round Valley. Froid Garden Mail to Julesburg, Colo. Goodstreak Morrill Mail to Angora. Hunts Frontier Mail to Earl. Ickes Cheyenne Mail to Dalton. Jelens Knox Mail to Verdigre. Kilmer Lincoln Kirsch Mail to Table. Logan Mail to Stapleton. Lakeview Garden Mail to Lisco.
x5081 x6122 x8082 x809 x8111 x8100 49852 x8111 x8110 x807 x812 4902 x807 4925 x805	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annia 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Root. 4755 Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Byford. 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek. 3895 Fallon Calkins. 4406 Meagher Chausae. 3806 Fallon Chausae. 3806 Fallon Chausae. 3806 Fallon Cheadle. 4254 Fergus Content* (N) 4102 Phillips Corral Ceulee. 4251 Blaine Dean* 4308 Stillwater Discovery Butte (N) 4402 Chouteau Chouteau	x8024 49876 x4168 49973 49780 49405 49413 49438 x4134 x4134	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley. Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview. Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville. Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand. Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy. Hawarden* Chouteau Mail to Geraldine. Howie* Sweet Grass Mail to Bigtimber. Irene* Meagher Mail to Bereall. Knerville* Fergus Mail to Geyser. Mail to Geyser. Mail to Geyser. Mail to Gilman. Mail to Gilman. Mail to Gilman. Mail to Geyser.	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974 25990 26008 26014 26539 26068	Mail to Round Valley. Froid Garden Mail to Julesburg, Colo. Goodstreak Morrill Mail to Angora. Hunt* Frontier Mail to Earl. Ickes Cheyenne Mail to Dalton. Jelen* Knox Mail to Verdigre. Kilmer Lincoln Kirsch Logan Mail to Stapleton. Lakeview Garden Mail to Lisco. Blaine
x5081 x6122 x8082 x8121 x810 x810 x811 x811 x811 x811 x811 x81	tablished and Names Changed.  Alkali. 4152 Phillips Annis 4605 Lewis and Clark Avondale. 3951 Valley Battrick. 4205 Fergus Bitter Root. 4755 Ravalli Bredette. 3852 Sheridan Byford. 4204 Fergus Cabin Creek. 3895 Fallon Calkins. 4406 Meagher Chausse. 3806 Fallon Chausse. 3806 Fallon Cheadle. 4254 Fergus Chelt. 4001 Valley Content* (N) 4102 Phillips Corral Coules. 4251 Blaine Dean* 4308 Stillwater Discovery Butte (N) 4402 Chouteau Dory. 4204 Fergus East Fork. 4005 Rosebud East Fork. 4005 Rosebud East Fork. 4005 Rosebud	x8024 49876 x4168 49973 49780 49405 49413 49438 x4136 x4136	Clifton Yellowstone Mail to Huntley, Dickey Yellowstone Mail to Pineview.  Dwyer Sheridan Mail to Bainville, Edna Prairie Mail to DeGrand.  Fort Musselshell Fergus Mail to Leedy, Hawarden* Chouteau Mail to Geraldine. Howie* Sweet Grass Mail to Bigtimber. Irene* Meagher Mail to Bercall.  Knerville* Fergus Mail to Geyser.  Mail to Geyser.  Mail to Geyser.  Mail to Gilman.  Mail to Gilman.  Mail to Gilman.  Mail to Gateau	26549 25813 25860 26537 25968 25974 25990 26008 26014 26539 26068	Mail to Round Valley. Froid Garden Mail to Julesburg, Colo. Goodstreak Morrill Mail to Angora. Hunts Frontier Mail to Earl Ickes Mail to Dalton. Jelens Mail to Verdigre. Kilmer Lincoln Kirsch Mail to Table. Logan Mail to Stapleton. Lakeview Garden Mail to Lisco. Lucy Mail to Dunning.

01403 01489 Mail to Brownlee. Rita Park\* ... Cherry
Mail to Erik.
Scottville\* ... Holt
Mail to Dorsey.
Shidler ... Thomas 26291 \ Rita Mail to Sanbornton. South Barnstead. Belknap Mail to Center Barnstead. 01564 26638 Shidler Mail to Stapleton, Garden 26579 Station, Berlin. 01679 No. 1. 26570 Storbins Mail to Benawa, Custer NEW JERSEY. Established and Name Changed. Awosting. 766. Passaic Carneys Point. 869. Salem Greendell (N) 817. Sussex Pinewald\* 769 Ocean Station, Omaha. 91258 91262 No. 11. No. 18. 25113 25120 91238 Corrections. Station, Asbury Park. Albion, unit 3115 not 3165. Altina, unit 3014 not 3064. Ballagh, unit 3264 not 3214. Central City, unit 3116 not 3166. 90102 No. 2. Station, Bloomfiel1. 91255 No. 3.† Cherry Co. insert Tiega, omit Gurley, C. Grofton, unit 3063 not 3113. Denmark, unit 3367 not Station, Camden. 90422 V No. 20. Station, East Orange. Earl, unit 3367 not 3368, Elva, unit 3465 not 3515. Headquarters, unit 3215 not 91263 No. 7. Station, Hoboken. Headquarters, unit 3215 not 3185.
Howell, unit 3015 not 3065.
Kinney, unit 3018 not 2968.
Liberty, unit 2968 not 3018.
Linscott, unit 3365 not 3315.
Lisco, unit 3615 not 3616.
Minatare, unit 3665 not 90704 No. 4. Station, Long Branch. 91257 No. 2. Station, Phillipsburg. 91092 No. 3. 3715. 'Newboro, unit 3164 not 3214. Opportunity, unit 3213 not 3163. Stations, Weehawken. 91259 No. 8. 91260 No. 9. 91265 V No. 11. Selden, unit 3514 not 3264. Swan, unit 3214 not 3264. Virginia, unit 2968 not 3018. Station, West Habaken. 91261 No. 4. NEVADA. Name Changed. Established and Name Changed. Cuttoff, Sussex, to Greendell. Belleville 5172 Mineral Bruner 5120 Nye Fletcher 5222 Mineral Francis 5319 Washee Hualipi\* 5267 Humboldt 47791 Discontinued. 91220 Bevans\* Sussex

Mail to Layton.

90174 Cinnaminson\* Burlington
Mail to Riverton.

90152 Clermont\* Cape May
Mail to Cape May
Mail to Cape May
Cokesbury\* Hunterdon
Mail to Annandale.

91245 Culvers Lakes Sussex
Mail to Branchville.

90254 Fairmount\* Hunterdon
Mail to Califon.

90387 Kampe Sussex
Mail to Vernon. 47572 47792 47790 Hualipi". 5267 ... Humboldt Lower Rochester. 5168...... Humboldt 47788 Lurline\* 4867 Elko
Parker\* 4769 White Pine
Pavlak 4865 Elko
Platina\* (N) 4927 Clark
Valmy\* (N) 5067 Humboldt 47789 47798 47691 47715 Kampe Mail to Vernon. Burlington Names Changed. 90387 Ripley\*, Clark, to Platina, Stonehouse\*, Humboldt, to Valmy. 47691 Lewistown Burlington
Mail to Pemberton.
Mountainville Hunterden
Mail to Lebanon.
New Sharon Monmouth
Mail to Robbinsville.
Ocean 47715 90532 90629 Change, County Scal. Minden, now (ch.) of Doug-las County. 90660 91217 Discontinued. Mail to Whiting.

Pierces\* ... Cape May
Mail to Cape May C. H.

Seaville\* ... Cape May
Mail to Ocean View.

Silver Lake\* ... Easex
Mail to Bloomfield.

Waterlos\* ... Sussex Bley Mail to Mina. Humboldt 90733 47783 90927 47571 90938 47764 91025

Corrections.

NEW HAMPSHIRE.

Established. Station, Manchester.

Discontinued.

01118 No. 14.

Buckhorn, not Buckthorn, A. Sheepshead, unit 5317 not 5318.

90927 Seaville\* ... Cape May
Mail to Cape May
Mail to Ocean View.
90938 Silver Lake\* ... Essex
Mail to Bloomfield.
91025 Waterloe\* ... Sussex
Mail to Stanhope.
91041 Weston\* ... Somerset
Mail to Boundbrook.

Station, Arlington.
90026 No. 2,
Station, Asbury Park.
90211 No. 16.

Station, Englewood.
90243 No. 2.
Station, Paterson.
91524 No. 24.

Corrections.

Anglesea, not Angelsea, A.

Collingswoodt, not Collingsworth, S.

Collingswoodt, not Collingsworth, S.

Collingswoodt, not Collingsworth, S.

Deans, not 91238 S.
Merchantville (Br. of Camden) unit 869 not 861.

Robbinsville, unit 818 not
811.

South River, unit 768 not
763.

#### NEW MEXICO.

Names Changed.

04511 Rock Island\*, Quay, to Glenric.

04559 V Shamrock\*, Otero, to Valmont.

#### Discontinued.

04014 Allen\* Quay

Mail to Endes.
04038 Bacaville\* Valencia

Mail to Belen.
04641 El Cerrito San Miguel
Mail to Villanneva
04735 Hopewell Rio Arriba
Mail to Tusas.
04278 Ingram Roosevelt
Mail to Benson.
04366 Mangas\* Socorro
Mail to Datil.
04418 North Dea Moines\* Union
Mail to Des Moines.
04692 Page Mekinley
Mail to Perca.
04472 Perter Quay
Mail to Revuelto.
04720 Servilleta Taos
Mail to Tres Piedras.
04587 Thornham Chaves
Mail to Valley View.
04741 Varney Mail to Corona.

Corrections.

Buckhern, not Buckthern, A. Hilario, unit 8898 not 3778. Ritchey, insert A.

#### NEW YORK.

Established and Names Changed, 24726 Bittersweet, \$15. Sullivan 24730 Centereach 667 Suffolk 24720 Durlandville, 766. Orange 24718 Harmon-on-Hudson, 716. Westchester 24717 High Hill Beach 717. Nassau 23058 V Idlewild (Re-est.) 766. Orange 23222 "Johnson City" (N) 914. Brooms 23201 Latham, 713. Albany 23260 Loch Muller 711. Essex 24728 Mount McGregor 712. Saratoga 23634 Onchiota (N) 760 Franklin 23693 Owasco Lake 1013 Cayuga 23837 Reck Tavern\* (N) 766 Orange 23870 V Ramblersville\* (N) 717. Queens

	20141 'S, to Howard and La-	Corrections.
24292 Taylors-on-Schroon*. 711. Warren	fayette Sta.	Castle Creek, insert A. VCaywood, Seneca, not Car-
24560 Whiteface* 760 Essex	Discontinued.	wood, C.
Station, Albany.	21089 Assembly Park*S. Onendaga Mail to Tully.	21873 (Poughkeepsie) Sta. 3, not 21874, S.
21623 V No. 21.	congs Resemer Tompsins	Springville, unit 1213 not
Station, Alexandria Bay.	Mail to Brockton.	Tompkins Square (Sta. of
24721 Saint Lawrence Parks,	Mail to Upperville.	New York), unit 767 not 797.
Station, Binghamton. 21652 No. 11.	Mail to Larayette.	Wolcott, not Wolbach, A.
Station, Brooklyn.	Mail to lancoin Lain.	
21135 No. 12.	22363 Claverhouse Monroe Mail to Irondequoit.	NORTH CAROLINA.
21216 No. 93, 24722 No. 180.	pages Column Wills Cunton	Established and Names Changed.
24725 No. 181.	Mail to Churubusco.  22562 Eagle Mills Rensselaer	75868 Andy (N) 1578 Polk 75060 Argura. 1678 Jackson
24727 No. 182. 24731 V No. 183.	22590 East Kingston Ulster	77448 Bellarthur 1127 Pitt 77449 Boiling Springs 1528
Stations, Buffalo.	Mail to Kingston.	Cleveland
21390 Gt. West Utica St. 21391 Ht, 2-4 Parker Ave.	Mail to Alder Creek.	77438 Bowditch, 1577Yancey 76234 Camp Glenn* (N) 1029
21391 Ht, 2-4 Parker Ave. Stations, Flushing.	22665 Emmonsburg* Fulton Mail to Salisbury Center.	77446 Casma Carteret Harnett
24724 No. 12.	22772 French Mountains Warren Mail to Lake George.	77440 Coalside., 1678Jackson
24729 No. 13.	covery Frontier	77437 Complex, 1377Davidson 75885 Dorsey 1728Swain
Station, Hammond. 24723 Oak Point (Rural).	Mail to Churubusco.	77441 Dulah. 1230 Columbus 75970 V Estatoe (Re-est.) 1577
Stations, Jamaica.	Mail to Johnstown.	Mitchell
21746 No. 22.	Mail to Guilford.	77435 Garren. 1526 Ashe 77447 Gillikin. 1029 Carteret
21747 No. 23, 21748 No. 24.	22977 Hibernias Dutchess Mail to Clinton Corners.	77438 Gordontown, 1377. Davidson
21749 √ No. 25.	23020 Hope Falls Hamilton Mail to Northville.	77444 Husk. 1525 Ashe 77425 / Icard 1477 Burke
Warship Branch Offices, New York.	23062 Index* Otsego	77450 Kona 1577 Mitchell 77443 Maberry 1327 Randolph
20446 V. S. S. Birmingham. 20428 U. S. S. Connecticut.	Mail to Cooperatown. 23155 Knowelhurst*, Warren	76663 Orange, 1228 Sampson
20429 U. S. S. Georgia.	Mail to Stony Creek,	76730 Pilot Mountain* (N)1376 Surry
20431 U. S. S. Minnesota.	23220 Leonta* Delaware Mail to Franklin.	76825 Rhine 1476 Ashe 76852 Rock Branch (N) 1278
20432 U. S. S. Montana. 20434 U. S. S. New Hampshire.	23342 Marbletown	Harnett
20435 U. S. S. New Jersey.	23393 Methol* Delaware	77442 Shoe., 1476Wilkes 77451 V Smethport., 1526 Ashe
20436 U. S. S. North Carolina.	Mail to Cooks Falls.  23430 Minnowbrook*   Herkimer	77439 Stanfield, 1378 Stanly
20437 U. S. S. Rhode Island, 20441 VU. S. S. San Diego.	Mail to Old Forge.	77445 Terra Ceia. 1027. Beaufort 77211 Wampler, 1577 Yancey
20442 U. B. S. Supply.	Mail to Beaver Dams,	Station, Charlotte.
20440 U. S. S. Vermont,	23592 North Harpersfield Delaware	75206 No. 4.
20445 VU. S. S. stationed at Guan- tanamo Bay, Cuba.	Mail to Jefferson.  23807 North Rush* Monroe	Names Changed.
Station, Rosebank.	Mail to West Rush,	75868 Dennis, Polk, to Andy.
24719 No. 1.	23619 Northwood*Herkimer Mail to Remsen.	76234 Hollywood*, Carteret, to Camp Glenn.
Station, Schencetady,	23991 Saint Johns* Rockland	76852 Olivia . Harnett, to Rock
21910 v Crane Street.	Mail to Stony Point. 23996 Saint Lawrence Park*6	Branch. 76730 Pilotmountain*, Surry, to
Station, Utica.	Mail to Saint Lawrence	Pilot Mountain.
21962 ∨ No. 12.	Park Sta., Alexandria Bay.	Change, County Seat.
Names Changed. 23870 V Howard Beach", Queens, to	24028 Sawkill*	V Sylva, now (ch.) of Jackson
Ramblersville. 23222 **Clastershiret, Broome, to	Mail to Kingston. 24035 Schroen River*Essex	Co. Discontinued.
Johnson City.	Mail to North Hudson,	The state of the s
23654 Pine Park*, Franklin, to Onehiota.	Mail to Mount Morris,	78032 Alpine
23937 Rocklet*, Orange, to Rock Tavern.	24368 Upperville	Mail to Vests.
AND		75146 BellamyRobeson Mail to Lumberton.
20119 Tremontt, now Independ-	Stations, Buffalo. 21323 No. 17.	75171 Big Lick" Stanly
ent.	21325 No. 19, 21377 No. 31,	Mail to Oakboro.  75624 Bridgeport Stanly Mail to Efirds Mills.
Brench Office, Rochester.	21341 No. 35.	Mail to Efirds Mills.
21425 Charlotter, to Charlotte Station, (Ind.)	21351 No. 45. 21381 No. 74.	Mail to Woodville.
	21387 No. 79.	75684 Canetuck*Pender
22558 Eagle Bay E. Herkimer,	Station, New Rochette.	75687 Cape Leokout (D). Carteret Mail to Harkers Island.
23476 Morton*, Monroe, now in Or-	21834 No. 3.	77430 Courtney
leans Co.	Warship Branch Offices, New York.	75811 Craven Rowar
Stations, Brooklyn.	20444 V U. S. S. Osceola	75812 Crayon Duplis
21113 °Ct, to 5009-11 Sixth ave	20943 V U. S. S. Princeton.	Mail to Deep Run.
21122 °V†, to 303 8th St.	20438 V U. S. S. Saratoga,	75862 Delphia Alleghan Mail to Sparta.
Stations, New York	Station, Port Chester. 21861 No. 1.	75890 DownsvilleCaldwell
20127 °D; to S. W. Cor. 4th Ave. and 13th St. 20138 J. to 309-11 W. 125th St.	The state of the s	75891 Draco
20133 J. to 309-11 W. 125th St. 20138 O, to 112-116 W. 18th St.	Station, Rochester. 21448 No. 40,	76010 Fisher Montgomer:
		Mail to Canby.

Goff\* Mail to Corinth. 76094 96675 Rainy Butte\*. 3656. Slope Sennef 3554 Dunn Werner\*... 3554 Dunn Station, Zanesville. 17827 Brighton, to 17828 Zane. Grayscreek .... Cumberland Mail to Lens, 76119 99021 Sites Changed. Hale\* Avery 76153 Name Changed. Mail to Heaton. Elfort\*, Lawrence, now in Scioto Co. 18319 98988 Hekton, Sioux, to Cannon 76170 Hare Mail to Ennice.

76221 V Hill\*

Mail to Tarboro.

76270 Iola\*

Montgomery Ball. Stations, Cincinnati. Discontinued. °F, to 2140 W. 8th St. °O†, to 2724 Erie Ave. Mail to Biscoe. Pamlico 17116 Barron Burleigh

Mail to Driscoll.

Cremerville McLean

Mail to Raub.

Gayton Emmons

Mail to Livona. 98932 Barron . . Burleigh Kershaw ... Pamlico
Mail to Oriental.
Kings Bluff\* ... Bladen
Mail to East Arcadia.
Avery 76327 Station, Columbus, 98316 Gayton\* 17304 B, to 2637 N. High St. 98879 V Graceville ..... Bowman Mail to Swartwood. Lew Mail to Elk Park. 77337 Station, Portsmouth. 98416 VIves\* Bowman
98436 Kennedy\* Hettinger
Mail to Reeder,
Mail to Reeder,
Kidder A, to 168 Gallia St. 17768 Lynch ..... Madison
Mail to Joe.
Magnetic City\*.... Mitchell
Mail to Ewart. 76431 Discontinued. Aitch\* Monroe
Mail to Woodsfield.
Armenia\* Washington
Mail to Little Hocking.
Atwood\* Carroll
Mail to Sherodsville.
Bays† Wood 76448 17014 Mail to Reeder,
Langedahl\* Kidder
Mail to Tuttle,
Leipzig\* Morton
Mail to Elgin,
Liberty\* Hettinger
Mail to Watrous,
Loring\* Dunn
Mail to Dodge,
Milroy\* MeHenry
Mail to Bantry,
Springbutte Adams
Mail to Lemmon, S. Dak,
Sully Springs\* Billings
Mail to Fryburg. 76480 17061 76492 17075 98479 Bayst Wood
Mail to Rudolph.
Bristol\* Morgan
Mail to McConnelsville.
Canal Lewisville\*. Ceshocton 76525 17914 98493 76545 18016 98556 76549 18071 Mail to Coshocton.

Casata (D) ..... Scioto

Mail to Friendship.

Cedar Point\*§ .... Eris

Mail to Cedar Point, Sta.,

Sandusky. Mail to Sparta.

Otter Creek\* ... Rutherford
Mail to Sugar Hill.

Pump ... Madison
Mail to Flag Pond, Tenn.
Brunswick 98952 76624 19754 98779 76677 18096 Mail to Cedar Point, Sta.,
Sandusky,
Chapman\* Jackson
Mail to Coalton.
Chautauqua\*§ Montgomery
Mail to Franklin.
Comly\* Perry
Mail to Corning.
Crystal Spring\* Stark
Mail to Masillon.
Fort Hill.
Mail to Hillsboro.
Island Creek\* Jefferson
Mail to Toronto.
Marblecliff\* Franklin
Mail to Columbus.
Markle\* Jefferson 76781 Corrections. Hebron, unit 3555 not 3355.
La Moure, not Lamoure Co.,
S. and C.
Painted Woods, Burleigh, insert C.
Selfridge, unit 3406 not
3456. Mail to Flag Pond, Tenn.
Regan Brunswick
Mail to Ash.
Rough Graham
Mail to Robbinsville.
Sibyl Alleghany
Mail to Stratford.
Southwood Bladen
Mail to Council.
Suburb\* Brunswick 18107 76818 76879 Rough 18170 76201 18214 3450. 76992 18399 Suburb\* Brunswick

Mail to Bolivia.

Sunnyvale McDowell

Mail to Garden City.

Viands\* Well to Have 77050 оню. 18626 Established and Names Changed. 77059 18842 18207 Breadacre\* (N) .. 1418. 18848 Markle\* Jefferson
Mail to Torento.
19094 Volive Furnace\* Lawrence
Mail to Jep.
19133 Parral† Tuscarawas
Mail to Canal Dover.
Lawrence Mail to Hays. Jefferson 1467 77177 18068 Dovery, (N) ... 1467 .... Tuscarawas 77186 Vox Mail to Sparta. Alleghany
77204 Walls Mail to Sparta. Pitt 18276 Dover Center\* (N). 1516... Cuyahoga 19752 Geneva-on-the-Lakes .1415... Ashtabula Mail to Canal Dover.

Platform Lawrence Mail to Scottown.

Port Union. Butler Mail to Hamilton.

Snowville Mail to Albany.

South Bloomfield Pickaway Mail to Ashville.

Swan Creek Gallia Mail to Bladen.

Vienna Trumbull Mail to Warren.

West Leipsic Putnam Mail to Leipsic. Station, Alliance. Station, Concord. 19205 17632 Mount Union. 77411 Westford (Rural). Station, Akron. 19404 Station, Hendersonville. 17609 No. 7. 17620 V No. 17. 19413 77385 No 1. Stations, Cincinnati. 19484 Station, Raleigh. 17170 Nightt. 17133 No. 11. 17141 No. 19. 17246 V No. 34. 75404 No. 3. 75501 Delgado (Rural.) 19637 Station, Cleveland, Stations, Winston-Salem. Station, Alliance. 17288 No. 75. 17289 V No. 76. 77393 No. 2. 77394 No. 3. 17631 A. Station, Ashtabula. Station, Dayton. Corrections. 17832 No. 1. 76950 V Shelmerdine, Pitt, not 77425, 17413 No. 10. Station, Cleveland. Station, Elyria. Stony Fork, not Stony Ford 17203 V East Cleveland. 17671 No. 1. Thomasville, unit 1377 not Station, Findlay. Station, Middletown. Valle Crucis, not Valle 19742 No. 1. 17683 V No. 3. Cruces, A. Station, Sandusky. Corrections. Bloomville, unit 1666 not 19753 Cedar Points. Bloomville, 1831.

1631.

(Cleveland) Sta. E,†, new 2028 E, 105th St.

Kanauga\*, not Kanuga, S.

Kinsman not Kingsman, A.

Lakewood, emit A.

Munroe Falla\*, not Monroe

Falls, S. NORTH DAKOTA. Station, Toledo. Established and Name Changed. 17209 Birchwood\* .. 3301 .. Roletto Cannon Ball (N) ... 3406 ... 17533 No. 24. 17534 V No. 25. 18659 98988 99022 Delahunt. 3706 . Bowman 99026 Dadge 3554 Dunn 99023 Elk Landing. 3602 McKensie 99029 Golva 3705 Golden Valley 99025 Goldwin. 3254 . Stutsman 99028 Kongeberg. 3403 McHenry 99027 Otterberg. 3506 . Morton ... Bowman Names Changed. "Canal Dovert, Tuscarawas, 18969 Falls, S. Weilersville, unit 1517 not

18068

18207

18276

to Dover. Creswell\*, Jefferson, Broadacre, to l

Former Dover, name changed.

Conter.

Dover". Cuyahega, to Dover

1617, o(Youngstown) Sta. Hasel-tent, not Hazelton S.

17818

	OKLAHOMA.	82942 Lewisville	Station, Marshfield. 51182 No. 1.
Betal	Makeil and Names Changed.	anors Tink	The second secon
3831 3841	Crum Creek . 1929 Pushmataha	Mail to Nowata. Marshall Mail to Madill.	Station, Medford. 51002 V No. 1.
1529	From 3031 Marshall	63004 Marella*	Station, Portland.
827	Forrester 2829 Le Fiore	63035 V Messer* Choctaw	50141 No. 28.
887	Hickey 2878 Haskell	63057 Mohawk Tulsa	Station, Salem.
798	Die okan To tore		51181 No. 2.
1830	Holly Creek, 2881	62829 Nerotown Me Intosh Mail to Eufala.	Names Changed.
1835	Taxala 9907 Daway	63102 Nida" Mail to Kenefic.	51086 Dillon*, Wasco, to Celilo
886	Loaf 2876 Mayes Macomb* (N) 3078	63771 Oak Greve. Adair Mail to Dutch Mills, Ark.	50830 Shedds, Linn, to Shedd.
358	Nobscot* (N) 3227 Dewey	gatas Onota	51141 Shutiers, Gilliam, to Shutler 50877 Tualitin', Washington, t
040	North Minimit 2820. Ullawa	Mail to Broken Arrow. McCurtain	Tualatin.
833	Pemeta" 3626 Creek Romia 2981 Bryan	Mail to Gulver	Branch Office, Portland.
840	Stim. 2880 McCurtain Steeley, 2826 Delaware	63629 Panola Mail to Lutie.	50152 Saint Johnst, to Sain
832	Tar Hiver . 2825 Ottowa	63739 Pickett Pentotec Mail to Ada.	Johns, Station.
839 548	Wilking 3625 Cimarron	gaigs Pietlas	Discontinued.
737	Zee* (N), 2829Le Flore	63203 V Pocola* (D) Le Flore	51175 Colia (D)
	Names Changed.	Mail to Bonanta, Ark.	Mail to Suplee.
981	McCombo, Pottawatomie, to	Mail to Hartshorne.	Mail to Ukiah.
358	Macomb. South Canadian*, Dewey, to	63248 Reams Pittsburg Mail to Crowder.	Mail to Azalea.
1787	Nobscot. Thomasville*, Le Flore to	63295 Russell* Greer	50364 Galloway Morrov
101	Zoe.	Mail to Blake.	50382 Golden Josephin Mail to Wolforeek, 50988 Lakeport* Curr Mail to Langlois.
	Sites Changed.	Mail to Muskogee.	50988 Lakeport"
754	Hanna", Hughes, now in	63772 Talley Mail to Melvin.	
	McIntesh Co. Lelas, Pawnee, now in	63822 Villa	50691 Necanicum*
932	Noble Co.	68542 Whiterock* Noble	51032 Oroville*
37.04	Vernon*, Hughes, now in McIntosh Co.	Mail to Billings, 63743 Woodrows	50798 Rondowa Wallow
		Mail to Nowata.	Mail to Palmer Junction.
3791	Artesian Okfuskee	63654 YoungLe Flore Mail to Hodgen.	Mail to Powers.
	Mail to Henryetta,	Property Commence	51145 Sidney Mario Mail to Jefferson.
1859	Bressle*	Stations, Oklahoma, 62204 No. 4.	50857 Steamboat*Jackson
2370	Brush Hill* McIntesh Mail to Pierce.	62210 No. 8.	Mail to Applegate.
2379	Burrow Pontotee Mail to Bromide.	Corrections.	Mail to Richmond.
792	Burton	Bessie, unit 3228 not 3278.	Station, Eugene.
389	Mail to Stuart.	Breckinridge, not Brecken-	51157 No. 1,
	Mail to Bennington,	ridge, A. ∨ Dennis, insert, A.	Correction.
3761	CaldwellPittsburg Mail to Craig,	Hill, unit 2778 not 2828, Kanima, unit 2878 not 2978.	50022 Apiary, not Apairy, S.
2451	Childers	Maud, insert A	51100 Klamath Falls, not 51147 8
1461	V Clara	63324 Schooltan*, Seminale, not Schoolton, A. S. C.	Ona, unit 5760 not 5759.
2467	Mail to Checotah. Clear Lake" Beaver		Powwatka, unit 5057 no 5257.
2515	Mail to Logan. Cravens	OREGON.	Trenholm, unit 5607 no 5657.
	Mail to Wilburton.	Established and Names Changed.	Warrendale, unit 5557 no
2514	Erin Springs* (D)Garvin Mail to Lindsay.	51173 Berdugo" 5263 Harney	5507. Zumwalt, unit 5057 no
2634	Falkey Beaver Mail to Forgan.	51170 Burnt Ranch . 5359. Wheeler 51187 Caverhill . 5259 Grant	5007.
2653	Fings	PAUDO CHILD (N) BAUT CHARGO	
1662	V Ford*	51177 Chapman . 5607 . Columbia 50313 Eckley*	PENNSYLVANIA.
2692	Mail to Bligs,	51188 Elgarose . 5662 . Douglas 51174 Fangollano . 5112 Malheur	Established and Names Changed.
	Mail to Mannford.	VIATO WHELEV . DERM Tiongles	40061 Amberson* (N) 1118 Frankli
2744	Hadley*	01109 v Orene 5407 Sharman	44654 Anderson Creek 1216
8824		50537 Homestead* 5008 Baker 51185 Monitor 5608 Marien 51171 Nofor 5662 Dayles	44666 Bairdford. 1317 Alleghen
3601	Higgins Latimer	Therefore	42856 Cornwells Heights† (N) 81
2822	Mail to Hartshorne.	51163 Pawn 5710 Lane 51172 Powers 5763 Coss 50830 Shedd (N) 5680 Linn	44653 Friedenheim., 1267
3763	Mail to Stigler.	51141 Shutler (N) 5357 Gilliam	44665 Gordontown 1266 Clario
	Mail to Bunch.	51186 Suntay 5911	44662 Joffre" 1368 Washingto
	Mail to Boswell	51192 V Swisshome 5710 Lane	43129 Mayport* (N) 1266. Claric 44664 Pannhurst. 918 Chest
3801	Janis" McCurtain	51180 Tep., 5259 Marion	44652 Philmont Club. 868
	Mail to Anhing	50877 Tugiating (N) sone	
2849	Jasper	121/ 0008	44658 Pitco. 1868 Washingto
2849	Jasper Choctaw		44658 Pitco. 1368 Washingto 44594 South Mountain* (N) 1069 Frankli
3801 2849 38750 32878	Mail to Arkinda, Ark.  Jasper Choctaw  Mail to Soper.  Kennady* LeFlore  Mail to Wister.	Washington	44594 South Mountain* (N) 1069

44656 14655	Trunkeyville . 1265 . Forest Westmoreland City* . 1318 . Westmoreland	41427	°Consmaugh† Cambria Mail to Consmaugh Branch, Johnstown.	43662 Saginaw* York Mail to Mount Welf.
4349	Wharton., 1165Potter	41453	Corinne Chester Mail to Kennett Square.	44601 Sang Hollow Fayette Mail to Victoria.
	Stations, Braddock.	41469	County Line*	43777 Shehawken Wayne Mail to Preston Park.
0504	No. 4. No. 5.	41475	Mail to Dalmatia	43791 Sheshequin Bradford Mall to Ulster.
0506	No. 6. No. 7.	41561	Mail to Punxsutawney. Delabole*, Northampton	43897 Springbrook* Lackswanna Mail to Moscow.
-	Station, Connellsville.	41597	Mail to Bangor. Doe Run*Chester	43984 Sugar Notch*Luzerne Mail to Wilkes-Barre.
4623	No. 2.	41683	Mail to Coatesville. East RushSusquehanna	44017 Switzer Lehigh Mail to New Tripoli. 14080 V Tolna* York
0868	Station, Dubois.	41694	Mail to South Montrose. Eberlys Mill*Cumberland	Mail to New Freedom, 44109 Trindle Spring .Cumberland
	Station, Harrisburg	41742	Mail to Camp Hill.	Mail to Mechanicsburg. 44118 TruceLancaster
10594	No. 22.	41795	Mail to Knox. Ercildoun* Chester	Mail to Holtwood, 44220 Walkers Mills* Allegheny
Total Control	Branch Office, Johnstown.	41826	Mail to Coatesville. Fagleysville Montgomery	Mail to Rennerdale.
10625	°Conemaugh† (Ind.).	41855	Mail to Gilbertsville, Fassett* Bradford	Mail to Peach Bottom. 44229 WalsinghamPerry
0626	Station, Johnstown.	41881	Mail to Gillett. Fishing Creek*Columbia	Mail to Ickesburg,
	Stations, McKeesport.	41896	Mail to Shickshinny. FlynnSusquehanna	Mail to Seely Creek, N. Y. 44287 West Clifford*. Susquehanna
40662 40669	No. 7.	41910	Mail to Birchardville. Forest Lake Susquebanna	Mail to Union Dale, 44334 West Reading*Barks
	Station, Milton.	41936	Mail to Montrose. Fredell*	Mail to Reading.
44661	No. 1.	41974		Mail to Lancaster.
	Station, Norristown.	41979	Garrettford* Delaware	Station, Lancuster. 40642 No. 12.
40638		41985	Mail to Drexel Hill, Gatesburg*Center Mail to Warriors Mark.	Stations, Scranton.
40718	Station, Reading.	42109		40737 No. 15.
-	Station, Washington.	42128		44547 No. 24.
40774	No. 4.	42199		40901 Arraw*, not 44644, S.
	anch Offices, Wilkes-Barre.	42229	Herrville Lancaster Mail to Willow Street.	40876 Aveca (Br. of Pittston), not 40940, S.
44659 44660	Sugar Notch.	42266	Holtz* Mail to Windsor,	41460 Corydon", not Corrydon, o.
	Station, Wilmerding.	42270	Mail to Wyalnzing.	Loganton, Clinton, not Lo- gantown, C.
44667	√No. 1.	42315	Mail to Gardners.	43248 V Oregon Hill*, not 43243, S. 43369 Pine Grove Furnace, not Pinegrove Furnace, A.
40947	Station, York.	42354	Ironton" Lenigh	S. C.
1001	Names Changed.	42429	Mail to Chambersourg.	sanno Ridowayt, Elk. not Ridge.
4006	AND THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN		Mail to Milleratown.	AAGED Three Tunes not Threetung
41494	Cressman". Bucks, to Trum-	40000	Mail to Bernville.	(Twenty-second Street Sts.,
4285	Maudi, Bucks, to Cornwells	40 KMD	Mail to Brackney.	Wilawana, Bradford, not
43125	New Mayville", Clarion, to		Susquenanna Montrose.	Water warms, or
4459	Sanitarium, Franklin, to South Mountain,	42689	Legue" Costallo	
D	ranch Office, Wilkes-Barre,	4271	1 Loyalsock Lycoming	Established.
4071	8 "Ashleyt, now Independent.	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	Lyon Valley Lenigh	12182 Bajadero 07 Arecis
	Bite Changed.	4277	Madeline"	mainting Managaran
12020	Station, Berwick.	42799	Mannsville" Perry	x2180 Marina,
4120		4232	Markes Mercersburg.	THE ASD
4008	Discentinued. 5 Archspring	4297	Montsera Carlisle.	Fatablished.
4092	Mail to Tyrone.	4307	1 Nekoda* Perry Mail to Millerstown.	
1406	Mail to Springville.	4307	Lat wrome	47253 V No. 45. 47254 No. 46.
4096	4 Balliettsville"	A 105 25-25	Mail to Volant. Armstrons	
4095	3 Baird Wall to Donora.	1000	2 Oval" Lycoming	47343 No. 15.
4119	8 Bullion Warnardall		5 Passer" Bucks	Station, Woonsocket.
4125	9 Carlo" Kana.	4332	1 Pacly William Barre.	47337 No. 6.
4129			5 Porters Lake Stroudsburg.	Discontinued.
4130	Mail to Snyders.	10.00	Mail to Lines Delaware	47063 V Hughesdale* Providence Mail to Thornton.
4134	Mail to Shy Beaver.	1	and the second	

30	400			-
- 5	SOUTH CAROLINA.	19877	Phinney Custer Mail to Creston Butte	5
	Hahed and Names Changed.	29552	Sampont* Butte Mail to Hoover, Brown	5
59668	Allabrook (N) 1230 Horry	29584		E
59027 59152	Atkins* 1380 Lee Chicora* 1382 Berkeley	200	Mail to Frederick.	5
59865 V	Chicora 1382 Berkeley Fairtraid 1281 Horry Gresham (N) 1281 Marion	29630	Mail to Sweeney.	ľ
59862	James Crossing 1431	29862	Mail to Murdo. Weakon	1
59861 59863 59864	Lydia. 1380 Darlington Melgrove. 1383 Berkeley North Charleston 1833	29696	Mail to Murde. Wellsburg Haakon Mail to Hilland. Correction.	50 00
59079	Waring (N) 1881 Florence York (N) . 1479 York		Altamont, unit 3009 not 2009.	5
59319			TENNESSEE.	5
59079	Names Changed. Bestick, Florence, to War-	Esta	blished and Names Changed.	5
-070	ing. Oakton*, Marien, to Gres-	58512	Anes* (N) 2027 Marshall Chic 2327 Dyer	5
59561	ham.	57711	Cumberland Springs. 1978	1
59668	Sanford*, Horry, to Alls- brook.	58825	Daubleton 1876 . Fentress	
59819	"Yorkville", York, to York	57897 58064	French Broad* (N). 1627 Cocke	-
59707	Stoneboro*, Lancaster, now in Kershaw Co.	57942 58043 58829	Garbers*†. 1576. Washington Higheliff*. 1775. Campbell Milledgeville* 2178 McNairy	1
59018	Discontinued. Altamont§ Greenville	58886	Noteress* (N) 1778 Scott	1
59091	Mail to Travelers Rest. Brittons Neck*Marion Mail to Eulonia.	58881	Saint Andrews. 1928 Franklin Signal Mountain 1878	
59130	Carvers Bay Georgotown	58596	Strawberry Plains (N)	1
59338	Mail to Plantersville, Harmony York Mail to Catawba.	58715	1726. Jefferson	
59498	May	99110	Station, Knoxville.	1
59582	Mail to Pages Mill. Parkers Ferry Charleston	57317	No. 18.	
59682	Shell Horry	57426	Stations, Memphis. No. 14.	
59786	Mail to Conway. Weston*	57427 57428	No. 15. No. 16.	1
00,000	Mail to Hepkins.	57429	No. 17.	
	Carrections.	57512	Etations, Nashville. No. 3.	ı
59552	Estill, unit 1483 not 1488. Nine Times, Pickens, not	57513 57516	No. 4. No. 8.	
-	Ninetimes, A. S. C.	57524 57525	No. 12. No. 13.	
	Total Street	-		12
Detel	SOUTH DAKOTA.	58830	Station, Slayden. Shiloh (Rural).	3
29895	Bovee 3212 Charles Mix		Names Changed.	1
29893 29895	Brennan, 3562 Shannon Cedarbutte. 3461. Mellette	58812 58064	Annis", Marshall, to Anes. Huckleberry", Cocke, to	
29168	Danforth 3210 Hand Davenport* 3460 Stanley Duck Creek. 3607 Perkins	58836 58596	Norma*, Scott, to Norcress	1
29897	Eakin . 8359 Sully	80000	Strawberry Plains,	
29890	Mainville. 3707 . Harding	2000	Station, Knozville.	1
29896	Mainville, 3707 Harding Neville, 3412 Mellette Plum Creek, 3510 Haakon Runningville, 3461 Mellette	57302	Park (Rural), to Park, Branch,	1
ZRRRZ.	bignal Butte . 3008, Perkins		Branch Office, Nashville,	1
29850	Washabaugh	57505	McLean to Woodbine.	1
29642			Site Changed.	1
	Washabaugh	57405	Station, Nashwille. Northeast, to 303 Wilburn	
4.00	Names Changed.		St,	1
29850	Starbright.	57011	Discontinued.	1
29888	Wambalee, Washabaugh, to Wanblee,		Mail to Signal Mountain	-
	Discontinued.	1 stars	Wail to Coalfield.	
29864	Berkley Mellette		Mail to Halls.	1
29881	Mail to Hartley.	1000	Mail on District	
29171	Mail to Mullen. Gregory	1	V Cordell	
29855	Mail to Martin	100000	Essary Springs Hardeman Mail to Pocahontas.	
29360	Mail to Oacoma.	57889	Fairmount Hamilton	4
29847	Pasque Perkins	-		
29519	Phelan Mail to Peno. Hyde	58006	Mail to Winfield.  Hanging Limb*Overton Mail to Crawford.	1

58048 Hinsonsprings . Henderson
Mail to Lexington.
58239 Masseyville . Chester
Mail to Bethel Springs.
58276 Moltke . Stewart
Mail to Mobley. 58276 Mail to Mobley.

58324 New Providence Montgomery
Mail to Clarksville.

58374 Parksville Polk
Mail to Benton.

58492 Roleta Warren
Mail to McMinnville.

Boone Marion Mail to McMinnville.

58494 Roope" Marlon
Mail to Whiteside,
58557 Smoky Junction" Scott
Mail to Nicks Creek.

58469 Stephens Morgan
Mail to Coalfield.

58609 Sweetgum" Van Buren
Mail to Cummingsville.

58620 Tarlton" Grundy
Mail to McMinnville.

58767 Triune" Williamson
Mail to Arrington.

58669 Valdeau Hamilton
Mail to Chattanooga. Station, Harriman. 57901 No. 1. Station, Humboldt. 58764 No. 1. Station, Knowville. 57315 No. 11. Station, Nashville. 57517 No. 9. Corrections. 57616 Boomer\*, not Bomer, S. V Cottegegrove, unit 2226 not 2176. 57978 Granville\* not Grandville, S. Lafoliette, not Lafolette, A. Parrottsville, not Parrots-ville, A. TEXAS. Established and Names Changed.

Established and Names Changed.

x3709 Annarose. 3192. Live Oak
x3723 Bammel. 2888 ... Harris
52367 Belen. 3985 ... El Paso
x5704 Bivouac. 3233 ... Stephens
52540 Butler. 2935 ... Freestone
54556 Calf Creek. (N). 3287...

McCulloch
x3702 Chancey. 2836 ... Angelina
x3703 Cornelia. 3142. Live Oak
x3716 Elite. 3429 ... Hall
x3715 Elmaton. 2991 Matagorda
x3714 Floco. 3480 ... Floyd
x3711 Goetz. 2985 ... Freestone
x3677 James (N). 2833 ... Upshur
x5721 Kafiir. 3437 ... Schliecher
54374 Krausse (N). 3145 ... Cameron
x3706 Leebau. 3038 ... Lee
x5722 Luvial. 2989 ... Colorado
x3707 Luxello. 3189 ... Bexar
x3571 McCoy. 3191 ... Atasoosa
x3713 Merey. 2888 ... San Jacinto
52231 v. Mico. 3239 ... Medina
53881 Nada. 2990 ... Colorado
x3610 Nettaville (N). 3242 ...
Lasalle
x3627 Oblate (N). 3196 ... Hidalgo
54046 v. Pattison\* (N). 2939 ... Waller
x3708 Pike\* ... 2982 ... Collin
x3720 Ramseyville 2989 ... Colorado
x3712 Rayford ... 2888 ... Montgomery
53808 Banto Tomas\* (N). 3243 ...
Webb
52478 Southland\* ... 3482 ... Garza
x3717 Tosca. ... 3238 ... Gillesple
54396 Vineyard\* (N). 3132 ... Jack

Station, Dallas.
x3710 No. 14.

Station, Houston.

52250 No. 8.

	Names Changed,	54672 N
x3627 x3610	Alton, Hidalgo, to Oblate, Dull, Lasalle, to Nettaville.	54003 O
x8677 53808	Jameson, Upahur, to James, Minerat, Webb, to Santo	54111 V P
54046 V	Tomas, Patterson*, Waller, to Patti-	54163 P
54374	Sauz, Cameron, to Krausse, Sebrees, Jack, to Vineyard.	54181 Q
54396 54656	Tucker", McCulloch, to Calf	54206 R
	Creek.	54305 B
52881	Sites Changed.  Dorras*. Fisher, now in	54377 9
53610	Stonewall Co. Logsdon*, Andrews, now in	54391 S
	Gaines Co.	54424 S
	Change, County Seat. Vega, now (ch.) of Oldham	54428 S
	Co.	54468 \$
52025	Alamo Beach Calhoun	54505
52048	Mail to Magnolia Beach,	54535
52098	Alpha*	54608
×3705	Mail to Porterville.	54622
52326	Axins (D)	54708
52333	Mail to Huntington	54742
52396	Baldwin* Harrison Mail to Karnack. Beverly* Briscoo	54810
52410	Mail to Cilmarton	-8
52471	Moil to May.	52266 52267
52527	Mail to Hallettsville.	
52551	Bunker Hill*Jasper Mail to Buna. CalcoteSan Augustine	x3634
52570	Caplen*Galveston	54972
x3529	Mail to High Island. Chalmers Matagorda	
52691	Mail to Bay City.	
52699	Coburn* Lipscomb Mail to Higgins. Cologne* Goliad Mail to Fannin.	
x3602	Cupp San Augustine Mail to San Augustine Wahl	52514
52805	Darwin*	52449
x3583	Dock Tyler Mail to Warren.	52514
52924	East Houston	
52980	Mail to Houston. EsbonLlano	52762
53008	Mail to Valley Spring. Walker Falba Walker Mail to Huntaville	02102
53015		52884
52235	Mail to Tolbert. Fowlkes	-
53159		
53204	Ar. Il to Oabiltree.	53956
x3664	Hammook	
53265	Harvey Brazes	72500 54859
53359	Harvey*  Mail to Bryan.  Walker  Mail to Huntsville.	Corr
53376	Inkum Wiew.	
x3595	V Jacks New West	
53449	Mail to Richards.	The Contract of the Contract o
53450	Keith*	48526
x3599	Mail to Leigh.	
53707		Marin San
	Mail to Buck.  Mail to Buck.	48405
53851		48527
53934	Mail to Magnot Medine Mail to Lacoste.	48521 CF

1672 N	forthwood*	48
4003 0	Mail to Angeles.  Plateau Culberson	
4111 V 1	Plateau* Culberson Mail to Van Horn.	48
4163 F	rograso" Hidalgo	41
4181 0	luintana* Brazoria Mail to Freeport.	-
4206 I		41
4305 1	Mail to Lolita. Run Hidalgo Mail to Donna.	4
4877 9	Mail to Adkins.	4
4391 8	Seale*	48
4424	Shimek	4
4428 8	Sholar Shelby Mail to Joaquin.	4
1468	Socorro El Paso Mail to Belen.	4
54505	Starkes	4
54535	Sue	4
54608	Thorpe Schleicher Mail to Mertzen.	4
54622	Tedd*	4
54708		4
54742	Mail to Hallettsville, Warfield Midland	
54810	Willow Point" Wise	
	Mail to Vineyard.	
52266	Stations, San Antonio.	(
52267	No. 6.	0
x3634	Station, Texas City.	1
	Station, Waco.	1
54972	No. 1.	1
	Corrections. Andrews, unit 3634, not	
	3584. Bankersmith, unit 3238, not	1
52514	3228. Benarnold*, not Bernardold,	
02022	S. Blythe, unit 3633, not 3583. Bon Weir*, not Bon Wier,	ı
52449	Bon Weir*, not Bon Wier, A. and S.	1
52514	A, and S. Buckholtst, not Buckholtz, S.	1
	Cedar Bayou, unit 2839, not	1
52762	Clark, unit 2838 not 2338. Crows, Runnels, not Reynolds, S.	1
OH TO	Reynolds, S.	1
52884	Dorras, unit 3382, not 3383. Double Bayou 2839, Cham-	
02002	bers, insert, S. Itasca, not Itasco, A.	
	Cut, unit 2886, not 2930. Dorras, unit 3382, not 3383. Double Bayou 2839. Chambers, insert. S. Itasca, not Itasco. A. Juliff, unit 2890 not 2800. McKinney Springs, unit 3690 not 3620. Oakalla, not Okalla, S.	1
53956	3690 not 3620. Oakalla, not Okalla, S. Shafter Take, unit 3634.	
4444	Shafter Lake, unit 3031, not 3584.	
72500 54859	Texarkana, inserti, S. Zavalia*, not Zavalia, S.	1
Corr	D P Guide.	1
	Sejita, unit 3194 not 3104.	1
	UTAH.	
	Bacchus . 4567 Salt Lake	
48523 48526	Bert. 4566 Boxelder	
48410 48520	Bacchus, 4567 Bart Berelder Bert 4566 Berelder Bicknell* (N) 4522 Wayne Clarion 4520 Sanpete Golöstrike Washington	
48525	DI A ASSE BOY Elder	1
48522 48405	Lapoint (N) 4818 Uinta	
48508	Magnat (N) 4515 Uinta Magnat (N) 4567 Salt Lake Salduro 4717 Tocele Seils 4618 Tocele	
48527 48521	Sells. 4018 Toocle ormer Magna, discontinued.	
4E	ormer magna, dessend	

48396 48404	Stateline* 4722 Iron Tabiona* (N) .4418
48524 48528	Upalco 4368 Duchesne Wistaria 4273 San Juan
48301	Station, Provo.
	Names Changed.
48508	Pleasant Green*, Salt Lake to Magna.
48404	Tabby*. Duchesne, to Tabi-
48405 48410	Taft, Uinta, to Lapoint. Thurber*, Wayne, to Bicknell
20120	Discontinued.
48491	Blackhawk†Carbon Mail to Hiawatha.
48505	Carson Carbon
48059	Cornishe Cache
48493	Cornishs
48235	Hite
48509	Hite Garfield Mail to Hanksville. Magna Salt Lake Mail to Garfield. Showell Boyeldar
48382	Mail to Snowville.
48459	Starr Juab Mail to Mona.
	VERMONT.
1	Established.
02632	New Haven Mills, 660 Addison
Table 1	Discontinued.
02025	V Bloomfield® Essex Mail to North Stratford, N. H.
02725	South Franklin Franklin
02748	Mail to Enosburg Falls. Stevens Mills Franklis Mail to Richford.
	Corrections.
02680	Pownal*, not Pownel, S. Saint Catherine, not Saint Catherine, A. Wolcott, not Wolbach, A.
	ACTOR CANALA

#### VIDGINIA.

	VIRG	INIA.	
Establishe	d and	Names	Changed.
83004 Al	dlene*	1224 -	Charlotte
85984 B	stian.	1474	Hland
83257 B	ly Ports	(Re-ent	Middlesex
85991 Br	466	1424	Middlessx Giles
85988 B	vrne.		
POOLE CI	of wisers	IN) 143	25. Carroll
85998 Cl	over Ric	ge. 16	Goodhland
83704 Cr 83751 De	ozier	1672	Caroline
83940 Fs	nev Hil	1°±. 132	Goochland Caroline
00030		1	Rockbridge
84073 G	envar*	1374 .	Roanoko
85985 H	aran"	1009	Middleasx
85983 H 85986 H	enlys.	78 King	Roaneke Middlesex William
85997 H	powellt	. AWKE.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOWNS OF THE PARTY	-	13-417	YOU PERSTAN
84370 Jo	husona	Mill. 1	625 Lee simoreland Wise
85994 L	orty.	1575	Wise
85996 L 85340 V L	winna	la 1023	Wise
		NOTE	ATTEMPT THE THE THEFT
85987 M	aryton.	1070	Carolina
84685 V M	etomkin	923	Accomac
84696 M	idway h	dilla" 1	Accomac 223 Nelson 5
85993 R	ook Mill	a 1	171
85982 S	ampers.	973	Middlesex Buchasan
85911 St	опо	1074	Bland
UNIVERSE TO SECOND	iter	1574	Dickenson
	ruhart (	Roset.	1025
99990 7		King	and Queen

85995	Virso*. 1174 Lunenburg	84851 Noge Lunenbur	Site Changed.
84767	Vosloh. 1023, King William Yellow Sulphur Springs*	Mail to Kengrage.	STREET, STORY
	1374 Montgomery	Mail to Kenbridge.	on Change, County Seat.
S1 15999	tation, Fredericksburg.	Mail to Spring Valley. 84924 Onane Nelse	Okanagan nam (ch)
0000	Station, Lynchburg.	Mail to Aven. Nelse	conully.
5992	No. 2†.		
	Stations, Norfolk.	85130 Rawley Springs", S	m Mail to Walville,
3123	No. 15. No. 16.	Mail to Hinton. 85154 Reids Forry Nansemon	ad 70672 Cleveland
	Station, Richmond.	Mail to Suffolk.	Mail to Spokane Bridge
3322	No. 34.	Mail to Clear Brook. 85190 V Rip Raps Elizabeth Cit	Mail to Montborne.
3246	Names Changed.  Basic City+, Augusta, to	Mail to Buckroo Beach.	70789 ElkparkJeffers
24.500	Ethelfelts*, Carrell, to	85191 Ritchieville Dinwidd Mail to Dinwiddie,	70836 Franklin*Ki
2012	Cliffview.	85227 Rondabush*	10020 Hood
	Bites Changed.	85228 Rose Garden* King Willia Mail to Lanesville.	m Mail to Underwood.
1854	Jane", Buchanan, now in	85230 Resemberger* Frederic	
153 V	Reheboth Churchs, Lan-	Mail to Hayfield. 85284 Sassin"Pulasi	Mail to Augilia
	easter, now in Northum- berland Co.	Mail to Poplar Hill.	Mail to Northport,
	Discontinued.	Mail to Wachapreague.	Mail to Fairfax.
892	Agee 8	85879 Tupelo	Mail to Boyds.
207 V	AttowaySmyth	Corrections.	71591 PackardAdar Mail to Marcellus.
218	Azene	Buckhorn, not Buckthorn,	A. 71209 Penrith* Pend Orei Mail to Newport.
926	Bachelors Hall Pittsylvania	63938 Falmeuth, not 89938, S. Great Falls, unit 1071 n	71699 Success Okanog
351 V	Mail to Danville.  Beaz Isle of Wight	1970. Isle of Wight, Isle of Wigh	71856 Theall+ Kittit
406	Brinton* Floyd	insert (ch.) C.	71456 Walker Walla Wa
485	Mail to Terrys Fork. Buckhall Prince William	*************	71476 Wanicut Okanog Mail to Oroville.
	Mail to Manassas. CarlinCulpeper	WASHINGTON.  Established and Names Changed.	71708 West Meridian Pier
	Mail to Elkwood. College Parkt Campbell	71725 Belfair 5604 Mass	went to roughtenen
	Mail to Lynchburg.	71715 Cathoart. 5553 Snohomi 71726 Cuess 5301 Okanogr	sh Stations, North Yakima.
688	Cotman*	71723 Fletcher Bay 5603	ns 71580 No. 4.
8889	Mail to Falmouth.	71720 Gardiner . 5602 Jefferso	Station, Seattle.
	Mail to Dungannon.	71735 Grayland 5755	10415 -57.
	Eggbornsville Culpeper Mail to Culpeper.	71731 Hammer 5156 Walla Wal	or Station, Spokane.
3920	Mail to Suffolk.	71691 Harrah (NV 5404 Velein	Commodiana
3925	Mail to Suffolk.	70000 Hope I. 5604 Pier	
	DEMER DO ENGLIONES	TATEL BUILDOV SIES TANCO	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510
3947	Favor King and Queen	71733 . Jonathan . 5356 Yakin	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601
	Favor King and Queen Mail to Walkerton.	71733 Jonathan 5356 . Yakin 70973 V Knowlton 5302 Okanog 71732 Lakota 5554 Ki	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 r 5001. Meridian Pierce, not M
1093	FavorKing and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery	71733 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Months idan, C. 71381 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitma
1093 5852 V	Favor King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botsteurt	71733 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 76573 V Knowiton 5362 Okanog 71732 Lakota 5554 Ki 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 71716 Midvals 5356 Snohemi 71109 Mold* 5258 Downley	Diamond, unit 5055 net 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 n 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not M idan, C. 71381 Sunset 5104 Whitma
1093 1852 V	Favor King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetourt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott	71733 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 71716 Midvala 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Midan, C. 71381 Sunset* 5104 Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.
1093 852 V 155 4161 V	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botsteurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquier	71733 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 76573 V Knowiton 5362 Okanog 71732 Lakota 5554 Ki 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 Snohemi: 71716 Midvals 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dougl 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria 5353 Dougl 71714 Ramapo 5762 Clalla 71717 Resystem 5652 Clalla 71717 Resystem	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Mildan, C. 71381 Sunset 5. 5104 . Whitman insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed 58716 Alpeas 1472 West
1093 852 V 1155 4161 V	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetourt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquier Mail to Linden. Hortona Summit* Scott	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Lakota 5554 King 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 Snohomi 71716 Midvale 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowlin 71724 Palmaria 5358 Dough 71714 Ramapo 5702 Clalla 71717 Reeveton 5652 Clalla 71727 Ratsil* 5603 Kits 71728 Scandia 5603 Kits	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Midan, C. 71381 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed and S8716 Alpoca*. 1473 Wyomidan 88725 Amigo. 1473 Ralei and S8730 August 1573 Ralei 88730 August 1573
1093 852 V 1155 4161 V 1243 1278	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. GrifMontgomery Mail to Riner. HadenBotsteurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales MillScott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch*Fauquiar Mail to Linden. Hortons Summit*Scott Mail to Duffield.	71733 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70973 V Knowlton 5302 Okanog 71732 Lakota 5554 Ki 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 Snohomi 71716 Midvala 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71719 Mount Salo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria 5353 Dough 71714 Ramapo 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71727 Retail* 5603 Kits 71328 Scandia 5603 Kits 71328 Scandia 5603 Walla Wal	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Midan, C. 71381 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed and Series Alpoca*. 1473 . Wyomi 88725 Amigo . 1473 . Ralei 88730 Armor . 1573 . Min 88736 Bachman . 1472 . Faye
4093 5852 V 4155 4161 V 4243 4278	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. GrifMontgomery Mail to Riner. HadenBotetourt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales MillScott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch*Fauquiar Mail to Linden. Hortons Summit*Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet*Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Jackson*Louisa	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 King 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 Snohomi 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71714 Palmaria 5353 Dough 71714 Ramapo 5702 Challa 71717 Resveton 5652 Challa 71727 Retsil* 5603 Kits 71346 Slater 5206 Walla Wall 71718 Stabler 5507 Skaman 71713 Stowe 5252 Dough 71718 Stabler 5507 Skaman 71713 Stowe 5252	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Month of the second
1093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 4243 4278 4323 4347	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetcurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquier Mail to Linden. Hortona Summit* Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper. Jackson* Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jenesbore* Brunawick	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Lakota 5554 Ki 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 Snohomi 71716 Midvala 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowlist 71724 Palmaria 5358 Dough 71714 Ramapo 5702 Clalla 71717 Reeveton 5652 Clalla 71727 Ratsil* 5603 Kits 71346 Slater 5205 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler 5507 Ekaman 71713 Stowe 5252 Dough 717129 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Reeat.) 520	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510 Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001. Meridian, Pierce, not Midan, C. 71381 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed and Series Amigo. 1473 . Wyomi 88725 Amigo. 1473 . Ralei ap 88736 Armor. 1578 . Min 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Fayed 86596 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho 886255 Bentons Ferry. 1370
1093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 4243 4278 4323 4327 4373	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botsteurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquier Mail to Linden. Hortons Summit* Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper, Jackson* Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jonesboro* Brunswick Mail to Forkland. Jorgensen Lunenburg	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 Ki 71019 Localcy* (N) 5552 Snohomi 71716 Midvals 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria 5353 Dough 71714 Ramapo 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71727 Retsil* 5603 Kits 71346 Blater 5206 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler 5507 Ekaman 71713 Stowe 5252 Dough 71729 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Reest.) 5203 Walla Wal 71722 Winton (Re-est.) 5403	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Middan, C.  71331 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Bestablished and Names Changed and Series Amigo*. 1473 . Wyomi ap 88716 Alpoca*. 1473 . Ralei as 86596 Bachman. 1472 . Fays is 86596 Bamboo. 1422 . Niche Bamboo. 1422 . Niche Bamboo. 1428 . Ralei Series Bentens Ferry. 1370  88738 V Besoco . 1473 . Ralei Bartens Berson . 1473 . Ralei Bartens Ferry. 1370  88738 V Besoco . 1473 . Ralei Bartens Berson . 1473 . Ralei Bartens . 1572 . Way
1093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 1243 4278 4323 4347 4373	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetourt Mail to Riner. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquier Mail to Linden. Hortona Summit* Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Jackson* Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jonesbore* Brunswick Mail to Forkland. Jorgensen Lunenburg Mail to Kenbridge. Kinderwood* Lunenburg	71721 Haboy. 5183 Linco. 71733 Jonathan. 5356. Yakin 70573 V Knowiton. 5302. Ohanog. 71732 Laketa. 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) .5552  Snohomi. 71716 Midvals. 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold*. 5258 Dougl 71719 Mount Solo*. 5656 Cocwl 71724 Palmaria. 5353 Dougl 71714 Ramapo. 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71727 Resveton. 5653 Kits 71728 Scandia. 5603 Kits 71346 Blater 5206 Walla Wal 71713 Stowe. 5252 Dougl 71713 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Resat.) 5203 71722 Winton (Recat.) 5403 Chel	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Mildan, C.  71381 Sunset 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed and 88725 Amigo 1473 . Ralei 88736 Bachman 1472 . Faye dia 86596 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho 86255 Bentons Ferry. 1370  88738 Besoec 1473 . Ralei 88728 Brabant 1572 . Way 86544 Breedlove* 1320 . Prest 57489 Camilen on Gauley* (1422 . Webs
1093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 1243 1278 1327 1347 1373 14878 1423	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Grif Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetcurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquiar Mail to Linden. Hortons Summit* Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper. Jackson* Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jenesboro* Brunswick Mail to Ferkland. Jergensen Lunenburg Mail to Kenbridge. Kinderwood* Lunenburg Mail to Weittles Mills.	71721 Haboy. 5183 Linco. 71733 Jonathan. 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton. 5302 Ohanog. 71732 Laketa. 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552  71716 Midvala. 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold*. 5258 Dougl. 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria. 5353 Dougl. 71714 Ramapo. 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71727 Retsil* 5603 Kits 71346 Slater 5206 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler 5507 Skaman 71713 Stowe. 5252 Dougl. 71729 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Re-est.) 520 Walla Wal 71722 Winton (Re-est.) 5403. Chel Stations, Everett.	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Middan, C.  71331 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed and Saria Alpoca*. 1473 . Wyomi ap 88725 Amigo*. 1473 . Ralei ap 88730 Armor. 1573 . Mir ap 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Fays is 86596 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho 86255 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  88738 V Besoco. 1473 . Ralei 88728 Brabant. 1572 . Way 86544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Presi 86544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Presi 87489 Camden on Gauley*! (1422 . Webs 86898 V Decota (Re-cat.). 1472
1093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 1243 4278 4323 4347 4373 4878 4423 5920	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetourt Mail to Riner. Hales Mill Seott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquier Mail to Linden. Hortens Summit* Seott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Jackson* Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jonesboro* Brunswick Mail to Forkland. Jorgenson Lunenburg Mail to Kenbridge. Kinderwood* Lunenburg Mail to Whittles Mills. Kiptopeke* Northampton Mail to Townsend.	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552 Snohomi 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71109 Mold* 5258 Dough 71109 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowline 71724 Palmaria 5353 Dough 71714 Ramapo 5762 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71727 Retail* 5603 Kits 71346 Blater 5206 Walla Wall 71718 Stabler 5507 Ekaman 71713 Stowe 5252 Dough 71729 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Recat.) 520 Walla Wall 71722 Winton (Recat.) 5403 Chel	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Middan, C.  71331 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed and Saria Alpoca*. 1473 . Wyomi ap 88725 Amigo*. 1473 . Ralei ap 88730 Armor. 1573 . Mir ap 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Fays is 86596 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho 86255 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  88738 V Besoco. 1473 . Ralei 88728 Brabant. 1572 . Way 86544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Presi 86544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Presi 87489 Camden on Gauley*! (1422 . Webs 86898 V Decota (Re-cat.). 1472
1093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 4243 4278 4323 4347 4373 4878 4423 5920	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. GriffMontgomery Mail to Riner. HadenBotsteurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales MillScott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch*Fauquior Mail to Linden. Hortons Summit*Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet*Culpeper Mail to Culpeper, Jackson*Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jonesboro*Brunswick Mail to Forkland. JorgensenLunenburg Mail to Kenbridge. Kinderwoed*Lunenburg Mail to Whittles Mills. Kiptopeke*Northampton Mail to Townsend. Laws*Warren Mail to Success.	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552  71716 Midvala 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dougl 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria 5353 Dougl 71714 Ramapo 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Clalla 71718 Scandia 5603 Kits 71346 Slater 5206 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler 5507 Skaman 71713 Stowe 5252 Dougl 71729 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Re-est.) 520 71722 Winton (Re-est.) 5403 Chel Stations, Everett. 70203 No. 7. 70203 No. 8. 70210 No. 9.	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Middan, C.  71331 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  as WEST VIRGINIA.  as Established and Names Changed and Series Amigo*. 1473 . Myomida 88736 Amigo*. 1473 . Middan 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Fayed as 86596 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho as 86596 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  as 88738 V Besoco. 1473 . Ralei 88728 Brabant. 1572 . Way 96544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Prest 57489 Camden on Gauley** (1422 . Webs 86898 V Decota (Rocat.). 1472.  88739 V Delbert 1473 . Ralei 88720 Devilsfork*. 1473 . Ralei 88720 Devilsfork*. 1473 . Wyomida 1421 . Brat.
4093 5852 V 1155 4161 V 4243 4278 4323 4323 4323 4373 4373 4423 5920 4463 5935	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Boteteurt Mail to Baldwin Station. Hales Mill Scott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquiar Mail to Linden. Hortons Summit* Scott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Jackson* Louisa Mail to Culpeper Jackson* Louisa Mail to Ruckner. Jonesboro* Brunswick Mail to Forkland. Jorgensen Lunenburg Mail to Kenbridge. Kinderwoed* Lunenburg Mail to Weittles Mills. Kiptopeke* Northampton Mail to Townsend. Laws* Warren Mail to Success. Liek Fork Dickenson Mail to Foraker.	71721 Haboy. 5183 Linco. 71732 Jonathan. 5356. Yakin 70573 V Knowlton. 5302. Ohanog. 71732 Lakota. 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) .5552  71716 Midvale. 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold*. 5258 Dougl 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria. 5353 Dougl 71714 Ramapo. 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71727 Ratsil*. 5603 Kits 71346 Slater* 5208 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler.5507 Skaman 71713 Stowe. 5252 Dougl 71729 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Re-est.) 520 71722 Winton (Re-est.) 5403. Chel Stations, Everett. 70203 No. 8.	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 n  5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Meridian, C.  71381 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  Established and Names Changed ap 88716 Alpoca*. 1473 . Wyomi 88725 Amigo*. 1473 . Ralei ap 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Faye ap 88536 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho 86255 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  Mar. 68. 88738 Besoco. 1473 . Ralei 88728 Brabant. 1572 . Way 86544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Prest an 57489 Camden on Gauley** ( 1422 . Webs 86898 Decota (Ro-est.). 1473 .  88739 Delbert. 1473 . Ralei 88730 Devilsfork*, 1473 . Wyomi 88731 Dingy. 1421 . Brax 88734 Eastguif. 1473 . Ralei
4093 5852 V 4155 4161 V 4243 4278 4323 4347 4373 4878 4423 5920 4463 5935 4522	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Griff Montgomery Mail to Riner. Haden Botetourt Mail to Riner. Hales Mill Seott Mail to Nickelsville. Hitch* Fauquiar Mail to Linden. Hortens Summit* Seott Mail to Duffield. Inlet* Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Mail to Culpeper Jackson* Louisa Mail to Buckner. Jonesboro* Brunswick Mail to Forkland. Jorgenson Lunenburg Mail to Kenbridge. Kinderwoed* Lunenburg Mail to Whittles Mills. Kiptopeke* Northampton Mail to Townsend. Laws* Warren Mail to Success. Lick Fork Dickenson Mall to Foraker. Louisa Mail to Foraker. Louisa	71731 Jonathan 5356 Yakin 70573 V Knowiton 5302 Ohanog 71732 Laketa 5554 Kin 71019 Lochloy* (N) 5552  71716 Midvala 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold* 5258 Dougl 71719 Mount Solo* 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria 5353 Dougl 71714 Ramapo 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton 5652 Calla 71717 Resveton 5652 Calla 71718 Scandia 5603 Kits 71346 Slater 5206 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler 5507 Skaman 71713 Stowe 5252 Dougl 71729 Tahuya* 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Reest.) 520 71722 Winton (Reest.) 5403 71722 Winton (Reest.) 5403 Chel Sigtions, Everett. 70203 No. 8, 70210 No. 9,	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Middan, C.  71331 Sunset*. 5104 .Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  as Established and Names Changed and Series Amigo*. 1473 . Myomida 88736 Amigo*. 1473 . Minda 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Fayed as 66596 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho as 66255 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  as 88738 Besoco. 1473 . Mar. 66256 Bamboo. 1422 . Nicho as 66255 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  and 88738 Besoco. 1473 . Ralei 8728 Brabant. 1572 . Way 86544 Breedlove*. 1320 . Prest 57489 . Camden on Gauley** (1422 . Webs. 86898 Decota (Rocat.). 1472 . Ralei 88720 Devilsfork*. 1473 . Ralei 88720 Devilsfork*. 1473 . Ralei 88720 Devilsfork*. 1473 . Ralei 88731 Dingy. 1421 . Brax. 88734 Eastgulf. 1473 . Ralei 88734 Eastgulf. 1473 . Ralei 88734 Eastgulf. 1473 . Ralei 88735 . Eiden. 1523 . Log 88723 . Eida . 1472 . C. 88722 . Elmhurat. 1423 . Mon.
4093 5852 V 4155 4161 V 4243 4278 4323 4347 4373 4378 4423 5920 64463 65935 64522 4627	Favor*King and Queen Mail to Walkerton. Geodwynsville Dinwiddie Mail to McKenney. Grif	71731 Jonathan. 5356. Yakin 70573 V Knowiton. 5302. Ohanog. 71732 Laketa. 5554 Kir 71019 Lochley* (N) .5552 Snohomi. 71716 Midvals. 5356 Yakin 71109 Mold*. 5258 Dougl 71719 Mount Solo*. 5656 Cowli 71724 Palmaria. 5353 Dougl 71714 Ramapo. 5702 Clalla 71717 Resveton. 5652 Clalla 71727 Retail*. 5603 Kits 71728 Scandia. 5603 Kits 71346 Slater*. 5205 Walla Wal 71718 Stabler. 5507 Ekaman 71713 Stowe. 5252 Dougl 717129 Tahuya*. 5654 Mas 71427 Two Rivers* (Re-est.). 520 Chel Stations, Everett. 70203 No. 7. 70203 No. 7. 70209 No. 8. 70210 No. 9.	Diamond, unit 5055 not 510  Eastsound, unit 5601 not 5001.  Meridian, Pierce, not Middan, C.  71331 Sunset*. 5104 . Whitms insert, S.  WEST VIRGINIA.  AS Established and Names Changed and Series Amigo*. 1473 . Wyomi and 88716 Alpoca*. 1473 . Wyomi and 88725 Amigo*. 1473 . Min and 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Faye and 88730 Armor. 1573 . Min and 88736 Bachman. 1472 . Faye and 88738 Bentons Ferry. 1370.  Second Bachman. 1472 . Way and 1488 . Second Bachman. 1473 . Ralei second Bachman. 1474 . Way and 1488 . Second Bachman. 1474 . Way and 1488 . Second Bachman. 1473 . Was and 1474 . Webs. Second Bachman. 1473 . Bachman. 1474 . Bachman. 14

88732 Greenberry, 1522 Kanawha 88721 Gulflight 1421 Gilmer	83544 Edison	Discontinued.
88151 Indore* (N) 1472 Fayette		26079 Bass Lake Langlade Mail to Summit Lake.
Hampshire	Mail to Elm Grove, Branch Wheeling, Mason	36160 Burr Oak* La Crosse Mail to Mindoro.
87382 Iuka* 1419 Tyler 88718 Ivaton 1522 Lincoln 88727 Javins 1522 Boone	ELBII TO INDITION FOREST	37360 Chaffey
88727 Javins 1522Boone 87509 Lead Mine* 1320 .Tucker 87582 Loop 1521 Jackson	87232 Hamiltonia	37353 Engelking Forest Mail to Armstrong Creek.
87845 Maitland* (N) 1524 McDowell	niram Taylor	36357 Etna*Lafayette
88622 Marfork* (N) 1523 Raleigh 88719 Newlest* 1473 Wyoming	87318 Hoke	36595 Lenroot* Sawyer Mail to Hayward.
88713 Peach Creek 1523 Logan 88724 Rossmore 1523 Logan	87902 Penbro	37231 Valton Sauk
88125 Sanger 1. 1473 Fayette	88065 Rockville Preston	37243 √ Vudesare*§
88729 Silush., 1522 Boons	Mail to Hudson.  Salama* Pleasants  Mail to Willow.	37255 Washington Harber*Door Mail to Detroit Harber,
88737 Sumerco 1522Lincoln 88733 Tomrey 1473 Wyoming 88715 Tralee*, 1474 Wyoming	88113 Salt Lick Bridge* Braxton	Station, Milwaukee.
88715 Tralee* 1474 Wyoming 88409 Wallback 1471 Clay 86717 Whitmer* 1321 Randolph	Mail to Heaters.  88542 Sanderson*	36976 No. 63.
87293 Willis Branch* (N)1473 Favette	88266 SugartreeLincoln	Corrections,
88501 Winter 1521 Kanawha 88705 Wyco 1473 Wyoming	S8270 SulphurMineral	37377 Jeffris*, Lincoln, not Jeff- ries, A. S. C.
Branch Office, Wheeling.	Mail to Elk Garden. 88271 V Summers Doddridge	36563 Konsted, not 46563, S.
86606 °Elm Grove.†	88287 Swope	WYOMING.
Station, Wheeling,	88323 Tolbert Nicholas Mail to Nettie.	Established,
86605 No. 4.	83524 V Wyoma*	89464 Castle. 3765 Goshen 89468 Charger. 4009 .Sheridan 69174 Halfway 1. 4363 .Lizcoln
Station, White Sulphur Springs, 88735 A. (Ind.) (Hotel Green-	Corrections,	59174 Halfway*1. 4363 Lincoln 59467 Hampton*. 4365 Uinta 59471 Hillmont. 4363 Frement
brier),	Hany, unit 1572 not 1573.	89474 Peckenpaugh., 3910
Names Changed. 86701 Camden on Gauley*, Web-	87553 Little Falls, Monongalia, not Littlefalls, A. S. C.	89470 Pleazal, 3763 Goshen 89293 Powder River* 4012
ster, to Gauley Mills. 88622 Emerson*, Raleigh, to Mar-	88259 Lochgelly", not Lichgelly, S. 88088 Royal", not 88705 S.	89463 Pantency, 4211, Hot Springs
fork, 87293 Herberton*, Fayette, to	Troy, insert, A.	89469 Recluse. 3909 Campbell 89409 Shawnee* 3813 . Converse
Willis Branch. 87439 Keller*, Jefferson, to Engle.	WISCONSIN.	89473 Soukup. 3909 Campbell
Camden on Gauley.	Established. 37412 College Camp 2213	89468 Vere 3909 Campbell 89465 Wendover* 3813 Platte
87769 Mutton Run, Hampshire, to Interment,	37410 Czestohowa . 2407 Rusk	Site Changed.
87845 Olmsted*, McDowell, to Maitland. 88151 Serena*, Clay, to Indore.	37415 Friesland . 2261 . Columbia	89145 V Freedom*, Lincoln, now in Bannock Co., Idaho.
	37422 Harker 2363 Iowa 37411 Hines* 2505 Douglas	Discontinued.
Site Changed. 88559 V Coe, Webster, now in Nicho-	37407 Holmsville*. 2311 Adams 37409 Irwin. 2258 Langlade	89450 Brookside Laramie Mail to Wauneta.
las Co.	37424 New Diggins 2363 Lafayette 37421 Riplinger 2359 Clark	89452 Millis
Discontinued.	37421 Shull. 2406 Ashland 37420 Starzec. 2458 Rusk 37416 Statesan. 2162 Waukesha 37425 Trout Lake. 2306. Vilas	89472 V Morse (D) Campbell Mail to Gillette.
86001 ∨ Asrons Mail to Wills. 86062 ∨ Arbela*	37425 V Trout Lake. 2306. Vilas 37403 Weirgor. 2457 Sawyer	89310 Rongis Fremont Mail to Split Rock.
Mail to Lettergap.  86071 Arlington* Upshur Mail to Kanawha Head.	Station, Milicaukee.	89312 Rothwell* Hot Springs
87732 Bartley McDowell	36991 No. 81,	89417 Susie" Lincoln
Mail to English. Mason	Station, Sheboygan.	89354 Tipton Sweetwater
Mail to Gallipolis Ferry.	Stations, Superior.	89365 Urle"
Mail to Davy.  88577 Calico* Mingo  Mail to Varney.  88547 Cedar* Mingo  Mall to Majestic, Ky.  Preston	37417 No. 1.	Corrections.
88547 Cedar Mingo	37418 No. 2. 37419 No. 3.	89040 Benanza", Lincoln, not 89462 S.
86803 Colebank,	Site Changed.	Buckhorn, not Buckthorn, A. Painter, unit 4309, not 4259.
Mail to Kasson.  86836 Cotton Hill*Fayette Mail to Beckwith.	Station, Milwaukee. 37907 Gt to 114 Grand Ave.	Phillips, unit 8765 not 8815.
Mail to Beckwith.		

## ADDITIONAL FOURTH-CLASS POST OFFICES ADVANCED TO THE PRESIDENTIAL CLASS, JANUARY 1, 1916.

Office.	State.	Salary.
Morgan	Utah	\$1,100 \$1,200

## FOURTH-CLASS POST OFFICES ADVANCED TO PRESIDENTIAL CLASS,

Post office.	State.	Salary.	Post office.	State.	Salary,
Frankford Chatsworth Dodge Dolton Mooseheart Peutopolis Ryan Dighton Galesburg Kanorado Fordsville Crichton	Georgia Illinois Illinois Illinois Illinois Illinois Illinois Iowa Kansas	\$1,000 1,100 1,100 1,000 2,000 1,000 1,100 1,100 1,300 1,300 1,000 1,000 1,500	Barnstable Hatfield North Roebester Basking Ridge Haskell Valley Falls Shelton Humboldt Riogrande Kaysville City Point Guernsey	Massachusetts Massachusetts New Hampshire New Jersey New Jersey New York South Carolina South Dakota Texas Utah Virginia Wyoming	\$1,30 1,00 1,20 1,10 1,10 1,10 1,20 1,10 2,60 1,10

Note: Mosseheart, Ill., and City Point, Virginia, assigned to the second class.

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE POSTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

Arranged chronologically.

The Guide succeeding the date of the order publishes the order in full.

See page 53, June, 1914, supplement for list regarding Inserts 1-50; page 46, June, 1915, supplement for Inserts 51-152.

Insert	Order	Date of	Sections	Insert	Order	Date of	Sections
number,	number.	order.	amended.	number.	number.	order.	amended.
153	9008 9010 9026 9049 9063 9064 9072 9079 9099 9124 9153 9159 9179 9190 9196 9217	June 10, 1915 June 28, 1915 June 30, 1915 July 10, 1915 July 10, 1915 July 13, 1915 July 13, 1915 July 13, 1915 July 22, 1915 Aug. 3, 1915 Aug. 3, 1915 Aug. 10, 1915 Aug. 20, 1915 Aug. 30, 1915 Sept. 16, 1915 Sept. 16, 1915 Sept. 28, 1915 Oct. 2, 1915 Oct. 7, 1915 Oct. 7, 1915 Oct. 7, 1915	734 570 458§ 454 464 754 455 204 811 1255 204 986 59 488 273§ 1532 1607 789 811 656 306 097 733	176	9218 9219 9219 9235 9236 9245 9263 9264 9272 9273 9274 9326 9327 9338 9385 9414 9476 9477 9489 9490 9558	Oct. 16, 1915 Oct. 16, 1915 Oct. 16, 1915 Oct. 23, 1915 Oct. 23, 1915 Oct. 28, 1915 Nov. 6, 1915 Nov. 6, 1915 Nov. 10, 1915 Nov. 10, 1915 Nov. 10, 1915 Dec. 10, 1915 Dec. 11, 1915 Dec. 11, 1915 Dec. 16, 1915 Jan. 28, 1916 Jan. 28, 1916 Feb. 25, 1916 Feb. 25, 1916 Feb. 28, 1916 Mar. 3, 1916 Mar. 8, 1916 Mar. 8, 1916 Mar. 31, 1916	569 579 1644 485 1663 1500 49 636 647 977 488 608 309 1127 257 477 633 647 164 100

INSERT No. 196. ORDER No. 9500.

March 8, 1916.

Paragraph 3, Section 1644. Postal Laws and Regulations, is modified to read as follows:

"Waybills shall be prepared by the first United States post office of receipt, and the mails shall be checked therefrom by all railway postal clerks who handle them, except sufficient to check them when loaded into the car and again when unloaded therefrom. Waybill he shall note the failure on trip or daily report and make a waybill on the required form."

INSERT No. 197. ORDER No. 9558.

March 31, 1916.

Paragraph 5 of Section 100, Postal Laws and Regulations, is amended to read as follows:

5. Requests for maps required by post offices in the dispatch of mails and for preparation of clerks for examination shall be made by postmasters on the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General, Division of Equipment and Supplies.

### WARNING NOTICE \_STOLEN MONEY ORDER FORMS.

Money order forms printed for the offices named below have been reported stolen:

		The state of the s
Office for all the state of the		Date when
Office for which printed.	Money ordera	stolen or of
The same of the sa	numbers.	warning card.
Alabama — Florala		
Arkansas — Curtis Arkansas — Draughon	57120 to 57143	Sept. 22, 1915
Arkansas — Draughon. Arkansas — Graysonia	11775 to 11800	Oct. 1, 1915
Arkansas — Graysonia, Arkansas — Leola	14438 to 14442 30401 to 30600	Sept. 11, 1915
Arkansas — Leoia	12394 to 12401	Nov. 16, 1915
	and 12547 to	Dec. 8, 1915
Arkansas — McRae California — Hardwick	13000	San Maria
California — Hardwick California — Los Angeles (Sta. 36) * California — Port San Luis	11801 to 12000	Feb. 2, 1916
California — Los Angeles (Sta. 36)	3175 to 3600 3767 to 3800	Dec. 1, 1915
* California — Port San Luis Florida — Waysan	8801 to 9000	Jan. 14, 1916 Jan. 31, 1916
Georgia - Rockingham	5121 to 5200	Jan. 1, 1916
	13401 to 13600	Oct. 4, 1915
	3211 to 3400 7494 to 7600	Jan. 30, 1916
TO SEE LOCALITY OF CASE OF COLUMN ASSESSMENT OF CASE O	34801 to 35000	Mar. 16, 1916 Nov. 11, 1915
	312397 to 312400	Mar. 23, 1916
Iowa — Clarksville Iowa — Gladwin	55981 to 56000	Dec. 31, 1915
Iowa — Hubbard	1576 to 1600	Nov. 11, 1915
	49586 to 49600 and 49801 to	
Inna Maria	50800	
Iowa — Newell	64201 to 64400	Oct. 31, 1915
Maine — Winslow . Maryland — Aberdeen . Maryland — Christian .	6572 to 6577	Sept. 14, 1915
Mary Pand — Givnoon	19414 to 19796	Nov. 18, 1915
Maryinda — New Windsor	9801 to 10000 21329 to 21400	Dec. 1, 1915 Oct. 28, 1915
Waryland Gueenstown	16286 to 16400	Mar. 9, 1916
Maryland — Savage	11801 to 12000	Jan. 10, 1916
Maryland — Sparks Missouri — Kansas City (Sta. 16)	3237 to 3400	Sept. 11, 1915
WISSOUFI BRINT LOUIS Walthe Sta	26770 to 26800 910 to 1000	Oct. 7, 1915
Minima — Past Scopev	7121 to 7200	Mar. 4, 1916 Nov. 11, 1915
New Hampahire — Laton Center.	565 to 600	Oct. 2, 1915
New Jersey — Buenn	262 to 400	Dec. 8, 1915
New York — Burlington	2662 to 2800	Sept. 10, 1915
New York — East Moriches	3801 to 4000 8628 to 9000	Jan. 1, 1916 Nov. 2, 1915
New York — Lacona	38242 to 38400	Nov. 7, 1915
New York — Marion	46762 to 46800	Oct. 8, 1915
Ohio — Belle Center	51362 to 51400	Nov. 10, 1915
North Carolina — Allenton	3604 to 4000 1153 to 1200	Dec. 31, 1915 Feb. 6, 1916
North Carolina — Raynham	5001 to 5400	Oct. 12, 1915
Ohio — Lore City	48616 to 48800	Nov. 1, 1915
Ohio — Milford Center	28001 to 30000 346536 to 346600	Oct. 5, 1915 Nov. 10, 1915
Ohio — Steubenville	9201 to 9400	Sept. 26, 1915
Oregon — Glendale	37201 to 38000	Nov. 16, 1915
Pennsylvania — Emigsville	4278 to 4400	Sept. 4, 1915
Pennsylvania — Frackville	41581 to 41800	Sept. 22, 1915
Pennsylvania Wilkes-Barre (Sta. II)	28536 to 28600 3401 to 3600	Mar. 11, 1916 Feb. 8, 1916
Pennsylvania — Woodbourne	16630 to 16800	Sept. 17, 1915
Texas - Favetteville	64001 to 65000	July 9, 1915
Teves - Munday	46471 to 46600	Sept. 30, 1915
Teyns - Perry Landing	1653 to 1658	Feb. 1, 1916 Nov. 29, 1915
Virginia — Beaver Dam.,	15834 to 16000 8251 to 8400	Nov. 13, 1915
Virginia — Hallwood	32267 to 32400	Sept. 30, 1915
Washington — Peola	3301 to 3312	Sept. 30, 1915
	5313 to 5323	Dec. 11, 1915
Washington - Spokana (Sta. 2).	21612 to 21625 5001 to 5600	Sept. 17, 1915 Oct. 4, 1915
West Virginia — Little Falls	11775 to 11800	Oct. 7, 1915
Wast Wastrie - Sprites	12801 to 13000	Sept. 17, 1915
West Virginia — Webster	2732 to 3200	Jan. 6, 1916
		STATE OF THE PERSON

Should any be presented, refuse payment, wire the Post Office Inspector in charge of your Division, and also the Third Assistant. Similar action must be taken in case of the theft of

forms.

When notice of the theft of money orders is received, immediately examine coupons of paid orders to ascertain whether any orders bearing the numbers and name of the office advertised orders to ascertain whether any orders bearing the numbers and name of the office advertised orders to ascertain whether any orders bearing the numbers of the year to the fact, without loss of have already been presented and collected. If any are found, report the fact, without loss of time, to the Third Assistant Postmaster General, and await instructions. If the payment was recent, use the telegraph, stating the number of the order.

To provide against payment of stolen orders postmasters should conspicuously post warning notices where they can be readily consulted by the paying elerks.

Exercise unusual caution in paying orders issued at any of the offices named on this card, even though numbers differ from those printed hereon.

Business men should be cautioned not to accept money orders from strangers without satisfactory references.

Notices not previously published in Monthly Supplement shown by full faced type factory references.

<sup>\*</sup> Recovered or accounted for.

1916	9		1	APRII			1916
SUN.	M	MON.	TUE.	WED.	THU.	FRI.	SAT.
N		00	4	N	6		60
0		0		N	9		M
6		1	00	0	20	2	へへ
23/30	N	4	25	26	27	3	82

1916	9		MAY			1916
SUN.	MON.	TUE.	WED.	THU.	FRI.	SAT.
		N	m	4	N	6
1	00	9	0		N	m
4	5	9	1	00	0	0
7	22	3	24	S	000	トペ
200	29	See Sec. 284 P. L. & R.	3		В	

## OFFICE NUMBERS ON MONEY-ORDER FORMS

Immediately upon receipt of a shipment of domestic money-order forms postmasters should verify the office number printed thereon with the office number appearing in the Guide. See Notice on page 3.

# COPIES OF THE POSTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS MUST BE KEPT UP TO DATE

The amendments to the Postal Laws and Regulations are published in the monthly supplements to the Postal Guide in such form that they may be clipped therefrom without destroying the usefulness of the supplements. The amendments should be pasted directly opposite the sections amended; or consecutively in a blank book, the margin of each section amended being marked with the number of the "Insert" affecting that particular section.

Those postmasters and postal employees who have not understood the matter here-tofore will please take immediate steps to have their copies of the Postal Laws and Regulations brought up to date.